

**OFFICIAL JOURNAL
OF THE
SENATE
OF THE
STATE OF LOUISIANA**

THIRTY-SEVENTH DAY'S PROCEEDINGS

**Forty-Fourth Regular Session of the Legislature
Under the Adoption of the
Constitution of 1974**

Senate Chamber
State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Monday, May 14, 2018

The Senate was called to order at 3:15 o'clock P.M. by Hon. John A. Alario Jr., President of the Senate.

Morning Hour

CONVENING ROLL CALL

The roll being called, the following members answered to their names:

PRESENT

Mr. President	Hewitt	Peacock
Allain	Lambert	Perry
Appel	Long	Price
Barrow	Luneau	Riser
Claitor	Mills	Thompson
Cortez	Mizell	Walsworth
Fannin	Morrish	White
Total - 21		

ABSENT

Bishop	Erdey	Morrell
Boudreaux	Gatti	Peterson
Carter	Johns	Smith, G.
Chabert	LaFleur	Smith, J.
Colomb	Martiny	Tarver
Donahue	Milkovich	Ward
Total - 18		

The President of the Senate announced there were 21 Senators present and a quorum.

Prayer

The prayer was offered by Senator Gerald Long, following which the Senate joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag of the United States of America.

Reading of the Journal

On motion of Senator Erdey, the reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal of May 11, 2018, was adopted.

Message from the House

**PASSED SENATE BILLS AND
JOINT RESOLUTIONS**

May 14, 2018

To the Honorable President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the House of Representatives has finally passed the following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions:

SENATE BILL NO. 518—
BY SENATOR APPEL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:9091.24(F)(7), relative to the University Neighborhood Security and Improvement District in the parish of Orleans; to provide for the collection of proceeds of fees; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 68—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 32:58.1, relative to careless operation of motor vehicles; to provide relative to carelessness operation during flood conditions; to provide relative to injury or damage caused by the wake created by a motor vehicle during flood conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 91—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To enact Civil Code Art. 2315.10, relative to civil liability for offenses and quasi offenses; to provide relative to hazing; to authorize exemplary damages for death caused by hazing; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 466—
BY SENATOR PRICE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:3252, relative to residential leases; to provide for the return of a security deposit; to provide relative to recovery of certain amounts for failure to comply; to provide for certain actions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 497—
BY SENATOR CORTEZ

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 19:139(A) and (D), relative to the city of Lafayette and parish of Lafayette; to provide for the expropriation of certain property; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 543—
BY SENATOR LAMBERT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Civil Procedure Art. 3422, relative to small successions; to provide relative to court costs; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 50—
BY SENATORS MORRELL, BARROW, MILLS AND WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 14:67.16(A)(2) and 67.16(B), and to enact R.S. 14:67.16(A)(2)(o), (4), and (5) and (I), relative to the crime of identity theft; to add a person's telephone number to the definition of "personal identifying information" for purposes of the crime of identity theft; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 75—
BY SENATOR BOUDREAUX

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:978(F)(2), relative to the prescription monitoring program; to provide for prescriber notice from his licensing board upon first failure to comply with certain statutory requirements; to provide for a complaint against the prescriber upon second and subsequent failures to comply with

May 14, 2018

certain statutory requirements; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 105—
BY SENATORS MORRELL, BARROW, BISHOP AND CARTER
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:41.1, relative to rape and sexual battery; to provide that a person is deemed incapable of consent to sexual conduct with a police officer when the person is under arrest or otherwise in police custody; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 168—
BY SENATOR THOMPSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 44:3.5, relative to public records; to exempt certain records of the Department of Agriculture and Forestry from the Public Records Law; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 207—
BY SENATOR BOUDREAU
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:2018.4, relative to the Louisiana Obesity Prevention and Management Commission; to provide for membership; to provide for the functions of the commission; to provide for a termination date of the commission; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 224—
BY SENATORS BARROW, MILKOVICH AND PEACOCK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:262(A), relative to public schools; to require instruction on the patriotic customs of the United States, including the national motto; to require each public school governing authority to display the national motto in each building it uses and in each school under its jurisdiction; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 539—
BY SENATORS LAMBERT AND ERDEY
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 38:3304(A) and to enact R.S. 38:3304(C), relative to the Amite River Basin Drainage and Water Conservation District; to provide for meetings of the board; to require compliance with the Open Meetings Law; to provide for the location of the meetings; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 25—
BY SENATOR MILLS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 24:56(F), relative to prohibited conduct by state employees and agencies; to prohibit state employees and agencies from contracting for lobbying services; to provide for termination of authority for lobbying services contracts; to provide for the termination of existing lobbying services contracts; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 46—
BY SENATORS APPEL AND HEWITT AND REPRESENTATIVES AMEDEE, BACALA, TERRY BROWN, CARMODY, HAVARD, HORTON, JEFFERSON, PYLANT AND THOMAS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:3128(A) and (B)(1) and (2), relative to postsecondary education; to provide relative to the master

plan for postsecondary education; to provide for the review and revision of the master plan and mission statements for public postsecondary education systems and institutions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 66—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 28:53(B)(1) and the introductory paragraph of (G)(8) and 63(A)(1) and (B), relative to admissions to treatment facilities by emergency certificates; to provide for admission procedures to treatment facilities; to provide for applicability to all parishes except St. Tammany; to provide for standard of care; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 254—
BY SENATOR APPEL
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:392.2, relative to dyslexia screening and intervention; to require the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to develop criteria for dyslexia-related ancillary certificates; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 401—
BY SENATOR MIZELL AND REPRESENTATIVE WHITE
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:1381, relative to the consolidation of school systems; to create a commission to study the feasibility of consolidating the Bogalusa City and Washington Parish school systems; to provide for the membership, meetings, and duties and responsibilities of the commission; to provide for reporting; to provide for a public hearing; to provide for termination of the commission; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 441—
BY SENATOR MORRELL AND REPRESENTATIVES DUPLESSIS, DWIGHT AND HODGES
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:99.2, relative to criminal acts; to create the crime of reckless operation of an off-road vehicle; to provide for elements of the offense; to provide for penalties; to provide for forfeiture of the vehicle; to provide for exceptions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 402—
BY SENATORS RISER AND JOHN SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:1379.3(U)(2) and (5), relative to concealed handguns; to provide relative to concealed handguns carried by authorized persons in houses of worship; to provide for certain tactical training; to provide for requirements for certain religious organizations to allow concealed handguns to be carried in places of worship pursuant to valid handgun permits; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 471—
BY SENATOR RISER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 404(H), relative to jury commissions; to provide for the functions of the jury commission in the parish of Caldwell; to transfer the functions of the jury commission to the clerk of court of Caldwell Parish; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 484—
BY SENATOR PERRY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1135, relative to the Board of Ethics; to provide relative to the enforcement of a regulation, decision, or order of the board; to authorize any court of competent jurisdiction to convert a final order of the board into a court order; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 69—
BY SENATORS CLAITOR AND BARROW

AN ACT

To enact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 983(H), relative to expungement; to allow the in forma pauperis filing of a motion to expunge a criminal record in accordance with provisions relative to in forma pauperis filings in civil matters; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 4—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 11:252, relative to the state and statewide retirement systems; to provide relative to the employment of actuaries; to limit the duties a board may prescribe for or require of an actuary; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 8—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:2241.3(A) and to enact R.S. 11:2220(C)(4) relative to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System; to provide for membership classification; to provide relative to refund of contributions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 13—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:121(A) and 126 and to repeal R.S. 36:769(L), relative to the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee; to provide for the officers of the committee; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 93—
BY SENATOR MIZELL

AN ACT

To enact Part XIII of Chapter 6 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:3111, relative to funding of volunteer fire departments; to require notification to voters that a portion of the avails of ad valorem taxes to volunteer fire departments is dedicated to state and statewide retirement systems; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House of Representatives

**Senate Resolutions on
Second Reading**

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 211—
BY SENATOR ALARIO

A RESOLUTION

To commend Bossier Parish Deputy James Lonadier, on receiving the 2018 Deputy of the Year Award presented by the Louisiana Sheriffs' Association.

On motion of Senator Donahue the resolution was read by title and adopted.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 212—
BY SENATOR ALARIO

A RESOLUTION

To commend Corporal Craig Meredith of the Ouachita Parish Sheriff's Office on being the recipient of the 2018 Deputy Sheriff Valor Award presented by the Louisiana Sheriffs' Association.

On motion of Senator Donahue the resolution was read by title and adopted.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 213—
BY SENATOR BISHOP

A RESOLUTION

To urge and request the state Department of Education to require each city, parish, and other local public school board that maintains a website to publish on the website annually certain information relative to classroom management, student guidance and discipline, PBIS, conflict resolution, mediation, cultural competence, restorative practices, guidance and discipline, and adolescent development.

On motion of Senator Bishop the resolution was read by title and adopted.

Message from the House

**ASKING CONCURRENCE IN
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS**

May 14, 2018

To the Honorable President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the House of Representatives has finally passed and asks your concurrence in the following House Concurrent Resolutions:

- | | | |
|-------------|-------------|------------|
| HCR No. 105 | HCR No. 107 | HCR No. 60 |
| HCR No. 77 | HCR No. 81 | HCR No. 95 |
| HCR No. 83 | HCR No. 70 | HCR No. 51 |

Respectfully submitted,
ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House of Representatives

**House Concurrent Resolutions
on First Reading**

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 51—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BRASS, BILLIOT, DAVIS, GLOVER, HUVAL, JENKINS, MARCELLE, NORTON, RICHARD, SMITH, WHITE, AND WRIGHT

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create and establish the Slavery Ancestral Burial Grounds Preservation Commission to study and develop measures to preserve and protect unmarked and historic burial grounds, graves, and cemeteries of the formerly enslaved in Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 60—
BY REPRESENTATIVES GAROFALO, GISCLAIR, BISHOP, AND STEVE CARTER

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create a special task force to examine the many issues surrounding public access to waterways and lands, particularly in the coastal areas of the state, without impairing private property rights.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 70—
BY REPRESENTATIVES HODGES, BAGLEY, CHANEY, COX, HENSGENS, HOFFMANN, HORTON, JACKSON, AND DUSTIN MILLER

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To authorize and request the House and Senate committees on health and welfare to meet and function as a joint committee to study certain healthcare occupational licensing boards timely and cost effective pathways for military veterans with medical training to practice lawfully in civilian healthcare jobs in Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 77—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENSGENS

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority and the Department of Natural Resources, office of coastal management, to work with local political subdivisions that have statutory responsibilities for activities that require state coastal use permits to determine the necessity of state coastal use permits for those activities and the requirement for compensatory mitigation as well as the possibility of the loss of federal funds for an activity if a state coastal use permit is no longer required.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 81—
BY REPRESENTATIVE AMEDEE

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the office of public health of the Louisiana Department of Health to conduct a study concerning cost-effective means by which to facilitate emergency access to epinephrine at public places, and to report findings of the study to the legislative committees on health and welfare.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 83—
BY REPRESENTATIVE MACK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries to increase the opportunities to take feral hogs from wildlife management areas and to make any recommendations to the Louisiana Wildlife and Fisheries Commission necessary to accomplish that goal.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 95—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILFERTY

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create a committee to study and evaluate the public safety implications of persons convicted of terrorism offenses being released from prison in Louisiana or moving to Louisiana from another state, and to require the committee to report its findings and recommendations regarding the development and implementation of a system which requires persons convicted of terrorism offenses to provide notification to law enforcement of their presence within the law enforcement agency's jurisdiction.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 105—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BRASS AND SENATOR PRICE

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the members of the GU272 Descendants Association upon their family reunion on June 9, 2018.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 107—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HOFFMANN AND SENATOR MILLS

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To designate May 20-26, 2018, as Emergency Medical Services Week in Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

**House Concurrent Resolutions on
Second Reading**

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 50—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Louisiana Department of Health and the stakeholders listed herein to identify means by which to enable the collection of comprehensive information, prepared and compiled in connection with the death of an individual who suffered a violent death.

The resolution was read by title and referred by the President to the Committee on Health and Welfare.

Reports of Committees

The following reports of committees were received and read:

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON

FINANCE

Senator Eric LaFleur, Chairman on behalf of the Committee on Finance, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Finance to submit the following report:

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 6—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To provide for a hospital stabilization formula pursuant to Article VII, Section 10.13 of the Constitution of Louisiana; to establish the level and basis of hospital assessments; to establish certain reimbursement enhancements for inpatient and outpatient hospital services; to establish certain criteria for the implementation of the formula; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAMSON
AN ACT

To provide with respect to the capital outlay budget and the capital outlay program for state government, state institutions, and other public entities; to provide for the designation of projects and improvements; to provide for the financing thereof making appropriations from certain sources; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 379—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 39:100.21(B), relative to special treasury funds, to repeal certain requirements of deposits and uses of the Overcollections Fund; to provide for the transfer, deposits, and use, as specified, of certain treasury funds; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 694—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To provide for the establishment and reestablishment of agency ancillary funds, to be specifically known as internal service funds, auxiliary accounts, or enterprise funds for certain state institutions, officials, and agencies; to provide for appropriation of funds; and to regulate the administration of said funds.

Reported favorably.

HOUSE BILL NO. 698—

BY REPRESENTATIVES HENRY, BARRAS, GARY CARTER, JACKSON, LEGER, AND MAGEE AND SENATORS ALARIO, LAFLEUR, MARTINY, AND MORRELL

AN ACT

To appropriate funds to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Judiciary, including the Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal, District Courts, Criminal District Court of Orleans Parish, and other courts; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 743—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To provide with respect to the Revenue Sharing Fund and the allocation and distribution thereof for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably.

HOUSE BILL NO. 751—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
AN ACT

To appropriate funds for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Legislature, including the expenses of the House of Representatives and the Senate, of legislative service agencies, and of the Louisiana State Law Institute; to provide for the salary, expenses, and allowances of members,

officers, staff, and agencies of the Legislature; to provide with respect to the appropriations and allocations herein made; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 874—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To appropriate funds and to make certain reductions from certain sources to be allocated to designated agencies and purposes in specific amounts for the making of supplemental appropriations and reductions for said agencies and purposes for Fiscal Year 2017-2018; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
ERIC LAFLEUR
Chairman

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON

SENATE AND GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Senator Karen Carter Peterson, Chairwoman on behalf of the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs to submit the following report:

HOUSE BILL NO. 265—

BY REPRESENTATIVE SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:102(A)(1), 104(C), and 177(A)(1), relative to registration and voting; to provide relative to registration and voting by a person convicted of a felony; to provide relative to suspension of registration and voting rights of such a person; to provide relative to procedures and requirements for voter registration and voting; to provide relative to reinstatement of voter registration; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably.

HOUSE BILL NO. 346—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HILFERTY
AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 42:1123(43), to remove an exception to the Code of Governmental Ethics which allows a person to be employed by a board when the person has served as a member of the board as designee of a mayor of a municipality with a population of three hundred thousand or more.

Reported favorably.

Respectfully submitted,
KAREN CARTER PETERSON
Chairwoman

**House Bills and Joint Resolutions
on Second Reading
Just Reported by Committees**

Senator LaFleur asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to take up House Bills and Joint Resolutions just reported by Committees.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAMSON
AN ACT

To provide with respect to the capital outlay budget and the capital outlay program for state government, state institutions, and other public entities; to provide for the designation of projects and improvements; to provide for the financing thereof making appropriations from certain sources; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Finance.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Re-engrossed House Bill No. 2 by Representative Abramson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 14, delete line 12, and insert the following:

"Fund \$ 93,000,000
Payable from Natural Resources Trust Fund \$211,522,500"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 20, delete line 39, and insert the following:

"Payable from Transportation Trust Fund-Regular \$ 54,300,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 20, delete line 52, and insert the following:

"Total \$856,283,438"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 23, delete line 4, and insert the following:

"Payable from Transportation Trust Fund-Regular \$ 28,146,089"

On motion of Senator LaFleur, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 265—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:102(A)(1), 104(C), and 177(A)(1), relative to registration and voting; to provide relative to registration and voting by a person convicted of a felony; to provide relative to suspension of registration and voting rights of such a person; to provide relative to procedures and requirements for voter registration and voting; to provide relative to reinstatement of voter registration; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs. The bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 346—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILFERTY
AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 42:1123(43), to remove an exception to the Code of Governmental Ethics which allows a person to be employed by a board when the person has served as a member of the board as designee of a mayor of a municipality with a population of three hundred thousand or more.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs. The bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 379—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 39:100.21(B), relative to special treasury funds, to repeal certain requirements of deposits and uses of the Overcollections Fund; to provide for the transfer, deposits, and use, as specified, of certain treasury funds; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Finance.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Engrossed House Bill No. 379 by Representative Henry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, between lines 10 and 11, insert the following:

"Section 2. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, the state treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to transfer Eight Hundred Forty-one Thousand One Hundred Sixteen Dollars (\$841,116) from the Capital Outlay Escrow Fund to the Louisiana Fire Marshal Fund, to be appropriated by the legislature to the Office of State Fire Marshal within the Department of Public Safety and Corrections - Public Safety Services to be used for one-time expenses as recognized by the Revenue Estimating Conference."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 11, change "Section 2" to "Section 3"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 12, change "Section 3" to "Section 4"

On motion of Senator LaFleur, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 694—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To provide for the establishment and reestablishment of agency ancillary funds, to be specifically known as internal service funds, auxiliary accounts, or enterprise funds for certain state institutions, officials, and agencies; to provide for appropriation of funds; and to regulate the administration of said funds.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Finance. The bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 698—
BY REPRESENTATIVES HENRY, BARRAS, GARY CARTER, JACKSON, LEGER, AND MAGEE AND SENATORS ALARIO, LAFLEUR, MARTINY, AND MORRELL
AN ACT

To appropriate funds to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Judiciary, including the Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal, District Courts, Criminal District Court of Orleans Parish, and other courts; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Finance.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Reengrossed House Bill No. 698 by Representative Henry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 12, delete lines 20 and 21, and insert the following: "of Fifty-One Million Four Hundred Fifty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Eighty-Four and No/100 (\$51,457,584) Dollars, pursuant to a plan adopted by the Judiciary Budgetary"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 13, between lines 22 and 23 insert the following:
 "Section 4. Appropriations contained in this Section of this Act shall become effective upon enactment of certain revenue measures introduced in the 2018 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, and incorporated into the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 official forecast of the Revenue Estimating Conference. The sum of Forty-Six Million Four Hundred Forty-Five Thousand One Hundred Thirty-Eight and No/100 (\$46,445,138) Dollars is hereby appropriated to defray the expenses of the judiciary, including the Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal, the District Courts, the Criminal District Court of Orleans Parish, and of other courts."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 13, line 23 change "Section 4" to "Section 5"

On motion of Senator LaFleur, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 743—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
 AN ACT

To provide with respect to the Revenue Sharing Fund and the allocation and distribution thereof for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Finance. The bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 751—

BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
 AN ACT

To appropriate funds for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Legislature, including the expenses of the House of Representatives and the Senate, of legislative service agencies, and of the Louisiana State Law Institute; to provide for the salary, expenses, and allowances of members, officers, staff, and agencies of the Legislature; to provide with respect to the appropriations and allocations herein made; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Finance.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Engrossed House Bill No. 751 by Representative Barras

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 8, delete lines 26 and 27, and insert the following: "amount of Twenty-Eight Million Four Hundred Fifty-Eight Thousand Ninety Dollars and No/100 (\$28,458,090.00) Dollars, pursuant to a plan adopted by the Legislative Budgetary Control"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 9, between lines 21 and 22 insert the following:
 "Section 9. Appropriations contained in this Section of this Act shall become effective upon enactment of certain revenue measures introduced in the 2018 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, and incorporated into the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 official forecast of the Revenue Estimating Conference. The sum of Seventeen Million Four Hundred Ninety-Nine Thousand Two Hundred Twenty and No/100 (\$17,499,220.00) Dollars is hereby appropriated out of the state general fund as restoration of funds to defray the expenses of the legislature, including the House of Representatives and the Senate, the Legislative Auditor, the Legislative Fiscal Office, the Legislative Budgetary Control Council, and the Louisiana State Law Institute."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 9, line 22, change "Section 9" to "Section 10"

On motion of Senator LaFleur, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 874—

BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
 AN ACT

To appropriate funds and to make certain reductions from certain sources to be allocated to designated agencies and purposes in specific amounts for the making of supplemental appropriations and reductions for said agencies and purposes for Fiscal Year 2017-2018; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Finance.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Finance to Reengrossed House Bill No. 874 by Representative Henry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete lines 17 through 19

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, line 17, delete "\$129,164" and insert "\$125,165"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, line 20, delete "\$129,164" and insert "\$125,165"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, between lines 36 and 37, insert the following:

"Payable out of State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Auxiliary Account for the offender canteen	\$ 515,000"
--	-------------

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 6, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

"PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES

08-419 OFFICE OF STATE POLICE

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Natural Resource Restoration Trust Fund to the Traffic Enforcement Program for reimbursement to the Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority for implementation of the Equinox-Mosquito Bay-Little Lake (EML) Lake Hermitage restoration project	\$ 2,857,558
--	--------------

08-420 OFFICE OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Payable out of Federal Funds to the Licensing Program for the Commercial Driver's License Program Implementation Grant	\$ 650,000
--	------------

08-422 OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Fire Marshal Fund to the Fire Prevention Program for fire gear, computer system maintenance contracts, aid to locals, and other fire-related expenses	\$ 841,116"
---	-------------

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 6, line 11, delete "\$50,132,432" and insert "\$58,764,902"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 6, between line 15 and 16, insert the following:

"EXPENDITURES: Payments to Private Providers Program	\$ 39,142,861
--	---------------

May 14, 2018

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u>\$ 39,142,861</u>
MEANS OF FINANCING:	
State General Fund by:	
Fees and Self-generated Revenues	\$ 14,212,773
Federal Funds	<u>\$ 24,930,088</u>
TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING	<u>\$ 39,142,861</u>

09-307 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Payable out of the State General Fund (Direct) for the Louisiana Department of Health to collaborate with the Pennington Biomedical Research Center to develop an innovative model for medical management delivery that uses a weight-centric treatment program for Type 2 diabetes and pre-diabetes in an underserved population of Medicaid recipients

	\$ 1,000,000
--	--------------

09-330 OFFICE OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Payable out of State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Hospital Program for services provided to Medicaid recipients

	\$ 105,633"
--	-------------

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 6, between lines 19 and 20, insert the following:

"DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

10-360 OFFICE OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

EXPENDITURES:
Division of Management and Finance Program for report viewing management and job scheduling software licensing with Allen Systems Group

	<u>\$ 563,986</u>
--	-------------------

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u>\$ 563,986</u>
--------------------	-------------------

MEANS OF FINANCE:
State General Fund (Direct)
Federal Funds

	\$ 197,395
	<u>\$ 366,591</u>

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING:

	<u>\$ 563,986</u>
--	-------------------

EXPENDITURES:
Division of Management and Finance Program for the Document Imaging and Content Management (DICM)
Interface professional services contract

	<u>\$ 5,077</u>
--	-----------------

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u>\$ 5,077</u>
--------------------	-----------------

MEANS OF FINANCE:
State General Fund (Direct)
Federal Funds

	\$ 3,300
	<u>\$ 1,777</u>

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING:

	<u>\$ 5,077</u>
--	-----------------

EXPENDITURES:
Division of Child Welfare Program for the Document Imaging and Content Management (DICM)
Interface professional services contract

	<u>\$ 69,054</u>
--	------------------

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u>\$ 69,054</u>
--------------------	------------------

MEANS OF FINANCE:
State General Fund (Direct)

	\$ 48,338
--	-----------

Federal Funds	<u>\$ 20,716</u>
---------------	------------------

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING:

	<u>\$ 69,054</u>
--	------------------

EXPENDITURES:
Division of Family Support Program for the Document Imaging and Content Management (DICM)
Interface professional services contract

	<u>\$ 5,128,590</u>
--	---------------------

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	<u>\$ 5,128,590</u>
--------------------	---------------------

MEANS OF FINANCE:
State General Fund (Direct)
Federal Funds

	\$ 2,451,613
	<u>\$ 2,676,977</u>

TOTAL MEANS OF FINANCING:

	<u>\$ 5,128,590"</u>
--	----------------------

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 7, delete lines 16 through 23

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 7, between lines 24 and 25, insert the following:

"19-671 BOARD OF REGENTS

Payable out of State General Fund (Direct) to cover outstanding TOPS invoices and to cover the cost of summer school

	\$ 2,363,379
--	--------------

Payable out of State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Universities Marine Consortium for the Gulf of Mexico Initiative Grant for reimbursements to sub-grantees

	\$ 2,000,000
--	--------------

Payable out of State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Universities Marine Consortium Auxiliary Account for research vessels operating expenses

	\$ 1,500,000"
--	---------------

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 7, after, line 40, insert the following:

"Payable out of State General Fund by Fees & Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana State University Board of Supervisors for Louisiana State University - Shreveport for online MBA enrollment and associated costs

	\$ 7,200,000
--	--------------

Payable out of State General Fund (Direct) to Louisiana State University A&M for upgrades to the Louisiana Optical Network Initiative (LONI) computing system for research demands

	\$ 2,000,000"
--	---------------

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 7, delete lines 39 through 40

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 8, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

"Payable out of State General Fund by Fees & Self-generated Revenues to the Southern University Board of Supervisors

	\$ 3,749,568
--	--------------

Provided, however, that the amount appropriated above in Fees and Self-generated Revenues shall be allocated as follows:

Southern University Agricultural & Mechanical College	\$ 2,299,568
Southern University New Orleans	\$ 850,000
Southern University Law Center	\$ 600,000

19-620 UNIVERSITY OF LOUISIANA BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Payable out of State General Fund by Fees & Self-generated Revenues to the University of Louisiana Board of Supervisors	\$ 5,500,000
---	--------------

Provided, however, that the amount appropriated above in Fees and Self-generated Revenues shall be allocated as follows:

Northwestern State University	\$ 1,400,000
Southeastern Louisiana University	\$ 1,900,000
University of Louisiana Lafayette	\$ 2,200,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 8, delete lines 22 through 41, and insert the following:

"Payable out of State General Fund by Fees and Self-generated Revenues to the Louisiana Community and Technical College Board of Supervisors	\$ 3,903,255
--	--------------

Provided, however, that of the amount appropriated above in Fees and Self-generated Revenues shall be allocated as follows:

South Louisiana Community College	\$ 1,675,154
Northshore Technical Community College	\$ 1,200,000
Central Louisiana Technical College	\$ 853,101
Nunez Community College	\$ 175,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 8, delete lines 42 through 46

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 9, delete lines 1 through 22

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 10 between lines 13 and 14 insert the following:

"The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Minimum Foundation Program, as contained in Act No. 3 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund (Direct) by (\$6,000,000)."

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 10, between lines 20 and 21, insert the following:

"20-451 LOCAL HOUSING OF STATE ADULT OFFENDERS

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Overcollections Fund to the Local Housing of Adult Offenders Program for obligations incurred in Fiscal Year 2017	\$ 8,319,318
---	--------------

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Overcollections Fund to the Transitional Work Program for obligations incurred in Fiscal Year 2017	\$ 841,299
--	------------

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Overcollections Fund to the Local Reentry Services Program for obligations incurred in Fiscal Year 2017	\$ 325,800
---	------------

20-452 LOCAL HOUSING OF STATE JUVENILE OFFENDERS

The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for the Local Housing of State Juvenile Offenders Program, as contained in Act No. 3 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund (Direct) by (\$1,153,032)."

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 10, between lines 26 and 27, insert the following:

"The commissioner of administration is hereby authorized and directed to adjust the means of finance for St. Mary Parish - St. Mary Parish Tourist Commission, as contained in Act No. 3 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, by reducing the appropriation out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund by (\$376,747).

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the City of Morgan City for the Shrimp and Petroleum Festival	\$ 13,099
--	-----------

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the St. Mary Parish Council for the following:

Brittany Project	\$ 3,743
Keep St. Mary Beautiful	\$ 3,743
Bayou Vista Recreation	\$ 18,712

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the St. Mary Parish Tourist Commission for the following:

Chitimacha Tribe of Louisiana	\$ 5,614
Tour du Teche Paddle Race	\$ 5,614
Franklin Black Bear and Bird Festival	\$ 3,743
Franklin Harvest Moon Festival	\$ 1,872
Wooden Boat Festival	\$ 3,743
Rhythms on the River and BBQ Bash	\$ 3,743
Eagle Expo	\$ 1,872
Festivals and Special Events Advertising and Marketing	\$ 3,743
Techeland Arts Council	\$ 1,872
Bass Master Fishing Tournament	\$ 3,743
Patterson Cypress Sawmill Festival	\$ 3,743
St. Mary Landmarks Society	\$ 1,872

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the City of Patterson for the Patterson Main Street Program	\$ 9,356
--	----------

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the City of Berwick for the Berwick Lighthouse Festival	\$ 3,743
--	----------

Payable out of the State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the St. Mary Parish Visitor Enterprise Fund to the City of Franklin for the following:

Caffery Park	\$ 13,099
--------------	-----------

May 14, 2018

Teche Theatre for the Performing Arts \$ 18,712"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 10, delete lines 28 through 31, and insert the following:

"Payable out of State General Fund by Statutory Dedications out of the Major Events Incentive Fund \$ 4,000,000

Provided, however, of the amount appropriated above \$1,500,000 shall be allocated for repayment of NBA All-Star Weekend expenses associated with the Major Events Incentive Fund process."

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 10, delete lines 35 through 37

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 11, at the end of line 3, delete "\$435,000" and insert "\$645,427"

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 11, at the end of line 5, delete "\$901,000" and insert "\$982,092"

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 11, at the end of line 9, delete "\$460,672" and insert "\$1,500,000"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 11, delete lines 11 through 13, and insert the following:

"The state treasurer is hereby authorized and directed to transfer monies from the State General Fund (Direct) in the amount of \$4,000,000 into the Major Events Incentive Fund."

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 12, between lines 24 and 25, insert the following:

"B. Payment of the following judgments in the amounts specified below for each such judgment:"

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 12, line 25, delete "B." and insert "(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 12, after line 28, insert the following

- (2) The sum of \$700,000.00, plus legal interest, for payment of the final judgment in "G.E.C., Inc. v. State of Louisiana, Division of Administration"; 19th JDC No. 634,093, Sec. 26.
(3) The sum of \$155,250.00 for payment of the final judgment in "James Robinson v. The Board of Supervisors for the University System and Joey Strum, Individually and in his Official Capacity as Chief of Police for the University of Louisiana at Lafayette, Supreme Court of Louisiana, No. 2016-C-2145.
(4) The sum of \$150,612.62, plus legal interest, plus attorney's fees in the amount of \$96,637.50 for payment of the final judgment in "Liquid Capital Exchange, Inc. v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Education, 19th JDC No. C643764, Sec. 22."

AMENDMENT NO. 29

On page 12, line 4, delete "Board of Tax Appeals recommendations for payment of"

AMENDMENT NO. 30

On page 12, line 5, delete "a claim against the state,"

AMENDMENT NO. 31

On page 12, line 11, delete "Board of Tax Appeals" and insert "final judgment,"

AMENDMENT NO. 32

On page 12, line 12, delete "recommendation,"

AMENDMENT NO. 33

On page 13, line 6, delete "in the amount of" and insert "payable from the Future"

AMENDMENT NO. 34

On page 13, delete line 7

AMENDMENT NO. 35

On page 16, line 1, delete "in the amount of \$50,000.00"

AMENDMENT NO. 36

On page 16, line 2, delete "appropriated and"

AMENDMENT NO. 37

On page 16, line 13, delete ".j." and insert ".J."

AMENDMENT NO. 38

On page 16, line 15, delete "\$901,732.54" and insert "\$946,732.54"

AMENDMENT NO. 39

On page 16, line 17, delete "in the amount of \$900,000.00"

AMENDMENT NO. 40

On page 16, line 18, delete "appropriated and"

AMENDMENT NO. 41

On page 17, line 14, delete "in the amount of \$50,000.00 shall be appropriated and" and insert "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 42

On page 18, line 14, delete "in the amount of \$7,500.00"

AMENDMENT NO. 43

On page 18, line 15, delete "appropriated and"

AMENDMENT NO. 44

On page 18, line 26, delete "in the amount of \$100,000.00 shall be appropriated and" and insert "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 45

On page 20, line 25, delete "in the amount of \$378,540.00 shall be appropriated and" and insert "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 46

On page 21, line 16, delete "in the amount of \$100,000 shall be appropriated and" and insert "shall be"

AMENDMENT NO. 47

On page 23, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

- "(74) "Blaine Fournier v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 17th JDC No. 119-589 Div. "D"; \$150,000.00.
(75) "Phoebe Fournier, Individually and on Behalf of Her Minor Child, Adam Dorsey v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 17th JDC No. 119-590 Div. "E"; \$30,000.00.
(76) "Emile Collins v. City of Thibodaux, Lafourche Parish Government, and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 17th JDC No. 119-807 Div. "B"; \$65,000.00.
(77) "State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company v. Jefferson Parish Sewerage Department, State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development, Town of Jean Lafitte, Parish of Jefferson, State of Louisiana"; 24th JDC No. 726-420 Div. "F"; \$500.00.
(78) "Hornbeck United Pentecostal Church v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 30th JDC No. 83,372; \$30,000.00.
(79) "Kelly W. Weston, Individually and on Behalf of the Minor Children, Regina Weston, Tyler Weston and Jarra D. Weston and Damien C. Warren v. State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, Jimmy G. Herring and State of Louisiana,

- through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 16th JDC No. 44,904 Div. "B"; \$20,000.00.
- (80) "Matthew Taylor v. Kenneth L. Manuel and UV Logistics, LLC and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 16th JDC No. 119005-E; \$75,000.00.
- (81) "Jacob Sarver v. Kenneth Manuel and UV Logistics, LLC and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 16th JDC No. 119009-E; \$75,000.00.
- (82) "Jeremiah Chambers v. UV Logistics, LLC and Kenneth L. Manuel and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 16th JDC No. 120455-E; \$75,000.00.
- (83) "Jon Renee Fontenot, Individually and on Behalf of Her Minor Child, Alaina Fontenot v. ND Miller, LLC D/B/A Zydeco Hall of Fame, ABC Insurance Company NE Miller LLC D/B/A Teddy's Uptown, XYZ Insurance Company and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 27th JDC No. 15-3094-C; \$5,000.00.
- (84) "Allen Joseph Johnson, Jr., Individually and as Tutor for Lydia G. Johnson v. State of Louisiana through the Department of Transportation and Development, David M. Courville D/B/A Vidrine Community Grocery, and John B. Lahaye, Jr."; 13th JDC No. 71,981 "A"; \$495,000.00.
- (85) "Jennifer Hull, as Natural Tutor of Her Minor Child, Jadyne Bouilly, v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 23rd JDC No. 112,203 "A"; \$125,000.00.
- (86) "Lance M. Berry, Jr. v. Kaley A. Boudreaux, Charles Acosta, State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, ABC Insurance Company and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 22nd JDC No. 2013-10627 c/w 2012-16349, Div. "J"; \$8,000.00.
- (87) "Rhonda Schon, on behalf of Sadie Ann O'Gwynn v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development," 23rd JDC No. 111,644, Div. "B"; \$425,000.00.
- (88) "Diana Robinson v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development and Martin Narcisse": 19th JDC No. 632,573 Sec. 22; \$33,897.16 plus legal interest.
- (89) "Vesta Laiche and Troy Laiche v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 18th JDC No. 55,390 Div. B; \$7,500.00.
- (90) "Kirk Waters and Deborah Waters v. United Fire and Casualty, ACME Glass and Mirror Co., Inc. and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 3rd JDC Civil Docket No. 52,872; \$10,000.00.
- (91) "Stephanie Marie Landry and Tommie Varnado, Jr. v. City of New Orleans, Leonard D'Arensborg and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; CDC of Orleans No. 2004-13154 c/w 2005-1274, Div. "L", Sec. "6"; \$135,000.00.
- (92) "David A. Fowler, et al v. Travelers Property Casualty of America, et al (State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development)"; 2nd JDC, Civil Docket No. 39,242; \$325,000.00.
- (93) "Aubrey Smith, et al v. Entergy Corporation, Charter Communications, LLC., State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 21st JDC No. 07-0002331, Div. "C"; \$2,000.00.
- (94) "Thomas C. Royer v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 10th JDC No. 80,379, Sec. B; \$3,085,546.49 plus legal interest. Monies awarded in this judgment for future expenses shall be payable from the Future Medical Care Fund pursuant to R.S. 39:1533.2.
- (95) "Elton L. Lacey, Jr. Individually, and on Behalf of Shae M. Lacey and Connie M. Lacey v. Shannon Freeman, Gary Alexander, and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 22nd JDC No. 97960, Div. "A"; \$142,785.34.
- (96) "Joseph Toups v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 23rd JDC No. 34,416, Div. "C"; \$5,000.00.
- (97) "Jeffrey and Lillie Christopher Individually and on Behalf of their minor child Tiffany Christopher v. State of Louisiana,

- through the Department of Transportation and Development, James "Buddy" Caldwell, and the City of Plaquemine, Parish of Iberville"; 18th JDC No. 67,202, Div. "C"; \$175,000.00.
- (98) "Phillip P. Guidry v. Steven McFarlin, Byron Richard, L&B Oilfield Services, LLC and QBE Specialties Insurance Company and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 15th JDC No. 93313 "B"; \$5,000.00.
- (99) "State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance as Subrogee of Emanuel Andrews v. State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 19th JDC No. 640,723 Sec. 27; \$2,500.00.
- (100) "State Farm Automobile Insurance v. City of Zachary, State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; 19th JDC No. C604043 Sec. 27; \$7,603.54.
- (101) "O'Neil Gisclair v. State of Louisiana through the Department of Transportation and Development and Union Pacific Railroad Company"; 24th JDC No. 679-107 Sec. "B"; \$75,000.00.
- (102) "Patricia Varnado, Individually and on behalf of Tommy R. Varnado, Sr. v. City of New Orleans, Leonard D'Arensborg and State of Louisiana, through the Department of Transportation and Development"; CDC of Orleans No. 2005-1274 c/w 2004-13154, Div. "L", Sec. "6"; \$90,000.00"

AMENDMENT NO. 48

On page 23, delete lines 8 through 28

AMENDMENT NO. 49

On page 24, delete lines 1 through 29

AMENDMENT NO. 50

On page 25, delete lines 1 through 29

AMENDMENT NO. 51

On page 26, delete lines 1 through 27

AMENDMENT NO. 52

On page 26, between lines 27 and 28 insert the following:

"Section 3.A. Notwithstanding any provisions of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 Sales Tax Dedications or Schedule 20-945 State Aid to Local Governmental Entities, in Act No. 3 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature which appropriation has a valid Cooperative Endeavor Agreement on June 30, 2018, shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through December 31, 2018, and all other provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreements, including but not limited to, the reporting requirements, shall be performed as agreed.

B. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 16 of the 2015 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Morgan City for the Lawrence Park and Historic District in the amount of \$20,000 shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30, 2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Morgan City and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

C. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 17 of the 2016 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Morgan City in the amount of \$35,000 for the Shrimp and Petroleum Festival shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30, 2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Morgan City and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

D. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 16 of the 2015 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Westwego in the amount of \$75,000 for the Westwego Landing and Sala Avenue shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30,

May 14, 2018

2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Westwego and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

E. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 16 of the 2015 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Westwego in the amount of \$50,000 for the Creative Arts Center shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30, 2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Westwego and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

F. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 17 of the 2016 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Westwego in the amount of \$50,000 for the Creative Arts Center shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30, 2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Westwego and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

G. Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, any appropriation contained in Other Requirements, Schedule 20-901 in Act 17 of the 2016 Regular Session of the Legislature for the City of Westwego in the amount of \$50,000 for the Wharf Project shall be deemed a bona fide obligation through June 30, 2019, and all provisions of the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement executed between the City of Westwego and the Department of the Treasury, including but not limited to the requirements shall be performed as agreed.

Section 4.A. Notwithstanding any provisions of law to the contrary, including the provisions of Act 4 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature, the following sum is hereby appropriated from the source specified for the purpose of making a supplemental capital outlay appropriation for Fiscal Year 2017-2018:

(362)	Port Construction and Development Priority Program (Statewide) Payable from State General Fund (Direct)	<u>\$ 1,000,000</u>
-------	---	---------------------

Provided, however, that funds from this appropriation shall be used for maritime industry infrastructure improvement.

Section 4.B. The provisions of Sections 2 through 18, inclusive, of Act 4 of the 2017 Second Extraordinary Session of the Legislature are adopted and incorporated by reference for the appropriation contained in this Section. The appropriation of monies in this Section shall be deemed to be and constitute approval by the Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget."

AMENDMENT NO. 53
On page 26, line 28, delete "Section 3." and insert "Section 5."

On motion of Senator LaFleur, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

**House Concurrent Resolutions
on Second Reading
Just Reported by Committees**

Senator LaFleur asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to take up House Concurrent Resolutions just reported by Committees.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 6—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To provide for a hospital stabilization formula pursuant to Article VII, Section 10.13 of the Constitution of Louisiana; to establish the level and basis of hospital assessments; to establish certain reimbursement enhancements for inpatient and outpatient hospital services; to establish certain criteria for the

implementation of the formula; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Finance. The concurrent resolution was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

Reconsideration

The vote by which House Bill No. 279 failed to pass on Friday, May 11, 2018, was reconsidered.

HOUSE BILL NO. 279—
BY REPRESENTATIVES MARINO, BAGNERIS, BOUIE, CONNICK, DUPLESSIS, HALL, JIMMY HARRIS, JACKSON, JORDAN, LYONS, MARCELLE, NORTON, AND SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:5401(B)(1) and to enact R.S. 13:5401(B)(3)(d) and Code of Criminal Procedure Article 890.3(A)(3), relative to reentry courts; to provide relative to eligibility requirements for workforce development sentencing programs; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Carter moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	Luneau	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Martiny	Tarver
Carter	Morrell	
Claitor	Peterson	
Total - 13		

NAYS

Mr. President	Hewitt	Perry
Allain	Lambert	Riser
Appel	Long	Smith, J.
Donahue	Milkovich	Walsworth
Erdey	Mills	Ward
Fannin	Mizell	White
Gatti	Peacock	
Total - 20		

ABSENT

Chabert	Cortez	Morrish
Colomb	LaFleur	Thompson
Total - 6		

The Chair declared the bill failed to pass. Senator Donahue moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill failed to pass and laid the motion on the table.

Reconsideration

The vote by which House Bill No. 298 failed to pass on Friday, May 11, 2018, was reconsidered.

HOUSE BILL NO. 298—
BY REPRESENTATIVE CHAD BROWN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 27:29.3(A)(1), relative to non-gaming supplier permits; to provide relative to those non-gaming suppliers who are required to obtain permits; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Chabert, the bill was read by title and returned to the Calendar, subject to call.

Reconsideration

The vote by which House Concurrent Resolution No. 4 failed to pass on Friday, May 11, 2018, was reconsidered.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 4—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAHAM

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To provide for the selection and authority of commissioners to attend an Article V Convention called for proposing amendments to the U.S. Constitution, as provided for in Article V of that Constitution.

On motion of Senator Long, the concurrent resolution was read by title and returned to the Calendar, subject to call.

**Senate Concurrent Resolutions
Returned from the House of Representatives
with Amendments**

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 12—
BY SENATOR ERDEY

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Department of Transportation and Development, the Louisiana Workforce Commission, and the Board of Supervisors of the Louisiana State University and Agricultural and Mechanical College, to study jointly and make recommendations with respect to identification and implementation of creative and alternative options to mitigate or reduce traffic congestion in the Baton Rouge area.

The resolution was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Steve Carter to Original Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 12 by Senator Erdey

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "Commission," insert "the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, office of state police, a member of the Senate appointed by the president of the Senate, a member of the House of Representatives appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives, the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 16, after "Rouge" insert "and Southern University in Baton Rouge"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 6, after "Commission," insert "the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, office of state police, a member of the Senate appointed by the president of the Senate, a member of the House of Representatives appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives, the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College,"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 11, after "Commission," insert "the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, office of state police, a member of the Senate appointed by the president of the Senate, a member of the House of Representatives appointed by the speaker of the House of Representatives, the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College,"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 15, after "transportation," change "highways," to "highways"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 19, after "Commission," insert "the superintendent of the Louisiana State Police, the president of the Senate, the speaker of

the House of Representatives, the chairman of the Board of Supervisors of the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College,"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 20, after "College," insert "the president of the Southern University and Agricultural and Mechanical College in Baton Rouge,"

Senator Erdey moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 42—

BY SENATORS APPEL, ERDEY, PEACOCK AND THOMPSON AND REPRESENTATIVES BILLIOT, BISHOP, TERRY BROWN, COUSSAN, DEVILLIER, GISCLAIR, GUINN, LEOPOLD, MAGEE, MCFARLAND, JIM MORRIS, WHITE AND ZERINGUE

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create and provide for the Louisiana Trash and Litter Task Force to study the problems relative to litter and trash on state highways and waterways and to recommend any action or legislation that the task force deems necessary or appropriate.

The resolution was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment to Reengrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 42 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 9, after "efforts" and before the semi-colon ";", insert the following: "and is contributing to the problem of plastic pollution in Louisiana's coastal waters and the Gulf of Mexico"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, between lines 2 and 3, insert the following:
"(19) The chair of the Louisiana Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority Board, or his designee.

(20) The dean of the College of the Coast and Environment at Louisiana State University, or his designee.

May 14, 2018

(21) The director of the Water Institute of the Gulf, or his designee."

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Reengrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 42 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 1, line 17, delete "eighteen"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
In Amendment No. 2 by the House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment (#3040), on page 1, delete line 11 and insert the following:

(21) The director of the Water Institute of the Gulf, or his designee.

(22) The executive director of the Louisiana Beverage Association, or his designee."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Talbot to Reengrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 42 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1
In Amendment No. 2 by the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs (#3572), on page 1, delete line 8, and insert the following: "designee.

(23) The executive director of the Lake Pontchartrain Basin Foundation, or his designee."

Senator Appel moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Morrish
Allain Hewitt Peacock
Appel Johns Perry
Barrow LaFleur Price
Bishop Lambert Riser
Boudreaux Long Smith, G.
Chabert Luneau Smith, J.
Claitor Martiny Tarver
Cortez Milkovich Thompson
Donahue Mills Walsworth
Erdey Mizell Ward
Fannin Morrell White

Total - 36

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Carter Colomb Peterson
Total - 3

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 43—
BY SENATORS WALSWORTH AND THOMPSON
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To create and provide for the Louisiana Historical Archives Task Force to study the conditions, issues, needs, and problems relative to the preservation of the state's historical archives and records and to recommend any action or legislation the task force deems necessary or appropriate.

The resolution was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Engrossed Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 43 by Senator Walsworth

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 2, line 8, change "commission" to "task force"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 3, line 4, change "commission" to "task force"

Senator Peacock moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Peacock
Allain Hewitt Perry
Appel Johns Peterson
Barrow LaFleur Price
Bishop Lambert Riser
Boudreaux Long Smith, G.
Carter Luneau Smith, J.
Chabert Martiny Tarver
Claitor Milkovich Thompson
Cortez Mills Walsworth
Donahue Mizell Ward
Erdey Morrell White
Fannin Morrish

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions
Returned from the House of Representatives
with Amendments

SENATE BILL NO. 6—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:723(C), relative to the Clerks' of Court Retirement and Relief Fund; to provide for membership requirements; to provide with respect to members previously employed in other public employment; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Retirement to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 6 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 1, line 12, after "Fund" and before "the Parochial" change "and" to "or"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pearson to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 6 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "relative to" and before "the Clerks'" insert "the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana and"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete line 4 in its entirety and insert "of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana employed in positions covered by the Clerks' of Court Retirement and Relief Fund; to provide for an effective date;"

Senator Peacock moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrell	
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Smith, J.
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 7—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:2220(B)(1)(a)(ii) and (2)(a) and (b) and (G) and 2223(E)(2), relative to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System; to provide relative to the term "average final compensation"; to provide for consistency of language; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 7 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 25, change ", and" to "₂."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Pearson to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 7 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "language;" and before "to" insert "to provide relative to qualifications for disability retirement;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 22, after "blinded" and before "or who" insert a comma "₂" and insert "**who suffers a traumatic physical injury causing permanent damage to the brain or spinal cord.**"

Senator Peacock moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 11—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:1532, relative to the Clerks' of Court Retirement and Relief Fund; to provide for eligible rollover distributions to certain persons; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 11 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 7, change "26 U.S.C. 401(a)(31)(B)." to "**Section 401(a)(31)(B) of the Code.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 17, change "26 U.S.C. 401(a)(31)" to "**Section 401(a)(31) of the Code**"

Senator Peacock moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, Gatti, Peacock. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 12—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:2213(22), 2220(B)(2), 2241.8, and 2242.8 and to enact R.S. 11:2213(23) and (24) and 2225(E), relative to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System; to provide for definitions; to provide for survivor benefit qualifications; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Retirement to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 12 by Senator Peacock

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, at the end of line 19, delete the period "." and insert "or the member has formally acknowledged the child."

Senator Peacock moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, Gatti, Peacock. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux.

Table with 3 columns: Name, Luneau, Smith, J. Lists names like Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin.

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 16—

BY SENATOR MIZELL AND REPRESENTATIVES AMEDEE, ANDERS, ARMES, BACALA, BAGNERIS, BARRAS, BERTHELOT, BILLIOT, TERRY BROWN, CARMODY, CARPENTER, CHANEY, DAVIS, EDMONDS, FALCONER, FOIL, GISCLAIR, HAVARD, HAZEL, HENRY, HILL, HORTON, HOWARD, JOHNSON, PIERRE, REYNOLDS, SCHEXNAYDER, STOKES, TALBOT, WHITE AND WRIGHT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:463(A)(3)(a) and to enact R.S. 47:463.4.4, relative to special prestige license plates; to provide for a special prestige license plate to bear the international symbol of accessibility; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 16 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 4, delete "and"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Gisclair to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 16 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S. 47:463.4.4" insert "and 463.196"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, after "accessibility;" insert "to provide for the "Upside Downs" special prestige license plate;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the beginning of line 8, after "47:463.4.4" delete "is" and insert "and 463.196 are"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, between lines 19 and 20, insert the following:

* * *

§463.196. Special prestige license plate; "Upside Downs"

A. The secretary of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections shall establish a special prestige motor vehicle license plate to be known as the "Upside Downs" plate, provided there is a minimum of one thousand applicants for such plate. The

plate shall be restricted to use on passenger cars, pickup trucks, recreational vehicles, motorcycles, and vans.

B. The secretary shall work in conjunction with the director of Upside Downs, Beau Brooks, to select the color and design of the plate, provided it is in compliance with R.S. 47:463(A)(3).

C. The special prestige license plate shall be issued, upon application, to any citizen of Louisiana in the same manner as any other motor vehicle license plate.

D. The department shall collect an annual royalty fee of twenty-five dollars that shall be disbursed in accordance with Subsection E of this Section. This fee shall be in addition to the standard motor vehicle license tax imposed by Article VII, Section 5 of the Constitution of Louisiana, and a handling fee of three dollars and fifty cents for each plate to be retained by the department to offset a portion of administrative costs.

E. The annual royalty fee shall be collected by the department and forwarded to Upside Downs, Inc.

F. The secretary shall promulgate and adopt rules and regulations as are necessary to implement the provisions of this Section."

Senator Mizell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 29—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1006.1(A)(4) and (B) and R.S. 46:460.33 and to enact R.S. 22:1006.1(C), (D), and (E), relative to a single uniform prescription drug prior authorization form; to provide for applicability to health insurance issuers and Medicaid managed care organizations; to provide for promulgation of the form by the Louisiana Board of Pharmacy and the Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners; to provide for the authority to impose sanctions pursuant to current regulatory and contract authority; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative LeBas to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 29 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "(E)," insert "and 1651(J),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 8, after "authority;" insert to provide for licensure requirement;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 12, after "(E)," insert "and 1651(J)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:
"\$1651. Licensure required

* * *

J. (1) Notwithstanding any provision of law to the contrary, an insurer or pharmacy benefit manager shall not require any license, accreditation, affiliation, or registration other than those required by federal or state government. Any contract provision in conflict with this Subsection shall be severable from the contract, considered null and void, and not enforceable in this state.

(2) If any insurer or pharmacy benefit manager denies the jurisdiction, regulatory, or licensing authority of the Department of Insurance, the attorney general shall have authority to enforce any provisions of this Subsection, as well as subjecting the insurer or pharmacy benefit manager to the provisions of R.S. 51:1401 et seq."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, line 12, after "Section 3." delete the remainder of the line and insert the following:

"The provisions of this Section and Section 1 of this Act shall become effective upon signature by the governor or, if not signed by the governor, upon expiration of the time for bills to become law without signature by the governor, as provided by Article III, Section 18 of the Constitution of Louisiana. If vetoed by the governor and subsequently approved by the legislature, this Section and Section 1 of this Act shall become effective on the day following such approval.

Section 4. The provisions of this Section and Section 2 of this Act shall become effective on January 1, 2019."

Senator Mills moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Long	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Luneau	Smith, J.
Carter	Martiny	Tarver
Chabert	Milkovich	Thompson
Claitor	Mills	Walsworth

May 14, 2018

Cortez	Mizell	Ward
Donahue	Morrell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Lambert
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 42—

BY SENATORS APPEL, ALARIO, ALLAIN, BOUDREAUX, CARTER, CHABERT, CLAITOR, DONAHUE, ERDEY, FANNIN, GATTI, HEWITT, LONG, LUNEAU, MILKOVICH, MILLS, MIZELL, MORRELL, PEACOCK, RISER, GARY SMITH, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH AND WHITE

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:126.1.1, relative to perjury; to create the crime of false communication with the intent to cause an emergency response by a law enforcement agency or "swatting"; to provide definitions; to provide penalties; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 42 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 13, after "C." and before "(1)" delete "Reimbursement."

Senator Appel moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		
NAYS		

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 49—

BY SENATORS MORRELL AND BARROW
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:833(A)(1), relative to inmate contact with persons outside of a correctional institution; to provide that an inmate who has sustained serious bodily injury is entitled to visitation with immediate family members under certain circumstances; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 49 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 14, after "shall" and before "notify" insert "attempt to"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 15, change "one hour" to "eight hours"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 10, change "eight" to "8:00" and change "four" to "4:00"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 49 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 13, change "Subparagraph" to "Paragraph"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 18, change "Subparagraph" to "Paragraph"

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth

Donahue Mizell Ward
 Erdey Morrell White
 Fannin Morrish
 Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
 Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 70—
 BY SENATOR MIZELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 895(A)(13)(a) and to enact R.S. 15:574.4.2(I), relative to probation and parole; to provide that a warrantless search may be conducted of a probationer's residence under certain circumstances by either the probation officer assigned to the probationer or by a probation officer assigned by the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to conduct the search; to define "probation and parole officer"; to provide relative to legislative intent; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 70 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, at the beginning of line 14, change "**I**" to "**L**".

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Muscarello to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 70 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "circumstances by" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 5 and 6 in their entirety and insert "certain probation or parole officers; to define"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, delete lines 3 through 5 in their entirety and insert the following: "probation officer or the parole officer assigned to him or by any probation or parole officer who is subsequently assigned or directed by the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to supervise the person, whether the assignment or directive is temporary or permanent, with or without a warrant of arrest or with or"

Senator Mizell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Peacock

Allain Hewitt Perry
 Appel Johns Peterson
 Barrow LaFleur Price
 Bishop Lambert Riser
 Boudreaux Long Smith, G.
 Carter Luneau Smith, J.
 Chabert Martiny Tarver
 Claitor Milkovich Thompson
 Cortez Mills Walsworth
 Donahue Mizell Ward
 Erdey Morrell White
 Fannin Morrish

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
 Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 72—
 BY SENATOR MARTINY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 28:53.2(G), relative to the execution of an order for protective custody and examination; to provide certain procedures, terms, and conditions; to provide relative to law enforcement; to provide relative to certain civil immunity; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 72 by Senator Martiny

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "law enforcement;" delete the remainder of the line and insert "to provide relative to limitations of civil liability;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 18, after "**Subsection**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**and in instances of gross negligence or willful and wanton misconduct, an elected**"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 20, after "**shall**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**not be civilly liable for any damage or injury resulting from any**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 25, delete "**civil immunity**" and insert "**limitation of civil liability**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, line 28, after "**such**" delete the remainder of the line and insert "**limitation of civil liability**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 29, change "**actions toward any**" to "**injuries or damages sustained by a**"

May 14, 2018

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, at the beginning of line 2, change "immunity" to "liability"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, line 3, after "civil" delete the remainder of the line and insert "liability otherwise provided by law."

Senator Martiny moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, YEAS, NAYS. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin and their corresponding counts.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 101—

BY SENATORS MORRELL, ALARIO, APPEL, BARROW, BISHOP, BOUDREAUX, CARTER, COLOMB, CORTEZ, DONAHUE, ERDEY, GATTI, HEWITT, JOHNS, LONG, MILKOVICH, MILLS, MIZELL, GARY SMITH AND WARD AND REPRESENTATIVES LEGER AND MORENO
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Chapter 3-C of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 15:555 and 556 and to enact R.S. 36:706(D), relative to sexual assault collection kits and forensic medical examinations; to create the Louisiana Sexual Assault Oversight Commission; to provide relative to the membership, meetings, compensation, and duties of the Louisiana Sexual Assault Oversight Commission; to provide relative to the office of the attorney general; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 101 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, delete lines 23 and 24 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(14) The chief sexual assault forensic nurse examiner from each of the two Level I trauma centers in Louisiana, University Medical Center - New Orleans and University Health Shreveport, as designated by the chief executive officer of each of the two hospitals."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, delete lines 27 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(16) A person designated by the executive director of the Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault to represent the rights of sexual assault victims."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, delete line 1 in its entirety

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Gary Carter to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 101 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 6, after "meetings," and before "compensation," insert "quorum,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, line 13, after "E." delete the remainder of the line and insert the following: "A majority of the total commission membership shall constitute a quorum and any official action by the commission shall require an affirmative vote of a majority of the quorum present and voting."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, delete line 14 in its entirety

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, YEAS, NAYS. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin and their corresponding counts.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 108—

BY SENATOR JOHNS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(1)(h) and (B), and to enact R.S. 40:1253.2(B), and (C), and to repeal R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(3)(h), relative to the Medicaid managed care annual report; to provide for report data; to provide for quarterly submission of certain data regarding Medicaid expansion population and services; to provide for quarterly submission of certain data regarding pharmacy benefit managers; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 108 by Senator Johns

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "(B)" and before "and to" delete the comma and after "enact" delete the remainder of the line

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 3, delete "(C), and to repeal R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(3)(h)," and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:1253.2(C) and (D),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 10, delete "is" and insert in lieu thereof "and (D) are"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the beginning of line 19, change "**B.**" to "**B.(1)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 20, delete "**Senate and House committee**" and insert in lieu thereof "**senate and house committees**" and after "**welfare**" and before "**Medicaid**" delete "**on**" and insert in lieu thereof "**concerning the**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 21, after "**utilization**" and before the colon ":" insert a period "." and "**The reports shall include all of the following**"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 22, delete "**(1)**" and insert in lieu thereof "**(a)**" and after "**data**" and before "**shall**" insert "**which**"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the beginning of line 23, change "**(a)**" to "**(i)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, at the beginning of line 25, change "**(b)**" to "**(ii)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, at the beginning of line 27, change "**(c)**" to "**(iii)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, at the beginning of line 29, change "**(d)**" to "**(iv)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, at the beginning of line 3, change "**(e)**" to "**(v)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "**(2)**" to "**(b)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 3, at the beginning of line 8, change "**(a)**" to "**(i)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 3, at the beginning of line 12, change "**(i)**" to "**(aa)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 3, at the beginning of line 13, change "**(ii)**" to "**(bb)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 3, at the beginning of line 14, change "**(iii)**" to "**(cc)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 3, at the beginning of line 15, change "**(iv)**" to "**(dd)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 3, at the beginning of line 16, change "**(v)**" to "**(ee)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 3, at the beginning of line 17, change "**(b)**" to "**(ii)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 3, at the beginning of line 21, change "**(3)**" to "**(2)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 3, at the beginning of line 26, change "**B.(1)**" to "**C.(1)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 3, line 27, delete "**Senate and House committee**" and insert in lieu thereof "**senate and house committees**" and after "**welfare**" and before "**the**" delete "**on**" and insert in lieu thereof "**encompassing**"

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 3, line 28, delete "**organization's**" and insert in lieu thereof "**organizations**"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 4, line 15, delete "**spread pricing**" and insert in lieu thereof "**spread pricing**" and after "**purposes of**" delete the remainder of the line

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 4, line 16, delete "**shall be**" and insert in lieu thereof "**means**"

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 4, at the beginning of line 29, change "**B.C.**" to "**D.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 5, delete line 3 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 29

On page 5, at the beginning of line 4, change "Section 3." to "Section 2."

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 108 by Senator Johns

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 21, following "**other**" and before "**retained**" change "**dollars**" to "**monies**"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Hoffmann to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 108 by Senator Johns

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 9, after "**the**" and before "**pharmacy**" insert "**Medicaid managed care organization and**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, line 12, after "**the**" and before "**pharmacy**" insert "**Medicaid managed care organization and**"

May 14, 2018

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Cox to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 108 by Senator Johns

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, delete "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(1)(h)" and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(1)(g) and (h)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In Amendment No. 2 of the set of House Committee Amendments by the Committee on Health and Welfare (#2985) on page 1, line 6, delete "R.S. 40:1253.2(C) and (D)," and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(3)(g)(v) through (vii), (C), and (D),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 9, delete "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(1)(h)" and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(1)(g) and (h)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

Delete Amendment No. 3 of the set of House Committee Amendments by the Committee on Health and Welfare (#2985)

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the beginning of line 10, change "R.S. 40:1253.2(C) is" to "R.S. 40:1253.2(A)(3)(g)(v) through (vii), (C), and (D) are"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:
"(g)(i) The medical loss ratio of each managed care organization and the amount of any refund to the state for failure to maintain the required medical loss ratio.

(ii) With respect to the monies comprising the managed care organization's medical loss ratio, the report shall include the following information:

- (aa) Total expenditures on patient care.
(bb) Total expenditures on healthcare quality improvements.
(cc) Total expenditures on healthcare information technology.
(dd) Total expenditures on goods and services other than patient care, healthcare quality improvements, and healthcare information technology."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, between lines 18 and 19, insert the following:
"(3) The following information related to healthcare services provided by healthcare providers to Medicaid enrollees enrolled in each of the managed care organizations:

(g) The following information concerning pharmacy benefits delineated by each managed care organization and by month:

(v) The average and range of times for responding to prior authorization requests.

(vi) The number of prior authorization requests denied, delineated by the reasons for denial.

(vii) The number of claims denied after prior authorization was approved, delineated by the reasons for denial."

Senator Johns moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Peacock, Allain, Hewitt, Perry, Appel, Johns, Peterson, Barrow, LaFleur, Price, Bishop, Lambert, Riser

Table with 3 columns: Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 130—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To enact Subpart L of Part III of Chapter 17 of Subtitle III of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 39:1648, relative to Medicaid payments for pharmacy benefit manager services; to provide for managed care contracts; to provide for Medicaid managed care subcontracts; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 130 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 25, after "Section," delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 26 through 29 in their entirety and on page 3 delete lines 1 through 5 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "E." to "D."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, change "F." to "E."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative LeBas to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 130 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 10, after "network" and before the period "." insert "if the pharmacy or pharmacist meets all requirements of participation in the state Medicaid program"

Senator Mills moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Peacock, Allain, Hewitt, Perry, Appel, Johns, Peterson, Barrow, LaFleur, Price, Bishop, Lambert, Riser, Boudreaux, Long, Smith, G.

Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 133—
BY SENATORS HEWITT AND BARROW
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 44:3.2(G), relative to public records; to provide an exception for access to proprietary and trade secrets; to provide access to state fire marshal documents by certain entities; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 133 by Senator Hewitt

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "secrets" and before the semicolon ";" insert "in the custody or control of the office of state fire marshal"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 11, after "**management system**" delete the comma "," and delete "**or any subsequent system thereafter**,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 12, after "**Examiners**" change "**or**" to "**and**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 13, after "**Board**" delete the comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the end of line 13, change "**documents**" to "**plans, drawings, and specifications**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 14, change "**Louisiana State Fire Marshal**" to "**office of state fire marshal**"

Senator Hewitt moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price

Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 147—
BY SENATOR MORRELL AND REPRESENTATIVE MORENO
AN ACT

To enact Chapter 12-A of Title 13 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 13:3381 through 3384, relative to certain claims initiated by alleged perpetrators of sexual misconduct; to provide for special procedures when claims are against the alleged victim; to provide for waivers; to provide for damages; to provide for presumptions; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Gregory Miller to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 147 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, change "3384" to "3383"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 6, delete "to provide for presumptions;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 9, change "3384" to "3383"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, delete lines 6 through 11 in their entirety

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Erdey	Morrish
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.

May 14, 2018

Carter
Chabert
Claitor
Cortez
Donahue
Total - 31

Luneau
Martiny
Mills
Mizell
Morrell

Tarver
Ward
White

NAYS

Fannin
Gatti
Milkovich
Total - 7

Peacock
Perry
Thompson

Walsworth

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 156—
BY SENATOR CARTER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 37:1738 and 1738.1, relative to liability of persons providing certain gratuitous care; to provide with respect to immunity from liability for a person providing gratuitous emergency care to a minor or a domestic animal; to provide with respect to immunity from liability for the vehicle owner; to provide certain definitions, terms, procedures, conditions, and effects; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 156 by Senator Carter

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 15, after "**is**" and before "**more**" delete "**no**"

Senator Carter moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President
Allain
Appel
Barrow
Bishop
Boudreaux
Carter
Chabert
Claitor
Donahue
Fannin
Gatti
Total - 36

Hewitt
Johns
LaFleur
Lambert
Long
Luneau
Martiny
Milkovich
Mills
Mizell
Morrell
Morrish

Peacock
Perry
Peterson
Price
Riser
Smith, G.
Smith, J.
Tarver
Thompson
Walsworth
Ward
White

NAYS

Erdey
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 2
Cortez

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 164—

BY SENATORS MORRELL AND WALSWORTH
A JOINT RESOLUTION

Proposing to amend Article VII, Section 18(A) and (F) of the Constitution of Louisiana, to provide relative to ad valorem taxation; to provide for the reappraisal of property subject to ad valorem taxation; to require the phase-in of the amount of an increase in assessed value of certain property following reappraisal under certain circumstances; to provide for certain limitations; and to specify an election for submission of the proposition to electors and provide a ballot proposition.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 164 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 12, after "**after the**" and before "**phase-in**" delete "**three-year**" and insert "**four-year**"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Dwight to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 164 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 6, after "**property**" and before the comma "," insert "**subject to the homestead exemption as provided in Section 20 of this Article**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 7, after "**than**" and before "**percent**" delete "**thirty-five**" and insert "**fifty**"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 8, after "**year, the**" and before "**shall**" delete "**assessor**" and insert "**collector**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the beginning of line 9, delete "**amount of**" and insert "**additional tax liability resulting from**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, delete line 11 in its entirety and insert the following:
"**(i) For purposes of calculating the ad valorem taxes on the property in the first levy following reappraisal, the collector shall use the**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 12, after "**previous**" and before the comma "," delete "**reappraisal**" and insert "**year**"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 13, after "**increase**" and before "**the**" insert "**the portion of**"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 14, after "property" and before "by" insert "used to calculate ad valorem taxes"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, delete line 17 in its entirety and insert "property's taxable value and shall be used solely for purposes of calculating ad valorem taxes for that"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, delete lines 19 and 20 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(ii) For purposes of calculating the ad valorem taxes on the property in the second levy following reappraisal, the collector shall increase the portion of the assessed value of the property used to calculate ad valorem taxes by adding an amount which is equal to"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, line 23, after "property's" delete the remainder of the line and at the beginning of line 24, delete "taxation" and insert "taxable value and shall be used solely for purposes of calculating ad valorem taxes"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, delete lines 25 and 26 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(iii) For purposes of calculating the ad valorem taxes on the property in the third levy following reappraisal, the collector shall increase the portion of the assessed value of the property used to calculate ad valorem taxes by adding an amount which is equal to"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 2, line 29, after "property's" delete the remainder of the line and on page 3, delete lines 1 through 10 in their entirety and insert the following: "taxable value and shall be used solely for purposes of calculating ad valorem taxes for that taxable year."

(iv) In the fourth levy following reappraisal, the collector shall calculate ad valorem taxes based on the property's full assessed value.

(b) The provisions of this Subparagraph providing for a phase-in of additional ad valorem tax liability following reappraisal shall cease to apply upon the transfer or conveyance of ownership of the property. Following a transfer or conveyance, the collector shall calculate ad valorem taxes based on the property's full assessed value."

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 3, line 11, change "(b)" to "(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 3, line 14, change "(c)" to "(d)"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 3, line 27, change "(d)" to "(e)"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 4, line 9, after "than" and before the comma "," delete "35%" and insert "50%"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 4, line 10, after "be" and before "over" delete "phased in" and insert "phased-in"

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry

Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 166—
BY SENATORS THOMPSON AND JOHNS
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:541.1(A)(6) and (7), relative to the posting of the National Human Trafficking Resource Center hotline; to require airports and bus terminals and stations to post information regarding the hotline; to provide for the location of the posting; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 166 by Senator Thompson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "airports" and before "and bus" insert a comma "," and insert "railroad passenger stations,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 17, after "station" and before the comma "," insert "or railroad passenger station"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 2, after "terminal" and before "shall" insert "or railroad passenger station"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 166 by Senator Thompson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 3, change "and" to "or"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Chaney to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 166 by Senator Thompson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete Legislative Bureau Amendment (#3240) adopted on April 27, 2018.

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 16, change "and" to "or"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 3, change "and" to "or"

May 14, 2018

Senator Thompson moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, YEAS, and NAYS. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish, Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

NAYS

ABSENT

Total - 38
Total - 0
Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 169— BY SENATOR THOMPSON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 3:1431(19), 1435(5), 1436(4)(d) and (5)(e), and 1444(10) and to repeal R.S. 3:1431(23), relative to seeds; to provide for the authority of the commissioner of agriculture; to require seed test confidentiality; to provide relative to seed labeling; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 169 by Senator Thompson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "1444(10)" and before "and" insert "and R.S. 44:4.1(B)(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following: "Section 2. R.S. 44:4.1(B)(1) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows: §4.1. Exceptions

* * *

B. The legislature further recognizes that there exist exceptions, exemptions, and limitations to the laws pertaining to public records throughout the revised statutes and codes of this state. Therefore, the following exceptions, exemptions, and limitations are hereby continued in effect by incorporation into this Chapter by citation:

(1) R.S. 3:556.10, 558.10, 559.9, 750, 1401, 1413, 1430.7, 1435, 3204, 3221, 3370, 3421, 3524, 3706, 4021, 4110, 4162

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, at the beginning of line 6, change "Section 2." to "Section 3."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, at the beginning of line 7, change "Section 3." to "Section 4."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Schexnayder to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 169 by Senator Thompson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Amendment No. 2 by the House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs (#3492), on page 1, line 14, after "R.S. 3:556.10," delete "558.10,"

Senator Thompson moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, YEAS, and NAYS. Lists names like Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish, Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

NAYS

ABSENT

Total - 38
Total - 0
Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 177—

BY SENATOR WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 15:587.5(A) and R.S. 24:513(D)(3) and to enact R.S. 15:587.5(A)(7) and R.S. 24:513.1(E), relative to the legislative auditor; to authorize the legislative auditor to have access to federal tax information relative to auditees; to authorize the legislative auditor to perform criminal background checks on the auditor's employees having access to federal tax information; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Peacock, the bill was read by title and returned to the Calendar, subject to call.

SENATE BILL NO. 196—

BY SENATOR FANNIN

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:1730.39(A), relative to the state uniform construction code; to provide for powers of the state fire marshal; to provide relative to the contractual authority of the state fire marshal; to provide for certain terms, conditions, and procedures; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 196 by Senator Fannin

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 3, delete "**Chapter I-Administrative**" and insert "**Chapter 1-Scope and Administration**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 7, delete "**Chapter I-Administrative**" and insert "**Chapter 1-Scope and Administration**"

Senator Fannin moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 212—
BY SENATOR GATTI

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 48:262(A), relative to the Department of Transportation and Development; to authorize the department to rent or lease maintenance equipment; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 212 by Senator Gatti

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete lines 9 through 11 in their entirety and insert the following:

"A. When the secretary determines that it is necessary or economically feasible to use specialized maintenance equipment which will not be needed on a permanent basis, the department may rent or lease, in accordance with the"

Senator Gatti moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 227—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:4071(A)(1), (2)(a), (4), (5), 4074, and the introductory paragraph of 4091(C) and to enact R.S. 33:4091(C)(8), (D), and (E), relative to the city of New Orleans; to provide relative to the Sewerage and Water Board of New Orleans; to increase the membership of the board; to provide for the mayor's designee; to provide with respect to the content and due date for quarterly reports of the board; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 227 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 3 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(b) The chair of the Public Works, Sanitation and Environment Committee of the New Orleans city council, a member of the committee appointed by the chair, or a civil engineer appointed by the chair. Any member appointed by the chair shall serve at the pleasure of the chair."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 4, after "(c)" delete the remainder of the line and insert "Two syndicate members of the board of liquidation, city"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 7, after "(d)" and before "citizens," delete "Eight" and insert "Seven"

May 14, 2018

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 26, delete "Seven" and insert "Six"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 227 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, following "(4)," and before "(5)" insert "and"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 10, following "(4)," and before "(5)" insert "and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 6, change "(A)(1)" to "(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 7, change "Section" to "Subsection"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Hilferty to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 227 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, at the end of line 14, change the period "." to a comma "," and insert "and one of the appointments shall be a retired civil engineer."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 4, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"F. In addition to the other requirements of this Section, the board shall send a report, by electronic mail, to the members of the Orleans Parish legislative delegation and the members of the governing authority of Orleans Parish detailing the pumping and electrical power of its facilities and the available manpower no later than twenty-four hours prior to a hurricane entering the Gulf of Mexico as determined by the National Weather Service and no later than forty-eight hours after a flood watch or warning or thunderstorm watch or warning is issued by the National Weather Service for any area of Orleans Parish."

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Name, Gatti, Peacock. Lists names of members voting 'YEAS'.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 231—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:95.1.3(D) and 95.10(B) and the introductory paragraph of R.S. 46:2136.3(A), to enact R.S. 14:79(A)(4) and 95.1.3(E), R.S. 46:2136.3(C), and Title XXXV of the Code of Criminal Procedure, to be comprised of Arts. 1000 through 1003, and to repeal R.S. 46:2137, relative to firearms; to provide penalties for the violation of a protective order; to provide penalties for fraudulent firearms purchases; to require certain reporting; to create a firearm transfer program; to designate sheriffs as repository for firearms; to provide procedure for storage and return of firearms; to require the development of forms, policies, and procedures; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, change "R.S. 14:79 (A)(4) and 95.1.3(E)," to "R.S. 14:79(A)(4), 95.1.3(E), and 95.1.4,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, after "purchases;" and before "to require" insert "to prohibit the illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 13, change "R.S. 14:79 (A)(4) and 95.1.3(E)" to "R.S. 14:79(A)(4), 95.1.3(E), and 95.1.4"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 18, after "the" and before "denial" insert "NICS"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, at the end of line 19, insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete lines 20 and 21 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, delete lines 22 through 26 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the beginning of line 27, change "(3)" to "(2)"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, between lines 2 and 3, insert the following:

"§95.1.4. Illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor
A. Illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor is the intentional giving, selling, donating, lending, delivering, or otherwise transferring a firearm to any person known to the offender to be a person prohibited from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon under state or federal law.

B. Whoever commits the crime of illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor may be fined not more than two thousand five hundred dollars, imprisoned for not more than one year, or both."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 5, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:

"C. At the same time an order to prohibit a person from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon is issued, the court shall also cause all of the following to occur:

(1) Require the person to state in open court or complete an affidavit stating the number of firearms in his possession and the location of all firearms in his possession.

(2) Require the person to complete a firearm information form that states the number of firearms in the person's possession, the serial number of each firearm, and the location of each firearm.

(3) Transmit a copy of the order to transfer firearms and a copy of the firearm information form to the sheriff of the parish or the sheriff of the parish of the person's residence.

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 5, delete line 13 in its entirety and insert "**D. The court shall, on the record and in open court, order the person to transfer all firearms in his**"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 5, line 15, after "**hours**" and before "**after**" insert a comma "," and insert "**exclusive of legal holidays,**"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 5, line 16, after "**issued**" and before the period ".", delete the comma "," and delete "**exclusive of legal holidays**" and insert "**and a copy of the order and firearm information form is sent to the sheriff**"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 5, at the beginning of line 23, change "**D.**" to "**E.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 5, at the beginning of line 29, change "**E.**" to "**F.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 6, line 10, change "**for**" to "**form**"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 7, line 5, change "**D.**" to "**D.(1)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 7, line 6, after "**upon**" and before "**dismissal**" insert "**proof of**"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 7, line 9, after "**law.**" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 10 through 13 in their entirety, and insert the following:

"(2) The proof required by Subparagraph (1) of this Paragraph shall be a certified copy of the dismissal of a protective order or other documentation indicating the date on which the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon. No sheriff shall return a transferred firearm prior to receiving the required documentation from either the court or the person and verifying that such documentation was also sent to state police.

(3) After a firearm is returned pursuant to this Paragraph, the sheriff shall destroy the records pertaining to the returned firearms and instruct the clerk of court of that parish to destroy the pertinent records.

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 7, line 19, after "**parish**" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 20 in its entirety and insert "**shall develop forms.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 7, at the end of line 24, delete "**the flagging of prohibited**", delete line 25 in its entirety, and insert "**the proof**"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 16, delete "*" * **

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 2, change "**dealer**" to "**dealer's failure to report**"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Marino to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 11, after "sentence." delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 12 through 15 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In Amendment No. 9 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 1, line 26, after "**firearm**" delete the remainder of the line and at the beginning of line 27, delete "**weapon**"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 12, after "dollars." delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 13 through 16 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, line 8, after "**Title**" delete the remainder of the line, insert a colon ":" and insert the following: "**(1) "Firearm" means any pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

"(2) "Sheriff" means the sheriff of the jurisdiction in which the order was issued, unless the person resides outside of the jurisdiction in which the order is issued. If the person resides outside of the jurisdiction in which the order is issued, "sheriff" means the sheriff of the parish in which the person resides.

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, delete lines 13 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

"A.(1) When a person is convicted of any of the following, the judge shall order the transfer of all firearms and the suspension of a concealed handgun permit of the person:"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, at the beginning of line 18, change "**(1)**" to "**(a)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, at the beginning of line 19, change "**(2)**" to "**(b)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 4, at the beginning of line 21, change "**(3)**" to "**(c)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 4, at the beginning of line 23, change "**(4)**" to "**(d)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 4, at the beginning of line 25, change "**(5)**" to "**(e)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 4, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

"(2) Upon issuance of an injunction or order under any of the following circumstances, the judge shall order the transfer of all firearms and the suspension of a concealed handgun permit of the person who is subject to the injunction or order:"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 4, at the beginning of line 28, change "**(6)**" to "**(a)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 5, delete line 4 in its entirety and insert the following:

"(b) The issuance of a Uniform Abuse Prevention Order that includes terms that prohibit the person from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon."

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 5, line 6, after "**conviction**" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 7 and 8 in their entirety, and insert the following: "**for any of the offenses listed in Subparagraph (A)(1) of this Article or at the time the court issues an injunction or order under any of the circumstances listed in Subparagraph (A)(2) of this Article.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

In Amendment No. 11 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 2, line 14, change "**D.**" to "**D.(1)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 5, delete line 14 in its entirety and insert "**possession to the sheriff**"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 5, at the beginning of line 15, delete "**in which the order was issued**"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

In Amendment No. 13 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 2, line 22, after "**form**" and before "**is**" insert "**required by Paragraph C of this Article**"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 5, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following: "**(2) Within five days of transferring his firearms, exclusive of legal holidays, the person shall file the proof of transfer form with the clerk of court of the parish in which the order was issued.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 21

Delete Amendment No. 14 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505)

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 5, delete lines 23 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"**E.(1) If the person subject to the order to transfer firearms and suspend a concealed handgun permit issued pursuant to Paragraph A of this Article does not possess or own firearms, at the time the order is issued, the person shall complete a declaration of nonpossession form which shall be filed in the court record and a copy shall be provided to the sheriff.**

"**(2) Within five days of the issuance of the order pursuant to Paragraph A of this Article, exclusive of legal holidays, the person shall file the declaration of nonpossession with the clerk of court of the parish in which the order was issued.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 6, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety and insert the following:

"**F. The failure to provide the information required by this Title may be punished by contempt of court. Information required to be provided in order to comply with the provisions of this Title cannot be used as evidence against that person in a future criminal proceeding, except as provided by the laws on perjury or false swearing.**"

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 6, line 9, change "**(a)**" to "**(a)(i)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 6, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following: "**(ii) If a firearm is transferred to a third party pursuant to the provisions of this Subparagraph, the sheriff shall advise the third party that return of the firearm to the person before the person is able to lawfully possess the firearms pursuant to state**

or federal law may result in the third party being charged with a crime."

AMENDMENT NO. 26

Delete House Committee Amendment Nos. 17 through 19.

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 7, delete lines 5 through 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

"**D.(1) When the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm under state or federal law, the person whose firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title may file a motion with the court seeking an order for the return of the transferred firearms.**

"**(2) Upon reviewing the motion, if the court determines that the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm under state or federal law, the court shall issue an order stating that the firearms transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title shall be returned to the person. The order shall include the date on which the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm and a copy of the order shall be sent to the sheriff.**

"**(3) No sheriff or third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title, shall return a transferred firearm prior to receiving the order issued by the court pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph.**

"**(4) After a firearm is returned pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph, the sheriff shall destroy the records pertaining to the returned firearms and instruct the clerk of court of that parish to destroy the pertinent records."**

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 7, line 17, after "**negligence**" and before the period "." insert the following: "**or for damage caused by the third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title.**"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Marino to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete House Floor Amendment No. 28 by Rep. Marino (#4104)

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 7, line 17, after "**negligence.**" insert the following: "**In addition, the sheriff shall not be liable for damage caused by the third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title.**"

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Morrish
Allain	Hewitt	Peacock
Appel	Johns	Perry
Barrow	LaFleur	Peterson
Bishop	Lambert	Price
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver

Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Fannin	Morrell	White

Total - 36

NAYS

Erdey
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb Riser
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 233—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:2717, relative to contracts; to allow a court to render null and void certain nondisclosure agreements and nondisclosure contract provisions; to provide for public policy; to provide for retroactive application; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 233 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 1, change "**judgement**" to "**judgment**"

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Johns	Perry
Allain	LaFleur	Peterson
Appel	Lambert	Price
Barrow	Long	Smith, G.
Bishop	Luneau	Smith, J.
Boudreaux	Martiny	Tarver
Carter	Milkovich	Thompson
Chabert	Mills	Ward
Claitor	Mizell	White
Cortez	Morrell	
Gatti	Morrish	

Total - 31

NAYS

Donahue	Hewitt	Walsworth
Erdey	Peacock	
Fannin	Riser	

Total - 7

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 236—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:89(A)(1) and to enact R.S. 14:89.3, relative to crime against nature; to create the crime of sexual abuse of an animal; to provide definitions; to provide penalties; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 236 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, delete line 2 in its entirety and insert "To amend and reenact R.S. 14:89(A)(1) and R.S. 15:541(24)(a) and to enact R.S. 14:89(E) and 89.3, relative to crime against"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, after "penalties;" and before "and" insert the following: "to provide for conditions of parole for persons convicted of the crime; to require persons convicted of a second or subsequent offense of the crime to register and provide notification as a sex offender; to provide for intent regarding application;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 6, change "R.S. 14:89.3 is" to "R.S. 14:89(E) and 89.3 are"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 13, after "42.1" and before "or" insert a comma ","

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, after line 17, insert the following:

"E. Nothing in the Act which originated as Senate Bill No. 236 of the 2018 Regular Session of the Legislature shall be construed to alleviate any person convicted or adjudicated delinquent of crime against nature (R.S. 14:89) from any requirement, obligation, or consequence imposed by law resulting from that conviction or adjudication including but not limited to any requirements regarding sex offender registration and notification, parental rights, probation, parole, sentencing, or any other requirement, obligation, or consequence imposed by law resulting from that conviction or adjudication."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

"(7) Filming, distributing, or possessing pornographic images of a person and an animal engaged in any of the activities described in Paragraphs (1) through (6) of this Subsection."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, line 9, after "**Whoever**" delete the remainder of the line

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, at the beginning of line 10, delete "**a violation of this Section, or who**"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, line 13, after "**not**" and before "**more**" delete "**less than one year nor**"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, line 17, after "**animal**" and before the period "." insert "**for any length of time deemed appropriate by the court, but not less than five years**"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

"(3) If a person convicted of the offense of sexual abuse of an animal is released on parole, the committee on parole shall

May 14, 2018

require the person, as a condition of parole, to participate in a sex offender program as defined by R.S. 15:828(A)(2)(b)."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 4, between lines 10 and 11, insert the following:
"Section 2. R.S. 15:541(24)(a) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:
§541. Definitions
For the purposes of this Chapter, the definitions of terms in this Section shall apply:

* * *

(24)(a) "Sex offense" means deferred adjudication, adjudication withheld, or conviction for the perpetration or attempted perpetration of or conspiracy to commit human trafficking when prosecuted under the provisions of R.S. 14:46.2(B)(2), R.S. 14:46.3 (trafficking of children for sexual purposes), R.S. 14:89 (crime against nature), R.S. 14:89.1 (aggravated crime against nature), R.S. 14:89.2(B)(3) (crime against nature by solicitation), R.S. 14:80 (felony carnal knowledge of a juvenile), R.S. 14:81 (indecent behavior with juveniles), R.S.14:81.1 (pornography involving juveniles), R.S. 14:81.2 (molestation of a juvenile or a person with a physical or mental disability), R.S. 14:81.3 (computer-aided solicitation of a minor), R.S. 14:81.4 (prohibited sexual conduct between an educator and student), R.S. 14:82.1 (prostitution; persons under eighteen), R.S. 14:82.2(C)(4) and (5) (purchase of commercial sexual activity), R.S. 14:92(A)(7) (contributing to the delinquency of juveniles), R.S. 14:93.5 (sexual battery of persons with infirmities), R.S. 14:106(A)(5) (obscenity by solicitation of a person under the age of seventeen), R.S. 14:283 (video voyeurism), R.S. 14:41 (rape), R.S. 14:42 (aggravated or first degree rape), R.S. 14:42.1 (forcible or second degree rape), R.S. 14:43 (simple or third degree rape), R.S. 14:43.1 (sexual battery), R.S. 14:43.2 (second degree sexual battery), R.S. 14:43.3 (oral sexual battery), R.S. 14:43.5 (intentional exposure to AIDS virus), or a second or subsequent conviction of R.S. 14:283.1 (voyeurism), **or a second or subsequent conviction of R.S. 14:89.3 (sexual abuse of an animal)**, committed on or after June 18, 1992, or committed prior to June 18, 1992, if the person, as a result of the offense, is under the custody of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections on or after June 18, 1992. A conviction for any offense provided in this definition includes a conviction for the offense under the laws of another state, or military, territorial, foreign, tribal, or federal law which is equivalent to an offense provided for in this Chapter, unless the tribal court or foreign conviction was not obtained with sufficient safeguards for fundamental fairness and due process for the accused as provided by the federal guidelines adopted pursuant to the Adam Walsh Child Protection and Safety Act of 2006.

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 4, at the beginning of line 11, change "Section 2." to "Section 3."

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Mills	Thompson
Cortez	Mizell	Walsworth

Erdey	Morrell	Ward
Fannin	Morrish	White
Total - 36		
	NAYS	
Milkovich		
Total - 1		
	ABSENT	
Colomb	Donahue	
Total - 2		

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Motion to Reconsider Vote

Senator Morrell asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to reconsider the vote by which Amendments to Senate Bill No. 231 were concurred in.

SENATE BILL NO. 231—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:95.1.3(D) and 95.10(B) and the introductory paragraph of R.S. 46:2136.3(A), to enact R.S. 14:79(A)(4) and 95.1.3(E), R.S. 46:2136.3(C), and Title XXXV of the Code of Criminal Procedure, to be comprised of Arts. 1000 through 1003, and to repeal R.S. 46:2137, relative to firearms; to provide penalties for the violation of a protective order; to provide penalties for fraudulent firearms purchases; to require certain reporting; to create a firearm transfer program; to designate sheriffs as repository for firearms; to provide procedure for storage and return of firearms; to require the development of forms, policies, and procedures; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, change "R.S. 14:79 (A)(4) and 95.1.3(E)," to "R.S. 14:79(A)(4), 95.1.3(E), and 95.1.4,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, after "purchases;" and before "to require" insert "to prohibit the illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 13, change "R.S. 14:79 (A)(4) and 95.1.3(E)" to "R.S. 14:79(A)(4), 95.1.3(E), and 95.1.4"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 18, after "**the**" and before "**denial**" insert "**NICS**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, at the end of line 19, insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, delete lines 20 and 21 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, delete lines 22 through 26 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, at the beginning of line 27, change "**(3)**" to "**(2)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, between lines 2 and 3, insert the following:

§95.1.4. Illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor

A. Illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor is the intentional giving, selling, donating, lending, delivering, or otherwise transferring a firearm to any person known to the offender to be a person prohibited from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon under state or federal law.

B. Whoever commits the crime of illegal transfer of a firearm to a prohibited possessor may be fined not more than two thousand five hundred dollars, imprisoned for not more than one year, or both.

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 5, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:

"C. At the same time an order to prohibit a person from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon is issued, the court shall also cause all of the following to occur:

(1) Require the person to state in open court or complete an affidavit stating the number of firearms in his possession and the location of all firearms in his possession.

(2) Require the person to complete a firearm information form that states the number of firearms in the person's possession, the serial number of each firearm, and the location of each firearm.

(3) Transmit a copy of the order to transfer firearms and a copy of the firearm information form to the sheriff of the parish or the sheriff of the parish of the person's residence.

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 5, delete line 13 in its entirety and insert **"D. The court shall, on the record and in open court, order the person to transfer all firearms in his"**

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 5, line 15, after **"hours"** and before **"after"** insert a comma "," and insert **"exclusive of legal holidays,"**

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 5, line 16, after **"issued"** and before the period "." delete the comma "," and delete **"exclusive of legal holidays"** and insert **"and a copy of the order and firearm information form is sent to the sheriff"**

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 5, at the beginning of line 23, change **"D."** to **"E."**

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 5, at the beginning of line 29, change **"E."** to **"F."**

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 6, line 10, change **"for"** to **"form"**

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 7, line 5, change **"D."** to **"D.(1)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 7, line 6, after **"upon"** and before **"dismissal"** insert **"proof of"**

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 7, line 9, after **"law."** delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 10 through 13 in their entirety, and insert the following:

"(2) The proof required by Subparagraph (1) of this Paragraph shall be a certified copy of the dismissal of a protective order or other documentation indicating the date on which the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon. No sheriff shall return a transferred firearm prior to receiving the required documentation from either the court or the person and verifying that such documentation was also sent to state police.

(3) After a firearm is returned pursuant to this Paragraph, the sheriff shall destroy the records pertaining to the returned

firearms and instruct the clerk of court of that parish to destroy the pertinent records."

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 7, line 19, after **"parish"** delete the remainder of the line, delete line 20 in its entirety and insert **"shall develop forms,"**

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 7, at the end of line 24, delete **"the flagging of prohibited"**, delete line 25 in its entirety, and insert **"the proof"**

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 16, delete **"* * ***

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 2, change **"dealer"** to **"dealer's failure to report"**

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Marino to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 11, after **"sentence."** delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 12 through 15 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In Amendment No. 9 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 1, line 26, after **"firearm"** delete the remainder of the line and at the beginning of line 27, delete **"weapon"**

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 12, after **"dollars."** delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 13 through 16 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, line 8, after **"Title"** delete the remainder of the line, insert a colon ":" and insert the following: **"(1) "Firearm" means any pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun,"**

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, between lines 11 and 12, insert the following:

"(2) "Sheriff" means the sheriff of the jurisdiction in which the order was issued, unless the person resides outside of the jurisdiction in which the order is issued. If the person resides outside of the jurisdiction in which the order is issued, "sheriff" means the sheriff of the parish in which the person resides."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, delete lines 13 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

"A.(1) When a person is convicted of any of the following, the judge shall order the transfer of all firearms and the suspension of a concealed handgun permit of the person:"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, at the beginning of line 18, change **"(1)"** to **"(a)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 4, at the beginning of line 19, change **"(2)"** to **"(b)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 4, at the beginning of line 21, change **"(3)"** to **"(c)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 4, at the beginning of line 23, change **"(4)"** to **"(d)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 4, at the beginning of line 25, change "(5)" to "(e)"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 4, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

"(2) Upon issuance of an injunction or order under any of the following circumstances, the judge shall order the transfer of all firearms and the suspension of a concealed handgun permit of the person who is subject to the injunction or order:"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 4, at the beginning of line 28, change "(6)" to "(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 5, delete line 4 in its entirety and insert the following:

"(b) The issuance of a Uniform Abuse Prevention Order that includes terms that prohibit the person from possessing a firearm or carrying a concealed weapon."

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 5, line 6, after "conviction" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 7 and 8 in their entirety, and insert the following: "for any of the offenses listed in Subparagraph (A)(1) of this Article or at the time the court issues an injunction or order under any of the circumstances listed in Subparagraph (A)(2) of this Article."

AMENDMENT NO. 16

In Amendment No. 11 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 2, line 14, change "D." to "D.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 5, delete line 14 in its entirety and insert "possession to the sheriff"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 5, at the beginning of line 15, delete "in which the order was issued"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

In Amendment No. 13 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505), on page 2, line 22, after "form" and before "is" insert "required by Paragraph C of this Article"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 5, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following:

"(2) Within five days of transferring his firearms, exclusive of legal holidays, the person shall file the proof of transfer form with the clerk of court of the parish in which the order was issued."

AMENDMENT NO. 21

Delete Amendment No. 14 by the House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice (#3505)

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 5, delete lines 23 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

"E.(1) If the person subject to the order to transfer firearms and suspend a concealed handgun permit issued pursuant to Paragraph A of this Article does not possess or own firearms, at the time the order is issued, the person shall complete a declaration of nonpossession form which shall be filed in the court record and a copy shall be provided to the sheriff."

"(2) Within five days of the issuance of the order pursuant to Paragraph A of this Article, exclusive of legal holidays, the person shall file the declaration of nonpossession with the clerk of court of the parish in which the order was issued."

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 6, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety and insert the following:

"F. The failure to provide the information required by this Title may be punished by contempt of court. Information required to be provided in order to comply with the provisions of this Title cannot be used as evidence against that person in a future criminal proceeding, except as provided by the laws on perjury or false swearing."

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 6, line 9, change "(a)" to "(a)(i)"

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 6, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"(ii) If a firearm is transferred to a third party pursuant to the provisions of this Subparagraph, the sheriff shall advise the third party that return of the firearm to the person before the person is able to lawfully possess the firearms pursuant to state or federal law may result in the third party being charged with a crime."

AMENDMENT NO. 26

Delete House Committee Amendment Nos. 17 through 19.

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 7, delete lines 5 through 13 in their entirety and insert the following:

"D.(1) When the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm under state or federal law, the person whose firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title may file a motion with the court seeking an order for the return of the transferred firearms."

"(2) Upon reviewing the motion, if the court determines that the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm under state or federal law, the court shall issue an order stating that the firearms transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title shall be returned to the person. The order shall include the date on which the person is no longer prohibited from possessing a firearm and a copy of the order shall be sent to the sheriff."

"(3) No sheriff or third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title, shall return a transferred firearm prior to receiving the order issued by the court pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph."

"(4) After a firearm is returned pursuant to the provisions of this Paragraph, the sheriff shall destroy the records pertaining to the returned firearms and instruct the clerk of court of that parish to destroy the pertinent records."

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 7, line 17, after "negligence" and before the period ".", insert the following: "or for damage caused by the third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Marino to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 231 by Senator Morrell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete House Floor Amendment No. 28 by Rep. Marino (#4104)

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 7, line 17, after "negligence." insert the following: "In addition, the sheriff shall not be liable for damage caused by the third party to whom the firearms were transferred pursuant to the provisions of this Title."

Senator Morrell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Hewitt	Peacock
Allain	Johns	Perry
Appel	LaFleur	Peterson
Barrow	Lambert	Price
Bishop	Long	Tarver
Boudreaux	Luneau	Walsworth
Carter	Martiny	Ward
Chabert	Mills	White
Claitor	Mizell	
Cortez	Morrish	
Total - 28		

NAYS

Erdey	Gatti	Smith, J.
Fannin	Milkovich	Thompson
Total - 6		

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell	Smith, G.
Donahue	Riser	
Total - 5		

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 250—
BY SENATOR MIZELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:100.7, relative to public elementary and secondary schools; to require the state Department of Education to produce a handout containing information regarding the public health risks associated with pornography; to require distribution of this information to the parents of public school students; to provide for legislative intent; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Education to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 250 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 3, after "Education to" delete the remainder of the line and insert "prepare and provide"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the end of line 5, delete "to provide" and at the beginning of line 6, delete "for legislative intent;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 20, change "**compile a handout**" to "**prepare information**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 24, change "**handout**" to "**information**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, at the end of line 24, change "**following information:**" to "**following:**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 2, after "**pornography**" delete the comma "," and delete the remainder of the line and at the beginning of line 3, delete "**filters found at www.netSMARTZ.org**"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, delete lines 4 through 29 and delete page 4 in its entirety

Senator Mizell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Peacock
Allain	Gatti	Perry
Appel	Hewitt	Peterson
Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	LaFleur	Riser
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrish	White
Total - 36		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Long	Morrell
Total - 3		

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 283—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 22:1657 and R.S. 44:4.1(B)(11) and to enact R.S. 22:1657.1, relative to pharmacy benefit managers; to provide for internet publication of formularies; to provide for transparency reporting; to provide for certain reportable aggregate data; to provide for internet publication of the transparency report; to provide for definitions; to provide for enforcement; to provide for confidentiality; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 283 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 9, after "reenacted" and before "to read" insert "and R.S. 22:1657.1 is hereby enacted"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, at the beginning of line 3, after "**organization**" and before the comma "," insert "**contract**"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 10, change "**Title**" to "**Code**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, line 14, after "**as**" delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof "**a public record pursuant to**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, line 16, change "**less than thirty days prior to**" to "**more than thirty days after**"

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on House and Governmental Affairs to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 283 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 6, change "to provide for enforcement;" to "to provide for the duties of the commissioner of insurance relative thereto;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 17, change "February 1, 2019," to "June 1, 2020,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, line 6, change "ten" to "sixty "

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, line 15, change "R.S. 4:44.1 et seq." to "the Public Records Law."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, delete lines 19 through 22

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 5, line 7, change "1675.1," to "1657.1,"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 5, after line 9, insert the following:

"Section 3. If any rules or regulations are necessary to effectuate the provisions of this Act, the commissioner of insurance shall promulgate and adopt those rules or regulations in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act prior to January 1, 2020.

Section 4.(A) This Section and Section 3 of this Act shall become effective on August 1, 2018.

(B) Sections 1 and 2 of this Act shall become effective on January 1, 2020."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Thibaut to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 283 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, delete lines 16 through 18 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(5) Not more than thirty days after an increase in wholesale acquisition cost of fifty percent or greater for a drug with a wholesale acquisition cost of one hundred dollars or more for a thirty-day supply, a pharmaceutical drug manufacturer shall notify the commissioner of insurance by electronic mail of any such change."

Senator Mills moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Perry, Allain, Hewitt, Peterson, Appel, Johns, Price, Barrow, LaFleur, Riser, Bishop, Lambert, Smith, G., Boudreaux, Long, Smith, J., Carter, Luneau, Tarver, Chabert, Martiny, Thompson, Claitor, Milkovich, Walsworth, Cortez, Mills, Ward, Donahue, Mizell, White

Table with 2 columns: Erdey, Morrish, Fannin, Peacock, Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table with 2 columns: Colomb, Morrell, Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 285—

BY SENATORS GARY SMITH AND THOMPSON AND REPRESENTATIVE DAVIS

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 22:1060.7, relative to prescriptions for chronic pain; to prohibit the denial of coverage for a nonopioid prescription in favor of an opioid prescription; to provide with respect to opioid prescriptions deemed medically necessary and prescribed by a licensed physician; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Insurance to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 285 by Senator Gary Smith

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the end of line 17, after "prescription" and before the period "." insert a comma "," and "unless the recommended substitution is consistent with the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention prescribing guidelines for opioids"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Davis to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 285 by Senator Gary Smith

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete House Committee Amendment No. 1 by the House Committee on Insurance (#3474)

Senator Gary Smith moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Perry, Allain, Hewitt, Peterson, Appel, Johns, Price, Barrow, LaFleur, Riser, Bishop, Lambert, Smith, G., Boudreaux, Long, Smith, J., Carter, Luneau, Tarver, Chabert, Martiny, Thompson, Claitor, Milkovich, Walsworth, Cortez, Mills, Ward, Donahue, Mizell, White, Erdey, Morrish, Peacock

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 288—
BY SENATOR PERRY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Children's Code Art. 313(B) and R.S. 46:236.2, relative to child support proceedings; to provide for changing the payee of a child support order in certain circumstances; to provide relative to the Department of Children and Family Services; to provide for compliance with federal law; to provide certain terms, conditions, and procedures; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 288 by Senator Perry

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 6, after "**mail**" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 7 and insert the following: "**to the obligor and obligee at the last known address of each as listed in the state case registry. The obligor shall**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 10, after "**clerk of**" and before "**court**" delete "**the**"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 4, delete lines 12 through 18 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, at the beginning of line 19, delete "(b)(i)" and insert "**(2)(a)**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, at the end of line 19, delete "not" and insert "**no longer**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, at the beginning of line 25, change "(ii)" to "(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 4, line 26, after "**department**," delete "**district attorney**," and insert "**the district attorney, the**"

Senator Perry moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White

Erdey Morrish
Fannin Peacock
Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 304—
BY SENATOR WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:42(1) and 51(A) and to enact R.S. 51:51(E), relative to going-out-of-business sale licenses; to provide relative to holding of deposits; to provide for definitions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Long, the bill was read by title and returned to the Calendar, subject to call.

SENATE BILL NO. 308—
BY SENATOR MIZELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:587.7, relative to the creation of a volunteer and employee criminal history system; to provide for definitions; to provide for access to state and national criminal history records; to provide for confidentiality; to provide for immunity; to provide for rulemaking; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 308 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, change "immunity" to "limitation of liability"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete lines 15 through 17 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(1) "Bureau" means the Louisiana Bureau of Criminal Identification and Information located within the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, public safety services, office of state police."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 16 in their entirety and insert the following:

"(2) "Care" means treatment, education, training, instruction, supervision, or recreation services provided to children, the elderly, or individuals with disabilities.

"(3) "Individual" means a person who has, seeks to have, or may have access to children, the elderly, or individuals with disabilities, served by a qualified entity who meets either of the following requirements:

(a) Is employed by or volunteers with, or seeks to be employed by or volunteer with, a qualified entity.

(b) Owns or operates, or seeks to own or operate, a qualified entity.

(4) "Individuals with disabilities" means persons with a mental or physical impairment who require assistance to perform one or more daily living tasks.

"(5) "Qualified entity" means a business or organization, whether public or private, operated for profit, operated not-for-profit, or voluntary, which provides care or care placement

May 14, 2018

services, including a business or organization that licenses or certifies individuals to provide care or care placement services."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 18, after "Section" and the period "." delete the remainder of the line and insert "Except in instances of gross negligence or willful and wanton misconduct, the state, any political"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, after line 25, insert the following:
"Section 2. The provisions of this Act shall become effective on January 1, 2019."

Senator Mizell moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 317—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:146(C), relative to the Louisiana Public Defender Board; to provide for the expulsion of board members; to provide relative to notice requirements; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 317 by Senator Claitor

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "reenact" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 3 in its entirety and insert "R.S. 15:146(C), relative to the Louisiana Public Defender Board;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 4, delete "relative to the membership of the board;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete lines 8 and 9 in their entirety and insert the following:

"Section 1. R.S. 15:146(C) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 11 through 17 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, delete lines 1 through 4 in their entirety

Senator Claitor moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 326—
BY SENATOR BARROW

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 9:335(A)(2)(c), relative to children; to provide relative to custody and visitation; to provide relative to declared disasters; to provide relative to joint custody decrees and implementation orders; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 326 by Senator Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the end of line 7, insert a semicolon ";" and insert "custody during an emergency or disaster"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 10, after "order shall" and before "a provision" change "have" to "include"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the end of line 10, delete "determines the" and delete line 11 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, at the end of line 14, delete the period "." and insert the following: "**and it becomes impossible for the parties to exercise custody as provided in the judgment, the parties shall engage in continuous communication regarding the safe evacuation of the child, the location of the child during and after the emergency or disaster, and an interim custody plan for the child until the custody provisions of the judgment can be resumed.**"

Senator Barrow moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell

Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 330—
BY SENATOR COLOMB

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:311 (A)(1), (C), (E), and (F) and to repeal R.S. 9:311(G), relative to the modification of support orders when the Department of Children and Family Services is providing support enforcement services; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 330 by Senator Colomb

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "(C)," delete the remainder of the line and insert "and (F),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, delete lines 3 and 4 in their entirety and insert the following: "relative to the modification of support orders; to provide relative to a material change in circumstances; to provide relative to

support orders when the Department of Children and Family Services provides support enforcement services; to provide for a rebuttable presumption; to provide for judicial discretion in modifying a support obligation; to provide for judicial review in some circumstances; and provide for related"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 7, after "(C)," and before "and (F)" delete "(E),"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the beginning of line 27, change "**provide for**" to "**request**"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 28, after "**court may**" and before "**the amount**" change "**adjust**" to "**modify**"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, delete lines 5 through 9 in their entirety and insert the following:

"F. The provisions of Subsection E of this Section shall not apply when"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, delete lines 13 through 15 in their entirety

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 330 by Senator Colomb

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, between lines 12-13, insert
** * **

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 16, change "Section 3" to "Section 2"

Senator Barrow moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell

Total - 2

May 14, 2018

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 335—

BY SENATORS MIZELL, ALARIO, BARROW, ERDEY, GATTI, HEWITT, JOHNS, LAMBERT, LONG, MARTINY, MILKOVICH, MILLS, PRICE, RISER, JOHN SMITH, TARVER, THOMPSON, WALSWORTH, WARD AND WHITE AND REPRESENTATIVES AMEDEE, BACALA, BAGLEY, BARRAS, TERRY BROWN, ROBBY CARTER, CHANEY, EDMONDS, GAROFALO, HAZEL, HODGES, HOFFMANN, HORTON, HOWARD, IVEY, MCFARLAND, STOKES, THOMAS AND WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:82.2 and 83 and R.S. 15:243 and to enact R.S. 15:539.4, relative to prostitution; to provide for the crime of solicitation of prostitution; to provide for the crime of purchase of commercial sexual activity; to provide for fines; to provide for the distribution of fines; to provide for court costs; to provide for a program to educate defendants and offenders; to provide for the Buyer Beware program to educate relative to the negative effects of prostitution; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Stokes to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 335 by Senator Mizell

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 2, after "fined" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 3 in its entirety and insert the following: "not more than five seven hundred fifty dollars"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, delete line 17 in its entirety and insert the following: "fined not more than five seven hundred fifty"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 6, delete lines 9 and 10 in their entirety and insert the following: "Notwithstanding the provisions of R.S. 15:571.11, when a fine is imposed pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 14:82.2(C) or 83(B)(1), (2), or (3), the sheriff or executive officer of the court shall distribute one-half of the fine as follows:"

Senator Mizell moved to reject the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table listing names of senators and representatives under the YEAS column, including Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrish, Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, and White.

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table listing names of senators and representatives under the ABSENT column, including Colomb and Morrell.

Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate rejected the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 336—

BY SENATORS RISER, CARTER AND WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenacted R.S. 23:1553(G), to enact R.S. 49:191(10)(c), and to repeal R.S. 49:191(8)(a), relative to the Louisiana Workforce Commission, to provide for the re-creation of the Louisiana Workforce Commission and the statutory entities made a part of the Louisiana Workforce Commission by law; to provide for the effective termination date for all statutory authority for the existence of such statutory entities; to provide for the reauthorization of the incumbent worker training program with the Louisiana Workforce Commission; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, delete "reenacted R.S. 23:1553(G)" and insert in lieu thereof the following: "reenact R.S. 23:1(A) and (C)(3), 382(A) and (B), 390(C) and (D), 1203.1(A)(1) through (4) and (6), the introductory paragraph of (B), (E), the introductory paragraph of (F), (1), the introductory paragraph of (2), (3), and (5), (G)(2) and (3), (H), and (J), 1203.1.1(A), 1553(G), R.S. 36:3(2), (4), (6) and (7), 8(E)(1), 301(C), 302, 303, the introductory paragraph of 304(A), (8), (9)(b), the introductory paragraph of (B), (1)(a)(i) and (ii), and 305 through 307"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 2, after "repeal" and before "R.S." insert "R.S. 36:8(E)(2)(j) and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the end of line 6, insert "to provide for a change of title of the officers of the commission; to provide for technical corrections;"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 10, delete "R.S. 23:1553(G) is" and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 23:1(A) and (C)(3), 382(A) and (B), 390(C) and (D), 1203.1(A)(1) through (4) and (6), the introductory paragraph of (B), (E), the introductory paragraph of (F), (1), the introductory paragraph of (2), (3), and (5), (G)(2) and (3), (H), and (J), 1203.1.1(A), and 1553(G) are"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, between lines 10 and 11 insert the following: "§1. Louisiana Workforce Commission established; purpose; definitions

A. The Louisiana Workforce Commission is hereby created and established to operate an integrated workforce development delivery system in this state, in particular through the integration of job training, employment and employment-related education and training programs, vocational rehabilitation services, independent living services, and blind services programs, and to administer the state's unemployment and workers' compensation programs. The duties of this commission shall be exercised and discharged under the supervision and direction of the executive director secretary. He shall have charge of the administration and enforcement of all laws, rules, policies, and regulations, which it is the duty of the commission to administer and enforce, and shall direct all inspections and investigations, except as otherwise provided by law.

C. As used in this Title, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise, the following terms shall be defined as follows:

* * *

(3) "~~Executive director~~" means the executive director
 "~~Secretary~~" means the secretary of the commission.
 * * *

§382. Apprenticeship council

A. The ~~executive director~~ secretary shall appoint an apprenticeship council, composed of three representatives each from employer and employee organizations respectively, and of two representatives of the general public. The three employer representatives shall be selected from lists supplied by employer organizations which are participating in bona fide apprenticeship programs. The three employee representatives may be representatives of labor organizations, who have been nominated by state labor federations. The state official in charge of trade and industrial education shall, ex officio, be a member of the ~~said~~ council.

Each member shall be appointed for a term of three years. Any member appointed to fill a vacancy occurring prior to the expiration of the term of his predecessor shall be appointed for the remainder of the ~~said~~ term. Each member of the council not otherwise compensated by public monies, shall be reimbursed for transportation and shall be paid thirty-five dollars per day for each day spent in attendance at meetings of the apprenticeship council.

B. The apprenticeship council shall meet at the call of the ~~executive director~~ secretary or the director of apprenticeship and shall aid in formulating policies for the effective administration of this Chapter. Subject to the approval of the ~~executive director~~ secretary, the apprenticeship council may recommend standards and procedures for registration and de-registration of apprenticeship programs in conformity with established programs approved by the United States Department of Labor, Office of Apprenticeship, and for approval of apprenticeship agreements which in no case shall be lower than those prescribed by this Chapter and by the United States Department of Labor, Office of Apprenticeship, or lower than approved national standards; shall issue such rules and regulations as may be necessary to carry out the intent and purposes thereof; and shall perform such other functions as the ~~executive director~~ secretary may direct. Not less than once a year the apprenticeship council shall make a report, through the ~~executive director~~ secretary, of its activities and findings to the legislature and to the public.
 * * *

§390. Settlement of controversies or complaints
 * * *

C. Upon the complaint of any interested person or upon his own initiative, the director of apprenticeship may investigate to determine if there has been a violation of the terms of an apprenticeship agreement made under this Chapter and hold hearings, inquiries, and other proceedings necessary to such investigations and determination. The director of apprenticeship shall investigate programs only as necessary to establish compliance, and then only upon proper notice. The parties to such agreement shall be given a fair and impartial hearing, after reasonable notice thereof. All hearings, investigations, and determinations shall be made under authority of reasonable rules and procedure prescribed by the apprenticeship council, subject to the approval of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

D. The determination of the director of apprenticeship shall be filed with the ~~executive director~~ secretary. If no appeal therefrom is filed with the ~~executive director~~ secretary within twenty days after the date thereof, such determination shall become the order of the ~~executive director~~ secretary. Any person aggrieved by any determination or action of the director of apprenticeship may appeal therefrom to the ~~executive director~~ secretary who shall hold a hearing thereon, after due notice to the interested parties. Orders and decisions of the ~~executive director~~ secretary shall be prima facie lawful and reasonable if supported by reasonable and competent evidence. Any party to an apprenticeship agreement aggrieved by an order or decision of the ~~executive director~~ secretary may appeal to the courts on questions of law. The decision of the ~~executive director~~ secretary shall be conclusive if no appeal therefrom is filed within thirty days after the date of the order or decision.
 * * *

§1203.1. Definitions; medical treatment schedule; medical advisory council

A. For use in this Section, the following terms shall have the following meanings, unless clearly indicated otherwise by the context:

(1) "Assistant secretary" means an assistant secretary of the Louisiana Workforce Commission responsible for the functions of the office of workers' compensation administration.

~~(1)~~ (2) "Associate medical director" means a physician who is licensed to practice medicine in the state of Louisiana and has been chosen by the ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary pursuant to R.S. 23:1203.1.1.

~~(2)~~ (3) "Council" means the medical advisory council appointed by the ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary.

~~(3)~~ "Director" means the director of the office of workers' compensation administration.

(4) "Medical director" means a physician who is licensed to practice medicine in the state of Louisiana and has been chosen by the ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary pursuant to R.S. 23:1203.1.1.
 * * *

(6) "Schedule" means the medical treatment schedule to be developed by the council and promulgated by the office and the ~~director~~ assistant secretary.

B. The ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall, through the office of workers' compensation administration, promulgate rules in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., to establish a medical treatment schedule.
 * * *

E. The medical advisory council shall develop guidelines in accordance with Subsections C and D of this Section and may amend the schedule in accordance with Subsection C and Paragraph (D)(2) of this Section before submission to the ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary for initial and subsequent formal adoption and promulgation in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950, et seq.

F. The ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary shall appoint a medical advisory council, which shall be selected in accordance with the following:

(1) The professional association in Louisiana that represents each discipline enumerated in this Subsection shall provide the ~~director of the office of workers' compensation administration~~ assistant secretary on or before August 15, 2009, the names of three nominees, from which at least one representative shall be chosen to represent his respective discipline on the council.

(2) The ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall select at least one representative from each of the following disciplines or associations:
 * * *

(3) The ~~director~~ assistant secretary may consider and appoint additional representatives in order to fulfill his duties as defined in this Section.
 * * *

(5) The ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall have the authority to contract with a medical director and with consultants to assist the ~~director~~ assistant secretary and the medical advisory council in the establishment and promulgation of the schedule.

G. The medical advisory council shall:
 * * *

(2) Provide recommendations to the ~~director~~ assistant secretary for the designation of guidelines to be established and promulgated as the medical treatment schedule by the office.

(3) Provide any additional advice and counsel to the ~~director~~ assistant secretary as may be reasonable and necessary, or as may be requested, relative to the effective and efficient delivery of quality medical services to injured workers.

H. The ~~director~~ assistant secretary, with the assistance of the medical advisory council, is authorized to review and update the medical treatment schedule no less often than once every two years. Such updates shall be made by rules promulgated in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq. In no event shall the schedule contain multiple guidelines covering the same aspects of the same medical condition which are simultaneously in force.
 * * *

J.(1) After a medical provider has submitted to the payor the request for authorization and the information required by the Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 40, Chapter 27, the payor shall notify the medical provider of their action on the request within five

business days of receipt of the request. If any dispute arises after January 1, 2011, as to whether the recommended care, services, or treatment is in accordance with the medical treatment schedule, or whether a variance from the medical treatment schedule is reasonably required as contemplated in Subsection I of this Section, any aggrieved party shall file, within fifteen calendar days, an appeal with the office of workers' compensation administration medical director or associate medical director on a form promulgated by the ~~director~~ assistant secretary. The medical director or associate medical director shall render a decision as soon as is practicable, but in no event, not more than thirty calendar days from the date of filing.

(2) If either party, the medical director, or associate medical director believes that a potential conflict of interest exists, he shall communicate in writing such information to the ~~director~~ assistant secretary, who shall make a determination as to whether a conflict exists within two business days. The ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall notify in writing the patient, the physician, and, if applicable, the attorney of his decision within two business days.

§1203.1.1. Medical director and associate medical director

A. The ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall hire a medical director and an associate medical director to render decisions on disputed cases filed pursuant to R.S. 23:1203.1(J).

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, after line 17, insert the following:

"Section 2. R.S. 36:3(2), (4), (6) and (7), 8(E)(1), 301(C), 302, 303, the introductory paragraph of 304(A), (8), (9)(b), the introductory paragraph of (B), (1)(a)(i) and (ii), and 305 through 307 are hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§3. Definitions

For the purposes of this Title the following terms shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

(2) "Assistant secretary" means the officer designated by law or by the secretary of each department to carry out the duties and functions of an office within certain departments, except an office of management and finance and the office of state police of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections. ~~For the Louisiana Workforce Commission, the "director" shall mean the officer designated by law or by the executive director to carry out the duties and functions of an office within the Louisiana Workforce Commission except the office of management and finance.~~

(4) "Deputy secretary" means the officer authorized to be appointed by the secretary to serve as his principal administrative assistant. For the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, the "deputy secretary for public safety services" and the "deputy secretary for corrections services" shall be the officers of the department appointed by the secretary to serve as the principal administrative assistants of the secretary and references in any provision of law to the deputy secretary, where reference is to a deputy secretary of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections, shall include these two officers. ~~For the Louisiana Workforce Commission, the "deputy executive director" shall mean the officer authorized by the executive director to serve as his principal administrative assistant.~~

(6) "Secretary" means the officer appointed by the governor as the executive head and chief administrative officer of certain departments created and provided for by this Title. ~~For the Louisiana Workforce Commission, the "executive director" shall mean the officer appointed by the governor as the executive head and chief administrative officer.~~

(7) "Undersecretary" means the officer designated to direct and be responsible for the functions of the office of management and finance of certain departments. ~~For the Louisiana Workforce Commission, the "chief financial officer" shall mean the officer designated to direct and be responsible for the functions of the office of management and finance.~~ For the Department of Children and Family Services, "undersecretary" means the officer designated to direct and be responsible for the functions of the division of

management and finance within the office of children and family services.

§8. Fiscal oversight and program evaluation

E. As used in this Section, the following words shall have the following meanings unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

(1) "Secretary" means the chief administrative officer of each department of the executive branch of state government, except that with respect to agencies of the Department of Education transferred under the provisions of R.S. 36:651(K), "secretary" means the Louisiana Student Financial Assistance Commission, with respect to the Department of Public Service, "secretary" means the Public Service Commission, and with respect to the Department of State Civil Service, "secretary" means the State Civil Service Commission, through the director of state civil service ~~and with respect to the Louisiana Workforce Commission, "secretary" means the executive director.~~

§301. Louisiana Workforce Commission; creation; domicile; composition; purposes and functions

C.(1) The Louisiana Workforce Commission shall be composed of the executive office of the ~~executive director~~ secretary, the office of management and finance, the office of workforce development, the office of unemployment insurance administration, the office of workers' compensation administration, the office of occupational information services, and such other offices as shall be created by law. The Louisiana Workforce Investment Council, as more specifically provided in R.S. 23:2042 et seq., shall be placed within the executive office of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

(2) Whenever the ~~executive director~~ secretary determines that the administration of the functions of the commission may be more efficiently performed by eliminating, merging, or consolidating existing offices or establishing new offices, he shall present a plan therefor to the legislature for its approval by statute.

§302. Officers of the commission; compensation for one office only

A. The officers of the commission shall be the ~~executive director, the chief financial officer, the deputy executive director~~ if a deputy executive director is appointed, and ~~directors, secretary, the undersecretary, the deputy secretary~~ if a deputy secretary is appointed, and assistant secretaries, each of whom shall be selected and shall perform functions as provided in this Title.

B. No person serving as ~~executive director, chief financial officer, deputy executive director, or director~~ secretary, undersecretary, deputy secretary, or assistant secretary shall receive any additional salary from the state other than that salary which he receives by virtue of serving in any one of such offices. Any statewide elected official appointed to serve as ~~executive director, chief financial officer, deputy executive director, or director, secretary, undersecretary, deputy secretary, or assistant secretary~~ shall not receive any additional salary from the state other than that salary which he receives as a statewide elected official.

C. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, subject to approval of the governor, any person, including any statewide elected official, serving or appointed to serve as ~~executive director, chief financial officer, deputy executive director or director, secretary, undersecretary, deputy secretary, or assistant secretary~~ may receive additional compensation for part-time services rendered as an instructor in post-secondary educational institutions, or as a member of the National Guard.

§303. Executive Director Secretary

There shall be an ~~executive director~~ secretary, who shall be appointed by the governor with consent of the Senate and who shall serve at the pleasure of the governor at a salary fixed by the governor, which salary shall not exceed the amount approved for the position by the legislature while in session. The ~~executive director~~ secretary shall serve as the executive head and chief administrative officer of the Louisiana Workforce Commission and shall have the responsibility for the policies of the commission, except as otherwise provided by this Title, and for the administration, control, and operation of the functions, programs, and affairs of the commission; provided that the ~~executive director~~ secretary shall perform his functions under the general control and supervision of the governor.

§304. Powers and duties of ~~executive director~~ secretary

A. In addition to the functions, powers, and duties otherwise vested in the ~~executive director~~ secretary by law, he shall:

(8) Provide for the ongoing merger and consolidation of the agencies and functions transferred to his commission and submit a report thereon to the governor and the legislature, which report shall accompany the budget request which he submits under provisions of R.S. 39:33. Such report shall include a statement of the goals of the commission and of the programs thereof and shall summarize the accomplishments of the commission in meeting such goals and implementing such programs. The report shall also contain a specific statement of the reorganization and consolidation plan for the commission for the next year and shall include a report on the implementation of such reorganization and consolidation plan for the previous year. The report concerning reorganization shall specifically detail the extent to which the commission has achieved goals stated the previous year with respect to merger and consolidation of functions, abolition of agencies, consolidation of offices, elimination of job positions, and efficiency and economy in delivery of services. The report shall contain any recommendations with respect to reorganization which may require legislative action under the provisions of this Title. A copy of the report and recommended legislation shall also be submitted by the ~~executive director~~ secretary to the presiding officer of both houses of the legislature. The presiding officer shall refer the report to the appropriate committee having jurisdiction of the subject matter as provided in the rules of the respective house.

(9)

* * *

(b) The ~~executive director~~ secretary may submit the annual report required by this Paragraph in electronic format and is further authorized, but is not required, to submit the report at the time of submission of the annual report required by Paragraph (7) of this Subsection.

B. The ~~executive director~~ secretary shall have authority to:

(1)(a) Except as otherwise specifically provided in R.S. 36:801 and R.S. 36:803:

(i) Employ, appoint, remove, assign, and promote such personnel as is necessary for the efficient administration of the executive office of the ~~executive director~~ secretary and the performance of its powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities and such other personnel, who are not assigned to an office, as may be necessary for the efficient administration of the commission and for the performance of the responsibilities, powers, duties, and functions of agencies transferred to it;

(ii) Employ, assign, and remove all personnel employed for the commission on a contractual basis; ~~and~~.

* * *

§305. Deputy ~~executive director~~ secretary

There may be a deputy ~~executive director~~ secretary of the commission, who shall be appointed by the ~~executive director~~ secretary with consent of the Senate and who shall serve at the pleasure of the ~~executive director~~ secretary at a salary fixed by the ~~executive director~~ secretary, which salary shall not exceed the amount approved for such position by the legislature while in session. The duties and functions of the deputy ~~executive director~~ secretary shall be determined and assigned by the ~~executive director~~ secretary. If appointed, he shall serve as acting ~~executive director~~ secretary in the absence of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

§306. ~~Chief financial officer~~ Undersecretary; functions; office of management and finance

A. There shall be a ~~chief financial officer~~ an undersecretary of the Louisiana Workforce Commission, who shall be appointed by the governor with the consent of the Senate and who shall serve at the pleasure of the governor at a salary fixed by the governor, which salary shall not exceed the amount approved for such position by the legislature while in session. The ~~chief financial officer~~

shall be directly responsible to and shall perform his functions under the supervision and control of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

B. The ~~chief financial officer~~ undersecretary shall direct and be responsible for the functions of the office of management and finance within the Louisiana Workforce Commission. In such capacity he shall be responsible for accounting and budget control, procurement and contract management, management and program analysis, personnel management, and grants management for the commission and all of its offices, including all agencies transferred to the Louisiana Workforce Commission, except as otherwise specifically provided in this Title. He shall employ, appoint, remove, assign, and promote such personnel as is necessary for the efficient administration of the office of management and finance and the performance of its powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities, in accordance with applicable civil service laws, rules, and regulations, and with policies and rules of the commission, all subject to budgetary control and applicable laws. The ~~chief financial officer~~ undersecretary shall exercise all powers and authority granted to him in this Title subject to the overall direction and control of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

§307. ~~Directors~~ Assistant secretaries

A. Each office within the Louisiana Workforce Commission, except the office of management and finance, shall be under the immediate supervision and direction of a ~~director~~ an assistant secretary, who shall be appointed by the governor with consent of the Senate. Each shall serve at the pleasure of the governor and shall be paid a salary which shall be fixed by the governor, which salary shall not exceed the amount approved for such position by the legislature while in session.

B. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Title, the duties and functions of each office and its ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall be determined by the ~~executive director~~ secretary, and all of such duties and functions shall be exercised under the direct supervision and control of the ~~executive director~~ secretary.

C. Except as otherwise provided in R.S. 36:801, each ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall employ, appoint, remove, assign, and promote such personnel as is necessary for the efficient administration of his office and its programs and the performance of its powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities, in accordance with applicable civil service laws, rules, and regulations, and with policies and rules of the commission, all subject to budgetary control and applicable laws.

D. Each ~~director~~ assistant secretary shall exercise all powers and authority granted to him in this Title subject to the overall direction and control of the ~~executive director~~ secretary."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, line 1, change "Section 2." to "Section 3."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 5, change "Section 3." to "Section 4."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, line 12, change "Section 4." to "Section 5."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, line 14, change "Section 5." to "Section 6."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, delete line 28, and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"Section 7. R.S. 36:8(E)(2)(j) and R.S. 49:191(8)(a) are hereby repealed in their entirety.

Section 8. The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby directed to change all references to "executive director" to "secretary"; all references to "deputy executive director" to "deputy secretary"; all references to "chief financial officer" to "undersecretary"; and all references to "director" to "assistant secretary" throughout the

Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 except as provided in R.S. 23:382, 390, 1203.1, and 1203.1.1."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, line 29, change "Section 7." to "Section 9."

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In House Committee Amendment No. 1 proposed by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser, on page 1, line 4, change "1203.1(A)(1)" to "the introductory paragraph of 1203.1(A), (1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In House Committee Amendment No. 4 proposed by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser, on page 1, line 16, change "1203.1(A)(1)" to "the introductory paragraph of 1203.1(A), (1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

In House Committee Amendment No. 5 proposed by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser, on page 3, line 29, following "49:950" delete ",,"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

In House Committee Amendment No. 6 proposed by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser, on page 7, line 42, change "is" to "are"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Jefferson to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 336 by Senator Riser

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Amendment No. 1 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 1, line 4, after "(C)(3)," and before "382(A)" insert "153,"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In Amendment No. 1 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 1, line 8, after "(ii)," and before "305" delete "and" and after "307" insert a comma "," and "and R.S. 42:1266(C)(1)(e),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

In Amendment No. 4 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 1, line 16, after "(C)(3)," and before "382(A)" insert "153,"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

In Amendment No. 5 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 1, between lines 39 and 40, insert the following:

"§153. Regulations

The ~~director~~ secretary shall have power to regulate and supervise the administration of minor labor laws and to make, repeal, prescribe, and enforce orders, rules, and regulations to effectuate the provisions and purpose of the Chapter.

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 5

In Amendment No. 6 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 7, at the end of line 49, delete the quotation mark "" and between lines 49 and 50, insert the following:

* * *

Section 3. R.S. 42:1266(C)(1)(e) is hereby amended and reenacted to read as follows:

§1266. Required education; certain unclassified officials and employees

* * *

C.(1) This Section shall apply to each person serving in the state unclassified service in one of the following positions:

* * *

(e) The ~~executive director, the chief financial officer, the deputy executive director, and each director, secretary, undersecretary, deputy secretary, and each assistant secretary,~~ or an equivalent position of the Louisiana Workforce Commission.

* * *

AMENDMENT NO. 6

In Amendment No. 7 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 7, line 51, change "Section 3." to "Section 4."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

In Amendment No. 8 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 7, line 53, change "Section 4." to "Section 5."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

In Amendment No. 9 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 8, line 2, change "Section 5." to "Section 6."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

In Amendment No. 10 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 8, line 4, change "Section 6." to "Section 7."

AMENDMENT NO. 10

In Amendment No. 11 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 8, line 7, change "Section 7." to "Section 8."

AMENDMENT NO. 11

In Amendment No. 11 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 8, delete lines 9 through 13 and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"Section 9.(A)(1) The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby directed to change all references in the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 to "executive director of the Louisiana Workforce Commission" to "secretary of the Louisiana Workforce Commission".

(2) The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby directed to change all references in Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to "executive director" to "secretary".

(B) The Louisiana State Law Institute is hereby directed to change all references in Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950 to "director" to "assistant secretary" except as provided in R.S. 23:381 through 384, 387, 388, 390, 535, 1017.3, 1032, 1176, 1203 through 1203.1.1, 1307, 1314, 1404, 1406, 1538, 2196, and 2209."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

In Amendment No. 12 by the House Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations (#3684), on page 8, line 15, change "Section 9." to "Section 10."

Senator Riser moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Fannin	Morrish	White
Total - 36		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Erdey	Morrell
Total - 3		

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 349—

BY SENATORS APPEL, THOMPSON AND WALSWORTH
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:3921.3, relative to the statewide educational technology plan; to require the Department of Education to establish the Technology Strategy Task Force to review the statewide plan; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Education to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 349 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "plan;" delete the remainder of the line and on line 3, delete "Department of Education to establish" and insert "to create"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Leger to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 349 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, between "R.S. 17:3921.3" and "relative" delete the comma "," and insert "and R.S. 36:651(G)(6) and to repeal R.S. 17:3921.3 and R.S. 36:651(G)(6),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 3, between "Force" and "to" insert "within the Department of Education"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, after line 18, insert the following:
"Section 2. R.S. 36:651(G)(6) is hereby enacted to read as follows:

§51. Transfer of boards, commissions, departments, and agencies to Department of Education; boards, commissions, and agencies within Department of Education
* * *

G. The following agencies, as defined by R.S. 36:3, are transferred to and hereafter shall be within the Department of Education as provided in Part III of Chapter 22 of this Title:
* * *

(6) The Technology Strategy Task Force (R.S. 17:3921.3).

Section 3. R.S. 17:3921.3 and R.S. 36:651(G)(6) are hereby repealed in their entirety.

Section 4. Section 3 of this Act shall become effective on December 31, 2019."

Senator Appel moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 361—

BY SENATOR WALSWORTH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:3073(2) and (4)(a) and 3074, relative to the Database Security Breach Notification Law; to provide for the protection of personal information; to require certain security procedures and practices; to provide for notification requirements; to provide relative to violations; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Long, the bill was read by title and returned to the Calendar, subject to call.

SENATE BILL NO. 366—

BY SENATOR WARD
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Civil Code Art. 136, relative to children; to provide relative to visitation rights; to provide relative to visitation rights of grandparents and siblings; to provide certain terms, conditions, requirements, and procedures; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 366 by Senator Ward

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 13, after "visitation" delete the remainder of the line and line 14 and insert the following: "if the parents of the child are not married or cohabitating with a person in the manner of married persons or if the parents of the child have filed a petition for divorce:"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 15, after "grandparent" and before "if the" delete "may be granted reasonable visitation rights"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the end of line 3, delete "may be granted reasonable" and at the beginning of line 4, delete "visitation rights"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, delete line 7 and insert the following: "C. Before making any determination under Subparagraph (B)(1) or (2) of this Article, the court shall hold a"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, line 8, after "provided" and before "R.S. 9:345" delete "for in" and insert "by"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, at the beginning of line 10, change "C." to "D."

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, at the beginning of line 11, change "Subparagraphs (B)(1) and" to "Subparagraph (B)(1) or"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following: "(1) A parent's fundamental constitutional right to make decisions concerning the care, custody, and control of their own children and the traditional presumption that a fit parent will act in the best interest of their children."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 2, at the beginning of line 13, delete "(1)" and insert "(2)"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 2, at the beginning of line 15, delete "(2)" and insert "(3)"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, at the beginning of line 17, delete "(3)" and insert "(4)"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, delete lines 19 through 20 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 2, at the beginning of line 22, delete "D." and insert "E."

Senator Walsworth moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table listing names of members who voted 'YEAS': Mr. President, Gatti, Perry, Allain, Hewitt, Peterson, Appel, Johns, Price, Barrow, LaFleur, Riser, Bishop, Lambert, Smith, G., Boudreaux, Long, Smith, J., Carter, Luneau, Tarver

Table listing names of members who voted 'NAYS': Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrish, Peacock, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White

Total - 37 NAYS

Total - 0 ABSENT

Table listing names of members who voted 'ABSENT': Colomb, Morrell

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 372—

BY SENATOR CORTEZ AND REPRESENTATIVES BRASS, TERRY BROWN, CARPENTER, STEVE CARTER, GISCLAIR, GUINN, HALL, HOWARD, LEBAS, MARCELLE AND WHITE AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 38:90.4(A)(1) and 90.9, and to enact R.S. 38:90.1(12) and (13) and 90.4.1, relative to the Statewide Flood Control Program; to provide for the Rural Grant Opportunity Program within the Statewide Flood Control Program; to provide for requirements, limitations, and eligibility for participation in the rural program; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative LeBas to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 372 by Senator Cortez

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 17, after "than" and before "thousand" delete "twenty-five" and insert "fifty"

Senator Cortez moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table listing names of members who voted 'YEAS': Mr. President, Gatti, Perry, Allain, Hewitt, Peterson, Appel, Johns, Price, Barrow, LaFleur, Riser, Bishop, Lambert, Smith, G., Boudreaux, Long, Smith, J., Carter, Luneau, Tarver, Chabert, Martiny, Thompson, Claitor, Milkovich, Walsworth, Cortez, Mills, Ward, Donahue, Mizell, White, Erdey, Morrish, Fannin, Peacock

Total - 37 NAYS

Total - 0 ABSENT

Table listing names of members who voted 'ABSENT': Colomb, Morrell

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 384—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:133.7, relative to offenses affecting public records; to prohibit the publication of certain criminal record information or juvenile record information; to provide definitions; to provide penalties; to provide for venue; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 384 by Senator Claitor

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, between lines 16 and 17, insert the following:
"(e) A movie, film, or audiovisual work."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 6, line 26, after "website" and before the period "." insert **"that charges a fee for the removal of the information"**

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Marino to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 384 by Senator Claitor

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "penalties;" and before "and" insert "to provide for venue;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 7, after line 12, insert the following:
"H. Venue shall be appropriate in the jurisdiction where the subject of publication resides and where the offense was committed."

Senator Claitor moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 408—
BY SENATOR APPEL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:4530, 4531, and 4532, and to enact R.S. 33:4534, 4535, 4536 and 4537, and to repeal R.S. 33:4533, relative to the New Orleans public belt railroad; to provide for the creation of the New Orleans Port Gateway Railroad Board; to provide for the composition of the board membership; to provide for the board's purpose; to provide for the operation and maintenance of the Huey P. Long Bridge; to authorize the transfer of assets by the city of New Orleans; to provide for employee arrangements; to provide for financial matters; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Abramson to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 408 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 5, between lines 28 and 29, insert the following:

"E.(1) No person shall leave a train, locomotive, or railroad car unsecured, either for eighteen consecutive hours or at any time between the hours of 8 pm and 6 am, within the jurisdiction of the railroad board in Orleans Parish.

(2) For purposes of this Subsection, a train, locomotive, or railroad car shall be considered unsecured if it is left in an area that is not enclosed within a fence or other barrier with locked gates or doors to prevent unauthorized entry and trespass into the area and is not either continuously occupied or observed in person by the owner, lessee, operator, or port and harbor police or continuously observed through real time live video monitoring by the port and harbor police

(3) If the port and harbor police provide real time live video monitoring, such monitoring shall cover the entirety of the outside of the train, locomotive, or railroad car, including all cars and sides of cars, and shall include an in person police response time within ten minutes of the location of such train, locomotive, or railroad car.

(4)(a) The board shall be responsible for any violation of this Subsection regardless of the offender. The board shall be fined not less than one hundred dollars nor more than five hundred dollars for a violation of this Subsection.

(b) The provisions of this Subsection shall be enforced by the Louisiana State Police."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 15, after line 29, insert the following:

"Section 6. Notwithstanding the provisions of R.S. 24:175, the provisions of this Act are nonseverable. It is intended that if any provisions of this Act, or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid under the Constitution of Louisiana or of the United States by a final and nonappealable judgment, then such provision's ineffectiveness or invalidity will invalidate this Act."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 16, delete line 1 in its entirety and insert the following:

"Section 7.(A) The provisions of this Section and Sections 1, 3, and 6 of this Act shall"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 408 by Senator Appel

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 8, line 14, change "\$4530 of this Title" to "**R.S. 33:4530**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 8, line 26, change "limitation," to "limited to"

Senator Appel moved to reject the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell

Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate rejected the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 414—
BY SENATOR WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 40:1131(4) and to enact R.S. 33:4791.1(A)(6) and (B)(7), and R.S. 40:1131.3 and 1133.14(A)(1)(c), relative to emergency medical transportation services; to provide for alternative destination transportation; to provide for regulation by municipalities and other local governing authorities; to provide for definitions; to provide for duties and rulemaking; to provide for a reimbursement methodology; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 414 by Senator White

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 2, after "protocol" and before "that" insert "consistent with the requirements of Paragraph (B)(7) of this Section"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, at the beginning of line 12, change "(7)" to "(7)(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

"(b) The protocol required by this Paragraph shall ensure all of the following:

(i) That no person is transported to an alternative destination unless he consents to being transported to that destination.

(ii) That no ambulance service transports a person to an alternative destination in which the ambulance service has a financial interest."

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the beginning of line 24, change "(4)" to "(4)(a)"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, line 3, after "However," and before ""ambulance" insert the following: "no person shall be transported to an alternative destination unless he consents to being transported to that destination, and no ambulance service shall transport a person to an alternative destination in which the ambulance service has a financial interest."

(b) For purposes of this Chapter,

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, at the end of line 20 insert the following: "However, no person shall be transported to an alternative destination unless he consents to being transported to that destination, and no emergency medical services practitioner shall transport a person to an alternative destination in which he or his employer has a financial interest."

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 414 by Senator White

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, delete "the introductory paragraph of"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 7, change "methodology" to "method"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 19, delete "The introductory paragraph of"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, between lines 4 and 5, following "following:" insert

- ~~(a)~~ (i) An agency of the federal government.
- ~~(b)~~ (ii) A volunteer nonprofit organization or municipal nonprofit organization operating an invalid coach or coaches.
- ~~(c)~~ (iii) An entity rendering assistance to a licensed ambulance or ambulances in the case of a major disaster.
- ~~(d)~~ (iv) A licensed hospital providing nonemergency, noncritical interhospital transfer and patient transportation for diagnostic and therapeutic purposes when such transportation originates at a licensed hospital.
- ~~(e)~~ (v) An entity operating an ambulance or ambulances from a location outside of the state to transport patients from a location outside of the state to a location inside the state or to transport a patient or patients from a medical facility inside of the state to a location outside of the state.
- ~~(f)~~ (vi) An entity providing transportation to employees who become sick or injured during the course of their employment from a job site to the nearest appropriate medical facility."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Dustin Miller to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 414 by Senator White

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Amendment No. 3 by the House Committee on Health and Welfare (#3034), on page 1, delete lines 10 and 11 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"(i) That no person is transported to an alternative destination unless he and the alternative destination both consent to the transport."

Senator White moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Morrish
Allain	Gatti	Peacock
Appel	Hewitt	Perry
Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	LaFleur	Riser
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, G.
Carter	Long	Smith, J.
Chabert	Luneau	Tarver
Claitor	Martiny	Thompson
Cortez	Milkovich	Walsworth
Donahue	Mills	White
Erdey	Mizell	
Total - 35		

NAYS

Peterson
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell Ward
Total - 3

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 415—
BY SENATOR WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 48:221(A)(4), and to enact R.S. 48:221(A)(4)(c), relative to the disposition of certain property by the Department of Transportation and Development; to authorize the use of a real estate broker to sell property deemed an uneconomic remnant; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 415 by Senator White

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 2, line 3, change "less" to "greater"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 2, at the end of line 16, insert "The rules and regulations shall require the Department of Transportation and Development to solicit all real estate brokers licensed in Louisiana and establish a registry of qualified real estate brokers to list the property to be sold in the multiple listing service database in the region where the property is located."

Senator White moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Morrish
Allain	Gatti	Peacock
Appel	Hewitt	Perry
Barrow	Johns	Peterson

LaFleur	Price
Lambert	Riser
Long	Smith, G.
Luneau	Smith, J.
Martiny	Tarver
Milkovich	Thompson
Mills	Walsworth
Mizell	White

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell Ward
Total - 3

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 422—
BY SENATORS WHITE, BOUDREAUX, MILKOVICH, MIZELL, MORRISH AND WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:2156(C)(3)(d)(i), relative to contractor fees; to distribute certain fees collected by the State Licensing Board for Contractors to certain universities and colleges; to require each accredited public university receive twice as much funds as each community college; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 422 by Senator White

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 1, line 15, after "basis to" delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof "each accredited public ~~university~~ **university's**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 1, delete line 16 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof "or community ~~college~~ **college's** school of construction management or"

Senator White moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

May 14, 2018

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 462— BY SENATOR MARTINY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the heading of Part VIII of Chapter 14 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, R.S. 33:5001, 5002(A) and (B)(2), and 5003, relative to inclusionary zoning for affordable housing; to provide for findings and purpose; to authorize and permit any municipality or parish with land use or zoning ordinances or regulations to adopt ordinances for voluntary economic incentive policies for affordable housing; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Dwight to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 462 by Senator Martiny

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 10, delete "regulate" and delete line 11 in its entirety and insert "cause"

Senator Martiny moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Mizell
Allain Hewitt Morrish
Appel Johns Peacock
Chabert Lambert Perry
Claitor Long Smith, G.
Cortez Luneau Walsworth
Donahue Martiny Ward
Erdey Milkovich White
Fannin Mills

NAYS

Barrow Morrell Smith, J.
Bishop Peterson Tarver
Boudreaux Price Thompson
Carter Riser

ABSENT

Colomb LaFleur
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 473— BY SENATOR JOHNS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:2405.1(B), relative to the issuance of bulletproof vests to peace officers; to make surplus bulletproof vests available for purchase to certain part-time and reserve peace officers; to provide for conditions; to provide for notice; to provide for definitions; to provide for liability; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 473 by Senator Johns

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, after "officers" and before the semicolon ";" insert a comma "," and insert "constables, and deputy constables"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 6, after "agencies" insert "and constables"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the end of line 8, delete "their"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 9, after "officers" and before the period "." insert a comma "," and insert "constables, and deputy constables"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

"(c) As used in this Paragraph, "constables and deputy constables" means any elected constable as provided in R.S. 13:2583 and any deputy constable appointed by a constable."

Senator Johns moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Perry
Allain Hewitt Peterson
Appel Johns Price
Barrow LaFleur Riser
Bishop Lambert Smith, G.
Boudreaux Long Smith, J.
Carter Luneau Tarver
Chabert Martiny Thompson
Claitor Milkovich Walsworth
Cortez Mills Ward
Donahue Mizell White
Erdey Morrish
Fannin Peacock

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 486—

BY SENATOR BARROW AND REPRESENTATIVE CARPENTER AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:463.196, relative to motor vehicles; to provide for the "Scotlandville Magnet High School" special prestige license plate; to provide for the creation, issuance, and design of such plate; to authorize adoption of rules and regulations; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 486 by Senator Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, change "enact R.S. 47:463.196" to "amend and reenact R.S. 47:463.73(G)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, after "issuance," delete the remainder of the line and insert "design, fees, distribution, and rule promulgation applicable to such license plates; and"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 7, after "Section 1." delete "R.S. 47:463.196 is hereby enacted" and insert "R.S. 47:463.73(G) is hereby amended and reenacted"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, delete lines 8 through 17 in their entirety, delete page 2 in its entirety, and insert the following:
 "§463.73. Special prestige license plate; Louisiana parochial, public, and private high schools
 * * *

G. The secretary shall establish special prestige license plates for Archbishop Hannan High School, Jesuit High School, Mount Carmel Academy, the Academy of the Sacred Heart, Saint Katharine Drexel Preparatory School, Acadiana High School, **Scotlandville Magnet High School**, and any other parochial, public, or private Louisiana high school in accordance with the provisions of this Section as it was enacted."

Senator Barrow moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Peacock
Allain	Gatti	Perry
Appel	Hewitt	Price
Barrow	Johns	Riser
Bishop	LaFleur	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, J.
Carter	Long	Tarver
Chabert	Luneau	Thompson
Claitor	Martiny	Walsworth
Cortez	Milkovich	Ward
Donahue	Mills	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Total - 35		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Mizell	Peterson
Total - 4	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 496—
BY SENATOR WARD

AN ACT

To enact Part VIII of Chapter 2 of Title 48 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 48:771 through 780, relative to the Capital Area Road and Bridge District; to provide

for the territorial jurisdiction of the district; to provide for the appointment and term of the board of commissioners; to provide for meetings of the board of commissioners and the officers thereof; to provide relative to the powers of the district; to authorize the district to levy special taxes, parcel fees, and sales taxes if approved by a majority of the voters in the district; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 496 by Senator Ward

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 5, line 19, after "**enforce**" change "**tools**" to "**tolls**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 9, line 21, after "**such parcel**" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 22 and 23 in their entirety and insert a comma
 " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 10, line 1, after "**holder**," and before "**district shall**" delete "**In the event such notice is given, the**" and insert "**The**"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 10, at the end of line 2, delete "**mailing of such**" and delete line 3 in its entirety and insert "**certified mail return receipt for the notice is signed by the mortgagee.**"

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 496 by Senator Ward

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 4, line 20, delete "**either**"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Thibaut to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 496 by Senator Ward

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 8, after "**necessary**," delete the remainder of the line and insert "**The board shall meet at least quarterly and the meetings**"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 13, change "**president**," to "**chairman**,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 3, line 14, change "**president**," to "**chairman**,"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 3, line 15, change "**president**," to "**chairman**,"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 3, delete lines 16 through 19 and insert the following:
"C. The members of the board shall serve without compensation, except the compensation to which they may be individually entitled as a member or employee of their respective agency. A board member may be reimbursed for expenses actually incurred in the performance of his duties as a board member. A mileage allowance shall be fixed by the board."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 4, between lines 17 and 18 insert the following:
"(6) To procure from the Department of Transportation and Development, with the consent of its secretary, or from outside

service providers any service or portion of services necessary to fulfill the duties and obligations of the board or the district.

(7) To enter into contracts and agreements and execute all instruments necessary or convenient thereto for accomplishing the purposes of the district."

Senator Ward moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 507—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 46:460.72, relative to Medicaid managed care organizations; to provide for plan payment accountability; to provide for payment to providers; to provide for obligations by the managed care organizations; to provide for reimbursement to the state; to provide for authority of the attorney general; to provide for deposits into the Medical Assistance Programs Fraud Detection Fund; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Health and Welfare to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 507 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 6, after "Fund;" and before "and to" insert "to provide for applicability;"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, at the beginning of line 11, change "A." to "A.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, at the beginning of line 3, insert "to the department"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, at the beginning of line 6, change "Louisiana Department of Health" to "department"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, between lines 8 and 9, insert the following:

"(2) The department shall determine whether a provider relied in good faith upon misinformation by a managed care organization as provided in Paragraph (1) of this Subsection."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, at the end of line 21, change "the Louisiana" to "the department"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 2, at the beginning of line 22, delete "Department of Health"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 2, line 29, delete "Louisiana Department of Health" and insert in lieu thereof "department"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, at the beginning of line 2, change "Louisiana Department of Health" to "department"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, at the end of line 10, change "the Louisiana" to "the department"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, delete "Department of Health"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 3, after line 12, insert the following:

"E. The provisions of this Section shall apply only to a provider who has received written notification indicating that he has been credentialed by the managed care organization."

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Dustin Miller to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 507 by Senator Mills

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete the set of House Committee Amendments by the Committee on Health and Welfare (#3585)

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 2, after "R.S. 46:460.72" and before the comma "," insert "and 460.73" and at the end of the line insert "provider notice requirements;"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, at the beginning of line 3, insert "to provide for"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, line 4, after "provide for" delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof "prohibited claims for purposes of rate setting;"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 1, at the beginning of line 5, delete "state;"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 1, line 9, delete "is" and insert in lieu thereof "and 460.73 are"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 1, between lines 9 and 10, insert the following:

"§460.72. Medicaid managed care organization provider notice
A. Each Medicaid managed care organization shall comply with the following notice provisions regarding contracted provider status and ability to begin providing services and submitting claims for reimbursement:

(1) Any Medicaid managed care organization that contracts with or enrolls a provider into its provider network shall furnish written notice to the provider that informs the provider of the effective date of the contract and enrollment.

(2) Unless otherwise authorized by law, a provider shall not submit Medicaid reimbursement claims for any services provided prior to the effective date indicated in the written notice.

(3) The Medicaid managed care organization shall send the written notice required in this Subsection to the last mailing address and last email address submitted by the provider.

B. Each Medicaid managed care organization shall comply with the following notice provisions regarding contracted provider re-credentialing:

(1) Each Medicaid managed care organization shall provide a minimum of three written notices to a contracted provider with information regarding the re-credentialing process, including requirements and deadlines for compliance. The first notice shall be issued by the Medicaid managed care organization no later than six months prior to the expiration of the provider's current credentialing. The notice shall include the effective date of termination if the provider fails to meet the requirements and deadlines of the re-credentialing process.

(2) The Medicaid managed care organization shall send the written notices required in this Subsection to the last mailing address and last email address submitted by the provider.

(3) If the provider fails to timely submit all required documents and meet all re-credentialing requirements, the Medicaid managed care organization shall send a termination notice to the provider with an effective date of termination to be fifteen days after the date of the notice. The Medicaid managed care association shall send the termination notice via certified mail to the provider's last mailing address as submitted by the provider. The Medicaid managed care organization shall be responsible for paying any claims for services delivered prior to the termination date specified in the notice.

C. If a Medicaid managed care organization terminates a provider and removes a provider from its provider network for reasons other than failure to comply with the re-credentialing process set forth in Subsection C of this Section, the Medicaid managed care organization shall send written notice of the termination via certified mail to the last known mailing address submitted by the provider. The termination notice shall include the effective date of the termination. The termination date shall be fifteen days from the date of the notice if the termination is pursuant to R.S. 46:460.73(A). The termination shall be immediate if the termination is pursuant to R.S. 46:460.73(B) or due to the loss of required license.

D. A provider shall give written notice of any change in licensure or accreditation status to each Medicaid managed care organization with which it is contracted or enrolled in a provider network. The provider shall furnish such written notice to the Medicaid managed care organization within two business days of the provider's knowledge of the change."

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 1, at the beginning of line 10, change "§460.72. Medicaid managed care plan" to "§460.73. Medicaid managed care organization"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 1, delete line 11 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"A.(1) Each Medicaid managed care organization shall be responsible for ensuring that any provider it contracts with or enrolls into its network has attained and satisfies all Medicaid provider enrollment, credentialing, and accreditation requirements and all other applicable state or federal requirements in order to receive reimbursement for providing services to Medicaid recipients. Any Medicaid managed care organization that contracts with or enrolls a provider into"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 1, line 15, after "recipients" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 16 and 17 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof

the following: "until such time as the deficiency is identified by the Medicaid managed care organization and notice is issued to the provider pursuant to R.S. 46:460.72. Reimbursement for any services provided during the fifteen-day remedy period after notice of the deficiency was identified by the Medicaid managed care organization, or during a longer period if allowed by the department, shall be withheld if the provider elects to continue providing services while the deficiency is under review. If the deficiency is remedied, the Medicaid managed care organization shall remit payment to the provider. If the deficiency is not remedied, nothing in this Subsection shall be construed to preclude the managed care organization from recouping funds from the provider for any period in which the provider was not properly enrolled, credentialed, or accredited.

(2) If a provider cannot remedy the deficiency within fifteen days and believes that the deficiency was caused by good faith reliance on"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 2, line 1, after "organization and" and before "acted" insert "the provider asserts that he"

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 2, line 2, after "fraudulent intent" and before the period "." insert "he may seek review of the matter by the department if he believes there is no deficiency or that because of his reliance on misinformation from the Medicaid managed care organization, he cannot remedy the deficiency within fifteen days, but that an exception should be made to allow him reasonable time to come into compliance so as to not disrupt patient care"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 2, line 4, after "information" delete the remainder of the line in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof a comma "," and the following: "including whether the misinformation or guidance was contradictory to applicable Medicaid manuals, rules, or policies.

(3) The department shall review all materials and information submitted by the provider and shall review any information necessary that is in the custody of the Medicaid managed care organization to render a written decision within thirty days of the date of receipt for review submitted by the provider. If the department's decision is in favor of the provider, a reasonable time shall be afforded to the provider to remedy the deficiency caused by the misinformation of the Medicaid managed care organization. During this time, the provider shall be allowed to provide services and submit claims for reimbursement. The written decision issued pursuant to this Paragraph shall be sent to the provider and the Medicaid managed care organization by certified mail.

(4) In addition to the"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 2, at the beginning of line 6, change "Louisiana Department of Health shall" to "department may"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 2, line 7, after "with" and before "rules" insert "contract provisions or"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 2, between lines 8 and 9, insert the following:

"(5) If the department's decision is not in favor of the provider, the provider's contract shall be terminated immediately pursuant to the notice provided for in R.S. 46:460.72(C).

(6) If the department's decision is that the provider acted with fault or fraudulent intent, the provisions of Subsection B of this Section shall apply.

(7) The written decision by the department is the final administrative decision and no appeal or judicial review shall lie from this final administrative decision."

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 2, delete line 9 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following:

"B.(1) Each Medicaid managed care organization shall be responsible for mitigating fraud, waste, and abuse of the funds it receives in the form of per-member per-month rates for the provision of services to its plan enrollees. Any Medicaid managed care organization that contracts with or enrolls a provider"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 2, line 10, after "fails to" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 11 through 14 in their entirety and insert in lieu thereof **"mitigate fraud, waste, and abuse by a provider who acted with fault or fraudulent intent in securing a contract or submitting claims shall void all claims and previous encounters for the provider."**

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 2, line 15, at the beginning of the line insert **"(2) Failure"** and after **"fraud"** delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof a comma ", " and **"waste, and abuse shall"**

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 2, line 16, after **"organization"** delete the remainder of the line and insert in lieu thereof **"for purposes of calculating per-member per-month rates. All claims associated with fraud, waste, and abuse shall be voided. Voided claims shall not be used for purposes of rate setting or by the Medicaid managed care organization to seek an increase in rates or payments."**

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 2, at the beginning of line 17, insert **"(3) The"**

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 2, line 19, after **"provider"** insert a period "." and delete the remainder of the line

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 2, at the beginning of line 20, change **"(2)"** to **"(4)"**

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 2, delete line 21 in its entirety and insert in lieu thereof the following: **"voiding all claims and encounters associated with fraud, waste, and abuse for any payments made to a provider, the department may"**

AMENDMENT NO. 25

On page 2, at the beginning of line 22, delete **"Department of Health shall"**

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 2, line 23, after **"with"** and before **"rules"** insert **"contract provisions or"**

AMENDMENT NO. 27

On page 2, line 24, after **"Act,"** delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 25 through 27 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 28

On page 2, between lines 27 and 28 insert the following: **"(5) The Medicaid managed care organization shall be liable to the department for any other costs, expenses, claims, or reimbursement incurred or expended by the department due to the provider's fault or fraudulent intent."**

AMENDMENT NO. 29

On page 2, line 29, after **"of"** and before **"fraud"** insert **"suspected"** and delete **"Louisiana Department of Health"** and insert in lieu thereof **"department"**

AMENDMENT NO. 30

On page 3, line 2, at the beginning of the line change **"Louisiana Department of Health"** to **"department"** and after **"contract"** and before the comma ", " insert **"or properly promulgated rule"**

AMENDMENT NO. 31

On page 3, line 4, delete **"recoupment"** and insert in lieu thereof **"recoveries"**

AMENDMENT NO. 32

On page 3, line 5, after **"Section"** and before the period "." insert **"and the Medical Assistance Programs Integrity Law, R.S. 46:437.1 et seq"**

AMENDMENT NO. 33

On page 3, line 6, after **"All"** and before **"sanctions"** insert **"other"**

AMENDMENT NO. 34

On page 3, line 7, after **"investigations"** and before **"shall"** insert **"obtained by the attorney general"**

AMENDMENT NO. 35

On page 3, at the end of line 9, insert **"No Medicaid managed care organization or any officer, director, employee, representative, or agent thereof shall have any liability to the provider or any other person for reporting any suspected fraud to the department or to the attorney general as required by this Section."**

AMENDMENT NO. 36

On page 3, at the end of line 10, change **"Louisiana"** to **"department"**

AMENDMENT NO. 37

On page 3, at the beginning of line 11, delete **"Department of Health"**

AMENDMENT NO. 38

On page 3, after line 12, insert the following:

"E. The department shall promulgate rules and regulations necessary to implement the provisions of this Section in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act.

F. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to supersede or conflict with the provisions of R.S. 46:460.62.

G. The provisions of this Section shall be subject to approval by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services."

Senator Mills moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Morrish
Allain	Gatti	Peacock
Appel	Hewitt	Perry
Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	LaFleur	Riser
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, G.
Carter	Long	Smith, J.
Chabert	Luneau	Tarver
Claitor	Martiny	Thompson
Cortez	Milkovich	Walsworth
Donahue	Mills	Ward
Erdey	Mizell	White
Total - 36		

NAYS

Peterson
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 2
Morrell

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

SENATE BILL NO. 558— (Substitute of Senate Bill No. 374 by Senator Barrow)

BY SENATORS BARROW, ALARIO, APPEL, GATTI, MILKOVICH, PRICE AND GARY SMITH AND REPRESENTATIVES AMEDEE, BRASS, CARPENTER, COX, EMERSON, GLOVER, HAZEL, JACKSON, JEFFERSON, LYONS, MARCELLE, NORTON, PEARSON, PIERRE, SMITH, STOKES AND WHITE

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:892.1, relative to correctional facilities; to provide relative to women in correctional facilities; to provide relative to certain healthcare products for incarcerated females; to provide relative to sex-appropriate correctional officers; to provide for definitions; to provide for applicability; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Administration of Criminal Justice to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 558 by Senator Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 1, line 4, change "officers" to "facility employees"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 1, line 9, after "§892.1." delete the remainder of the line and insert "Standards and requirements for the incarceration of women"

AMENDMENT NO. 3
On page 1, line 12, after "deputy sheriff." and before "law" insert "or"

AMENDMENT NO. 4
On page 1, line 13, after "officer" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 14 in its entirety, and insert a period "."

AMENDMENT NO. 5
On page 1, line 15, after "facility" delete the remainder of the line, delete lines 16 and 17 in their entirety, and insert "means any jail, prison, penitentiary, juvenile institution, temporary holding center, or detention facility."

AMENDMENT NO. 6
On page 2, delete lines 1 through 3 in their entirety and insert "(3) "Correctional facility employee" means any employee of a correctional facility."

AMENDMENT NO. 7
On page 2, line 11, after "include" delete the remainder of the line, delete line 12 in its entirety, and insert "all of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 8
On page 2, delete line 15 in its entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 9
On page 2, at the beginning of line 16, change "(d)" to "(c)"

AMENDMENT NO. 10
On page 2, at the beginning of line 17, change "(c)" to "(d)"

AMENDMENT NO. 11
On page 2, at the beginning of line 18, change "(f)" to "(e)"

AMENDMENT NO. 12
On page 2, line 19, change "officer" to "facility employee"

AMENDMENT NO. 13
On page 2, line 21, change "officer" to "facility employee"

AMENDMENT NO. 14
On page 2, between lines 22 and 23, insert the following:
"(2) A male correctional facility employee shall announce his presence upon entering a housing unit for incarcerated women."

AMENDMENT NO. 15
On page 2, delete line 23 in its entirety and insert "(3) A male correctional facility employee shall not enter into an area of the"

AMENDMENT NO. 16
On page 2, line 27, change "officer" to "facility employee"

AMENDMENT NO. 17
On page 2, delete line 28 in its entirety and insert "facility employee requires assistance, a male correctional facility employee may enter into an area"

AMENDMENT NO. 18
On page 3, delete lines 2 and 3 in their entirety

AMENDMENT NO. 19
On page 3, line 4, change "officer" to "facility employee"

AMENDMENT NO. 20
On page 3, line 6, change "(2)" to "(3)" and after "custodian or" delete the remainder of the line and insert "a correctional facility employee"

AMENDMENT NO. 21
On page 3, at the beginning of line 7, delete "correctional facility"

AMENDMENT NO. 22
On page 3, line 8, change "officer's" to "correctional facility employee's"

AMENDMENT NO. 23
On page 3, after line 12, add the following:
"Section 2. This Act shall be known as the "Dignity for Incarcerated Women Act".

Senator Barrow moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White

May 14, 2018

Erdey	Morrish
Fannin	Peacock
Total - 37	
NAYS	
Total - 0	
ABSENT	
Colomb	Morrell
Total - 2	

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

**Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions
Returned from the House of Representatives
with Amendments,
Subject to Call**

Called from the Calendar

Senator Walsworth asked that Senate Bill No. 177 be called from the Calendar.

SENATE BILL NO. 177—
BY SENATOR WALSWORTH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 15:587.5(A) and R.S. 24:513(D)(3) and to enact R.S. 15:587.5(A)(7) and R.S. 24:513.1(E), relative to the legislative auditor; to authorize the legislative auditor to have access to federal tax information relative to auditees; to authorize the legislative auditor to perform criminal background checks on the auditor's employees having access to federal tax information; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

LEGISLATIVE BUREAU AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Legislative Bureau to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 177 by Senator Walsworth

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 2, line 1, change "Louisiana Legislative Auditor," to "The legislative auditor and"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 2, line 1, following "by" insert "the"

AMENDMENT NO. 3
On page 2, line 20, change "that has" to "who have"

Senator Walsworth moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price

Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Called from the Calendar

Senator Walsworth asked that Senate Bill No. 304 be called from the Calendar.

SENATE BILL NO. 304—
BY SENATOR WALSWORTH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:42(1) and 51(A) and to enact R.S. 51:51(E), relative to going-out-of-business sale licenses; to provide relative to holding of deposits; to provide for definitions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Carmody to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 304 by Senator Walsworth

AMENDMENT NO. 1
On page 1, line 2, change "R.S. 51:51(E)" to "R.S. 51:51(E) and (F)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2
On page 1, line 8, delete "is" and insert in lieu thereof "and (F) are"

AMENDMENT NO. 3
On page 2, line 11, after "return" and before the comma "," insert "within three hundred sixty-five calendar days from the expiration of the license"

AMENDMENT NO. 4
On page 2, line 12, after "Treasury" and before the period "." insert "in the name of the licensee and the consumer protection section of the Department of Justice"

AMENDMENT NO. 5
On page 2, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:
"F. While in the hands of the Unclaimed Property Division of the Department of the Treasury, the deposit shall be subject to the provisions of Subsections A through D of this Section. The deposit shall be released by the Department of Treasury to the licensee only upon verification by the Department of Justice that the licensee has complied with R.S. 51:50 and Subsection A of this Section."

Senator Walsworth moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Called from the Calendar

Senator Walsworth asked that Senate Bill No. 361 be called from the Calendar.

SENATE BILL NO. 361—
BY SENATOR WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 51:3073(2) and (4)(a) and 3074, relative to the Database Security Breach Notification Law; to provide for the protection of personal information; to require certain security procedures and practices; to provide for notification requirements; to provide relative to violations; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Commerce to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 361 by Senator Walsworth

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 10, delete "that conducts business in the state or"

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Carmody to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 361 by Senator Walsworth

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 2, line 11, after "**card**" insert "**number**"

Senator Walsworth moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Peacock
Allain	Gatti	Perry
Appel	Hewitt	Peterson
Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	LaFleur	Riser
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, G.
Carter	Long	Smith, J.
Chabert	Luneau	Tarver
Claitor	Martiny	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrish	White
Total - 36		

NAYS

Milkovich
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb Morrell
Total - 2

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Called from the Calendar

Senator Barrow asked that Senate Bill No. 306 be called from the Calendar.

SENATE BILL NO. 306—
BY SENATOR BARROW

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 28:66(A)(6) and (B), 67(1) and (2), 68, 69(A)(1) and (2), (C) and (D), 70(A), (C), (D), and (E), 71(B), (C), (D), (E), and (F), 72, 73, and 75, to enact R.S. 28:69(A)(3), 70(F), and 76, relative to assistive outpatient mental health treatment; to provide for the pertinence of advance directives; to provide for who may initiate a petition for involuntary outpatient treatment; to provide for matters relating to a hearing on such a petition; to provide for assessments of the patient and who is to perform assessments; to provide relative to physician affidavits; to provide relative to a treatment plan; to provide for notice to particular persons of any hearing to determine if involuntary outpatient treatment is necessary; to provide relative to additional periods of treatment; to provide for who is to receive notice of any petition to vacate an order for involuntary commitment; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Returned from the House of Representatives with amendments:

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Representative Jackson to Reengrossed Senate Bill No. 306 by Senator Barrow

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 4, delete "R.S. 28:69(A)(3)," and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 28:67(5), 69(A)(3),"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 16, delete "R.S. 28:69(A)(3)," and insert in lieu thereof "R.S. 28:67(5), 69(A)(3),"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, between lines 24 and 25, insert the following:
"(5) The Louisiana Department of Health."

May 14, 2018

Senator Barrow moved to concur in the amendments proposed by the House.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Total - 37; Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish, Peacock; Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

NAYS

Milkovich
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the Senate concurred in the amendments proposed by the House.

Rules Suspended

Reports of Committees

The following reports of committees were received and read:

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON

JUDICIARY B

Senator Gary L. Smith Jr., Chairman on behalf of the Committee on Judiciary B, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Judiciary B to submit the following report:

HOUSE BILL NO. 553—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, BAGNERIS, BILLIOT, BISHOP, JIMMY HARRIS, HOLLIS, LEGER, LEOPOLD, MARCELLE, MARINO, NORTON, REYNOLDS, AND TALBOT AND SENATORS BISHOP, CARTER, CHABERT, JOHNS, MARTINY, PETERSON, AND JOHN SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 27:241(A), 241.1, 243(C), 247, and 270(A)(3), and Subpart P-1 of Part II-A of Chapter 1 of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 39:100.81, relative to the land-based casino operating contract; to provide relative to the duration of the primary contract term and the duration of renewal terms; to authorize a renewal term of thirty years when certain conditions are met; to provide relative to compensation paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board and to provide for disposition and use of such monies; to provide for the deposit of monies into certain special treasury funds; to

provide with respect to the Community Water Enrichment Fund; to provide relative to the contract and payment for casino support services; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the governing authority for the parish where the official gaming establishment is located for providing casino support services; to provide relative to the casino gaming operator's authority to conduct and offer non-casino gaming activities and operations; to provide for certain restrictions on certain non-casino gaming activities including restaurants and hotels; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Greater New Orleans Hotel and Lodging Association; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Louisiana Restaurant Association; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
GARY L. SMITH JR.
Chairman

REPORT OF COMMITTEE ON

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Senator Michael A. Walsworth, Chairman on behalf of the Committee on Environmental Quality, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Environmental Quality to submit the following report:

HOUSE BILL NO. 142—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LYONS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:2418(I)(1), relative to waste tires; to provide for fees levied on certain tires; to increase the fee on certain tires for a certain period of time; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably.

Respectfully submitted,
MICHAEL A. WALSWORTH
Chairman

House Bills and Joint Resolutions
on Second Reading
Just Reported by Committees

Senator Walsworth asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to take up House Bills and Joint Resolutions just reported by Committees.

HOUSE BILL NO. 142—

BY REPRESENTATIVE LYONS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:2418(I)(1), relative to waste tires; to provide for fees levied on certain tires; to increase the fee on certain tires for a certain period of time; and to provide for related matters.

Reported favorably by the Committee on Environmental Quality. The bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

HOUSE BILL NO. 553—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, BAGNERIS, BILLIOT, BISHOP, JIMMY HARRIS, HOLLIS, LEGER, LEOPOLD, MARCELLE, MARINO, NORTON, REYNOLDS, AND TALBOT AND SENATORS BISHOP, CARTER, CHABERT, JOHNS, MARTINY, PETERSON, AND JOHN SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 27:241(A), 241.1, 243(C), 247, and 270(A)(3), and Subpart P-1 of Part II-A of Chapter I of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 39:100.81, relative to the land-based casino operating contract; to provide relative to the duration of the primary contract term and the duration of renewal terms; to authorize a renewal term of thirty years when certain conditions are met; to provide relative to compensation paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board and to provide for disposition and use of such monies; to provide for the deposit of monies into certain special treasury funds; to provide with respect to the Community Water Enrichment Fund; to provide relative to the contract and payment for casino support services; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the governing authority for the parish where the official gaming establishment is located for providing casino support services; to provide relative to the casino gaming operator's authority to conduct and offer non-casino gaming activities and operations; to provide for certain restrictions on certain non-casino gaming activities including restaurants and hotels; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Greater New Orleans Hotel and Lodging Association; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Louisiana Restaurant Association; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments by the Committee on Judiciary B.

SENATE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senate Committee on Judiciary B to Reengrossed House Bill No. 553 by Representative Barras

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, after "270(A)(3)," delete the remainder of the line and delete line 3

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 4, delete "of 1950, comprised of R.S. 39:100.81,"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, line 6, change "thirty years" to "twenty years with a ten-year renewal option"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 1, lines 10 and 11, delete "to provide with respect to the Community Water Enrichment Fund;" and insert "to provide for an amount to be paid to the state general fund;"

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, lines 25 and 26, delete "additional thirty-year renewal terms" and insert "one twenty-year renewal term and one ten-year renewal option"

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 3, line 3, after "\$350,000,000" insert "within six years of the approval of the amended casino operating contract"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, delete lines 4 and 5 and insert the following:
"(3) The renewal terms of the casino operating contract shall contain provisions that do all of the following:"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, between lines 16 and 17, insert the following:
"(c) Require the casino operator to pay a sum of forty million dollars (\$40,000,000) to the state and to the city of New Orleans.

Seventy-five percent shall be paid to the state and twenty-five percent shall be paid to the city of New Orleans no later than ten days after both of the following occur:

(i) The Joint Legislative Committee on the Budget approves the amended casino operating contract and;

(ii) The New Orleans City Council approves an amended casino lease.

(d) Require the casino operator to pay a sum of forty million dollars (\$40,000,000) to the state and to the city of New Orleans if, prior to the end of the term of the casino operating contract, the casino operator sells the casino lease. Seventy-five percent shall be paid to the state and twenty-five percent shall be paid to the city of New Orleans no later than ten days after the execution of the sale."

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, line 18, after "payments" delete the remainder of the line and delete line 19

AMENDMENT NO. 10

On page 3, lines 25 and 26, delete ", to be allocated as provided in R.S. 27:270(A)(3)(b)"

AMENDMENT NO. 11

On page 4, between lines 13 and 14, insert the following:

"C. Beginning casino fiscal year April 1, 2019 to March 31, 2020 and for each casino fiscal year thereafter, the casino operator shall annually pay forty million dollars (\$40,000,000) to the state to be deposited into the state general fund."

AMENDMENT NO. 12

On page 8, line 11, change "board" to "Board"

AMENDMENT NO. 13

On page 8, line 20, change "City" to "city"

AMENDMENT NO. 14

On page 8, line 22, delete "room" and insert "all state and local sales taxes and occupancy"

AMENDMENT NO. 15

On page 8, line 24, after "seasonal" insert "room"

AMENDMENT NO. 16

On page 8, line 26, change "City" to "city"

AMENDMENT NO. 17

On page 8, line 28, delete "room" and insert "all state and local sales taxes and occupancy"

AMENDMENT NO. 18

On page 9, line 1, after "seasonal" insert "room"

AMENDMENT NO. 19

On page 9, line 3, change "City" to "city"

AMENDMENT NO. 20

On page 10, line 19, change "three million six hundred thousand dollars (\$3,600,000)" to "six million dollars (\$6,000,000)"

AMENDMENT NO. 21

On page 11, line 18, after "27:241.1(A)" insert "for the previous casino fiscal year"

AMENDMENT NO. 22

On page 12, line 10, "27:241.1(A)" insert "for the previous casino fiscal year"

AMENDMENT NO. 23

On page 12, line 14, change "under" to "in"

May 14, 2018

AMENDMENT NO. 24

On page 12, delete lines 20 and 21 and insert "be deposited into the state general fund."

AMENDMENT NO. 25

Delete page 13

AMENDMENT NO. 26

On page 14, delete lines 1 and 2

On motion of Senator Gary Smith, the committee amendment was adopted. The amended bill was read by title and referred to the Legislative Bureau.

Rules Suspended

Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage

SENATE BILL NO. 332—

BY SENATOR CORTEZ

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 48:94, relative to the Department of Transportation and Development; to provide for transparency of operations in district offices; to provide for publication by each department district of certain information on the department's internet website; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Cortez moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrish, Peacock, Perry, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

Total - 36

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Table with 3 columns of names: Colomb, Morrell, Peterson.

Total - 3

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it sent to the House. Senator Cortez moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

House Bills and Joint Resolutions on Third Reading and Final Passage

Bagneris Rule

Senator Long moved to invoke the rule to temporarily pass over controversial House Bills on Third Reading and Final Passage with the intention of taking them up later, in their regular order.

Without objection, so ordered.

HOUSE BILL NO. 645—

BY REPRESENTATIVE ZERINGUE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 29:725(H), 725.4, 725.5(C)(3), 725.6(B)(3), (5)(b) and (c), (6)(introductory paragraph), (b)(ii)(cc) and (iii), and (c)(ii)(cc) and (7), 726(E)(9), 727(D), and 735(A)(1), to enact R.S. 9:2793.10 and R.S. 29:725.6(B)(6)(b)(i)(hh) and (d), 726(B)(16) and (E)(27), (28), and (29), 726.4, and 735(A)(3), and to repeal R.S. 29:725.6(B)(6)(a)(ii)(ff), relative to emergency preparedness; to provide for the powers and duties of the director of the Governor's Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness; to provide relative to the office of interoperability; to provide for the statewide communications interoperability plan; to provide for the duties of the Unified Command Group; to provide for annual reporting requirements; to provide for its subcommittees; to create the Statewide Cemetery Response Task Force; to provide for its membership, powers, and duties; to provide relative to powers of parish presidents; to provide relative to immunity and limitations of liability; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator White proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator White to Reengrossed House Bill No. 645 by Representative Zeringue

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 5, lines 23 and 24, delete "office of the" and "; Department of Culture, Recreation, and Tourism"

On motion of Senator White, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Senator White, the amended bill was read by title and returned to its regular order on Third Reading and Final Passage.

HOUSE BILL NO. 730—

BY REPRESENTATIVE TERRY LANDRY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 15:709(A), (B), (C), and (D) and to enact Part II-A of Chapter 7 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 15:771 through 780, relative to confinement, treatment, and rehabilitation of offenders; to provide for the adoption and ratification of the interstate corrections compact; to provide for legislative intent and the purpose of the compact; to provide for definitions; to authorize the state to contract with other party states for the confinement of inmates; to provide for the requirements of the contract; to provide for the rights of the states and inmates subject to the provisions of the compact; to provide for the duties of the receiving states; to provide relative to the receiving state's review of actions taken by the sending state; to provide for the acceptance of federal aid; to provide for effectiveness; to provide for withdrawal from and termination of the compact; to provide relative to the impact of the compact on other

agreements or arrangements made with states that are not a part of the compact; to provide for the powers of the secretary of the Department of Public Safety and Corrections; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Gary Smith moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Hewitt	Perry
Allain	Johns	Peterson
Appel	LaFleur	Price
Barrow	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Gatti	Peacock	

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop
Colomb
Total - 2

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Gary Smith moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 817—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JAMES

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 15:827(A)(8), relative to the Department of Public Safety and Corrections; to provide for the collection of data and information relative to inmates participating in any program that offers the inmate compensation for services or work performed, on-the-job training, or industry certification; to require the Department of Public Safety and Corrections to annually report the information and data collected to the legislature; to provide for the information to be collected and reported; to authorize the department to adopt any rules or regulations necessary to establish the system for collecting and reporting the information and data; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Morrell moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth

Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Morrell moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

Motion to Make Special Order

On motion of Senator LaFleur, House Bill No. 1 was made Special Order of the Day No. 1 on Tuesday, May 15, 2018.

HOUSE BILL NO. 1—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

Making annual appropriations for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 for the ordinary expenses of the executive branch of state government, pensions, public schools, public roads, public charities, and state institutions and providing with respect to the expenditure of said appropriations.

Rules Suspended

Senator Peacock asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to allow Sylvie Sullivan, Sign Language Interpreter, on the floor of the Senate.

HOUSE BILL NO. 14—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:710(A)(3), (4), and (6)(a) and (F)(3) and to enact R.S. 11:710(A)(5)(e), relative to the reemployment of retirees of the Teachers' Retirement System of Louisiana in positions covered by the system; to authorize the reemployment of pre-kindergarten teachers, interpreters, educational transliterators, and certified educators of the deaf or hard of hearing in critical shortage positions; to authorize the reemployment of persons in clerical office positions, subject to an earnings limitation; to authorize all members to return to work without an earnings limitation five years after retirement; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Peacock moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

May 14, 2018

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb

Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Peacock moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 36—

BY REPRESENTATIVE PEARSON AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1301(4) and 1302(B), relative to the Louisiana Deferred Compensation Commission; to provide for membership on the commission; to provide for quorum; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Peacock proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Peacock to Engrossed House Bill No. 36 by Representative Pearson

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 1 proposed by the Senate Committee on Finance and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 2, change "their" to "his"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 14, after "Representatives," insert "or his designee."

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 4, after "Representatives" insert ", or his designee"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 5, after "Senate" insert ", or his designee"

On motion of Senator Peacock, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Peacock moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Perry
Allain Hewitt Peterson
Appel Johns Price
Barrow LaFleur Riser
Bishop Lambert Smith, G.
Boudreaux Long Smith, J.
Carter Luneau Tarver
Chabert Martiny Thompson
Claitor Milkovich Walsworth
Cortez Mills Ward
Donahue Mizell White
Erdey Morrish
Fannin Peacock

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb

Total - 2

Morrell

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Peacock moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 37—

BY REPRESENTATIVE TERRY BROWN AND SENATOR WALSWORTH AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:212(B)(1), 461(B)(2), 603(A) and (B)(introductory paragraph), and 617(A) and to enact R.S. 11:583(B)(3) and (4) and 3686(B)(1)(d) and (e), relative to members of the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System permanently injured in the line of duty; to provide for retirement benefits; to provide for permanent benefit increases; to provide for state contributions toward insurance benefits; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Walsworth moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Peacock
Allain Hewitt Perry
Appel Johns Peterson
Barrow LaFleur Price
Bishop Lambert Riser
Boudreaux Long Smith, G.
Carter Luneau Smith, J.
Chabert Martiny Tarver
Claitor Milkovich Thompson
Cortez Mills Walsworth
Donahue Mizell Ward
Erdey Morrell White
Fannin Morrish

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb

Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Walsworth moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 71—

BY REPRESENTATIVE PUGH AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:322.5(B) and 332.14, relative to the disposition of certain state sales tax collections in Tangipahoa Parish; to provide for deposits into the Tangipahoa Parish Tourist Commission Fund; to provide for deposits into the Tangipahoa Parish Economic Development Fund; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Donahue moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President Gatti Peacock
Allain Hewitt Perry
Appel Johns Peterson
Barrow LaFleur Price
Bishop Lambert Riser

Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Donahue moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 211—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:154(B) and 1311(B), (C), and (E) and to enact R.S. 18:1311(A), relative to records of the registrar of voters; to repeal a requirement that the registrar post certain lists at a certain place; to require the registrar to make the lists available for public inspection at certain times; to require the lists to be posted on the website of the secretary of state; to repeal the requirement that a certain number of voters make a written request in order to be allowed to copy the lists; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Barrow moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Barrow moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 229—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BACALA
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 39:57.1(B) and to enact R.S. 39:57.1(C), relative to state expenditures; to provide for initial expenditure allocations of the operating budget; to provide for approval of

certain changes to the allocation of expenditures for personal services; to require electronic posting of certain information; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Hewitt moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Hewitt	Perry
Allain	Johns	Peterson
Appel	LaFleur	Price
Barrow	Lambert	Riser
Bishop	Long	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Luneau	Smith, J.
Carter	Martiny	Tarver
Chabert	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Gatti	Peacock	

Total - 37

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Claitor
Total - 2

Colomb

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Hewitt moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 286—
BY REPRESENTATIVE MACK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 32:398(F), relative to accident reports; to provide for an increase in accident report fees; to provide for a modification of the report type; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Cortez proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Cortez to Reengrossed House Bill No. 286 by Representative Mack

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, at the beginning of line 10, change "F." to "F.(1)"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

"(2) If the state police establishes a lesser charge for electronic copies of crash reports, then a local police department or sheriff's office shall charge the amount established by state police for any electronic copies of crash reports provided pursuant to this Subsection."

On motion of Senator Cortez, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Cortez moved the final passage of the amended bill.

May 14, 2018

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Total - 38; Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish; Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Total - 1

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Cortez moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 317— BY REPRESENTATIVE ROBBY CARTER AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:383(A)(1) and to enact R.S. 33:383(A)(3), relative to municipal elections in certain Lawrason Act municipalities; to require use of the gubernatorial election date for such elections by certain municipalities; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Mizell moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Total - 37; Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish; Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Total - 2

White

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Mizell moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 372— BY REPRESENTATIVE CONNICK AN ACT

To enact Chapter 1-D of Title 37 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 37:41 through 46, relative to creating the Occupational Board Compliance Act; to provide definitions; to provide policy concerning occupational regulations and respective boards; to create the Occupational Licensing Review Commission; to require the commission to provide active supervision of occupational licensing boards; to provide for inapplicability to occupational licensing boards not controlled by active market participants; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Martiny proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Martiny to Engrossed House Bill No. 372 by Representative Connick

AMENDMENT NO. 1 In Senate Committee Amendment No. 29 proposed by the Senate Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and International Affairs and adopted by the Senate on May 10, 2018, on page 3, line 26, after "licensure" insert "or registration"

AMENDMENT NO. 2 On page 3, line 21, after "licenses" insert "or registrations"

On motion of Senator Martiny, the amendments were adopted.

On motion of Senator Martiny, the amended bill was read by title and returned to its regular order on Third Reading and Final Passage.

HOUSE BILL NO. 557— BY REPRESENTATIVE JIMMY HARRIS AN ACT

To enact R.S. 36:744(DD) and R.S. 44:428, relative to the Advisory Board of the Louisiana State Archives; to provide for the membership and officers of the board; to provide for the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of the board; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Bishop moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns of names: Mr. President, Allain, Appel, Barrow, Bishop, Boudreaux, Carter, Chabert, Claitor, Cortez, Donahue, Erdey, Fannin, Total - 38; Gatti, Hewitt, Johns, LaFleur, Lambert, Long, Luneau, Martiny, Milkovich, Mills, Mizell, Morrell, Morrish; Peacock, Perry, Peterson, Price, Riser, Smith, G., Smith, J., Tarver, Thompson, Walsworth, Ward, White.

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Bishop moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 614—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HODGES AND SENATOR BARROW
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 38:90.2(A) and to enact R.S. 38:90.2(B)(6), relative to the Floodplain Evaluation and Management Commission; to modify the membership of the commission; to provide for an additional basis for revisions to the statewide flood information database; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Erdey moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Perry
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Johns	Price
Barrow	LaFleur	Riser
Bishop	Lambert	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, J.
Carter	Luneau	Tarver
Chabert	Martiny	Thompson
Claitor	Milkovich	Walsworth
Cortez	Mills	Ward
Donahue	Mizell	White
Erdey	Morrish	
Fannin	Peacock	
Total - 37		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 2

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Erdey moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 677—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JACKSON AND SENATOR BARROW
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 33:5151(C), relative to health insurance coverage offered by parish governments to their employees and officials; to provide that the district public defender and his employees may participate in such insurance coverage; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Barrow moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Morrish
Allain	Hewitt	Peacock
Barrow	Johns	Perry
Bishop	LaFleur	Peterson
Boudreaux	Lambert	Price
Carter	Long	Smith, G.
Chabert	Luneau	Tarver
Claitor	Martiny	Thompson
Cortez	Milkovich	Ward
Donahue	Mills	White
Erdey	Mizell	
Total - 32		

NAYS

Appel	Riser	Walsworth
Fannin	Smith, J.	
Total - 5		

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 2

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Barrow moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 717—
BY REPRESENTATIVE IVEY
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 25:373(B), (C), and (D) and 379.1(C) and (D), relative to the Department of State; to provide relative to the Advisory Board of the Old State Capitol; to provide relative to the Regional Museum Governing Board of the Louisiana State Exhibit Museum; to provide relative to board membership, compensation, and terms of board members for both boards; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Barrow moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Barrow	Johns	Peterson
Bishop	LaFleur	Price
Boudreaux	Lambert	Riser
Carter	Long	Smith, G.
Chabert	Luneau	Smith, J.
Claitor	Martiny	Tarver
Cortez	Milkovich	Thompson
Donahue	Mills	Walsworth
Erdey	Mizell	Ward
Fannin	Morrish	White
Total - 36		

May 14, 2018

NAYS

Appel
Total - 1

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 2
Morrell

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Barrow moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 767—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GISCLAIR
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 32:388(B)(1)(b)(iv), relative to trucks hauling concrete or construction aggregates; to extend the termination date for two years for the authorization of ready-mixed concrete trucks to exceed the maximum gross vehicle weight under certain conditions; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Gary Smith moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Barrow moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 784—

BY REPRESENTATIVES MCFARLAND, BISHOP, AND REYNOLDS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 34:851.20(A)(1) and 851.32 and R.S. 56:10.1(C), relative to motorboats and sailboats; to provide for boat registration and numbering; to provide for fees; to provide for the dedication of revenue; to provide for the Aquatic Plant Control Fund; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Allain proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Allain to Reengrossed House Bill No. 784 by Representative McFarland

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 3, line 6, after "eradication and" delete the remainder of the line and insert "aquatic invasive species control and eradication."

On motion of Senator Allain, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Luneau moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Morrish
Allain	Gatti	Peacock
Appel	Hewitt	Peterson
Barrow	Johns	Price
Bishop	LaFleur	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Lambert	Smith, J.
Carter	Long	Tarver
Chabert	Luneau	Thompson
Claitor	Martiny	Ward
Cortez	Milkovich	White
Donahue	Mills	
Erdey	Morrell	
Total - 34		

NAYS

Mizell	Riser
Perry	Walsworth
Total - 4	

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Luneau moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 793—

BY REPRESENTATIVES STEVE CARTER AND LEGER
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:1801(C) and (D) and 1801.1, relative to hazing at postsecondary education institutions; to provide relative to a prohibition against hazing; to require the Board of Regents to develop and adopt a uniform hazing policy; to require postsecondary education institutions to adopt such policy; to authorize institutions to amend such policy with limitations; to require institutions to provide information relative to hazing at orientation; to require campus organizations to provide information relative to hazing; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Claitor proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Claitor to Reengrossed House Bill No. 793 by Representative Steve Carter

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, change "enact R.S. 17:1801(C) and (D) and 1801.1" to "amend and reenact R.S. 17:1801 and to enact R.S. 17:1801.1"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 1, line 10, change "(C) and (D) and 1801.1 are" to "is hereby amended and reenacted and R.S. 17:1801.1 is"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 1, delete lines 12 and 13 and insert the following:
 "§1801. Hazing prohibited; ~~penalties~~

A. Hazing in any form, or the use of any method of initiation into fraternal organizations in any educational institution supported wholly or in part by public funds, which is likely to cause bodily danger or physical punishment to any student or other person attending any such institution is prohibited.

B. Whoever violates the provisions of this Section ~~shall be fined not less than ten dollars nor more than one hundred dollars, or imprisoned for not less than ten days nor more than thirty days, or both, and in addition,~~ shall be expelled, suspended, or dismissed from the educational institution and not permitted to return during the current session or term in which the violation occurs for at least one semester, quarter, or comparable academic period. In addition, the person violating the provisions of this Section may also be subject to the provisions of R.S. 14:40.8 which provides penalties for certain hazing activities."

On motion of Senator Claitor, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Morrish moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 38		

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Morrish moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 810—

BY REPRESENTATIVES CHANEY AND ANDERS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1123(18)(a), relative to ethics; to allow a physician who serves on the board of a hospital service district in certain parishes to be employed by the hospital over which the board exercises jurisdiction; to require recusal under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Walsworth proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Walsworth to Engrossed House Bill No. 810 by Representative Chaney

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 3 proposed by the Senate Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs and adopted by the Senate on May 10, 2018, on page 1, line 12, change "twenty" to "twenty-nine"

On motion of Senator Walsworth, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Thompson moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Price
Appel	Johns	Riser
Barrow	Lambert	Smith, G.
Bishop	Long	Smith, J.
Boudreaux	Luneau	Tarver
Carter	Martiny	Thompson
Chabert	Milkovich	Walsworth
Donahue	Mills	White
Erdey	Mizell	
Fannin	Morrish	
Total - 31		

NAYS

Claitor	Perry
Cortez	Peterson
Total - 4	

ABSENT

Colomb	Morrell
LaFleur	Ward
Total - 4	

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Thompson moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 830—

BY REPRESENTATIVES STOKES, AMEDEE, BAGLEY, BAGNERIS, BARRAS, BOUIE, GARY CARTER, CONNICK, COX, CREWS, DAVIS, EDMONDS, EMERSON, FALCONER, GLOVER, HODGES, HOFFMANN, HORTON, IVEY, JACKSON, JEFFERSON, JAY MORRIS, PIERRE, PYLANT, REYNOLDS, SEABAUGH, SMITH, AND ZERINGUE
AN ACT

To enact Part XIV of Chapter 9 of Title 23 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 23:1019.1 through 1019.6, relative to work in a sexually oriented business; to provide for verification of age and work-eligibility status; to provide with respect to human trafficking; to provide for notices to be posted; to provide definitions; to provide for enforcement; to provide for penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Riser proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Riser to Reengrossed House Bill No. 830 by Representative Stokes

AMENDMENT NO. 1

On page 1, line 2, following "1950" delete "to be"

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 2, line 15, following "organs" insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 3

On page 2, line 16, following "use" insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 5, line 5, following "answers" insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 5, line 7, following "location" delete the comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 6

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 1 proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 15, following "function" insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 7

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 1 proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 16, following "business" insert a comma " , "

AMENDMENT NO. 8

Proposed law In Senate Committee Amendment No. 3 proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 25, change "breast" to "breasts"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 3 proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 26, change "breast" to "breasts"

AMENDMENT NO. 10

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 3 proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 34, change "fo" to "of"

On motion of Senator Riser, the amendments were adopted.

Floor Amendments

Senator Johns proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Johns to Reengrossed House Bill No. 830 by Representative Stokes

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 3, proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 10, 2018, on line 27, delete "similar wearing" and insert "other" and, on line 35, delete "turgid" and insert "erect" and delete line 38 and insert "(a) oral, anal, or vaginal sexual intercourse" and on line 39, delete "Excretory" and insert "Emission" and between lines 40 and 41 insert "(c) Masturbation."

AMENDMENT NO. 2

On page 3, line 28, after "Employee" insert "or independent contractor"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

Delete Amendment No. 4, proposed by the Senate Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations and adopted by the Senate on May 10, 2018.

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 4, delete lines 1 through 11, and insert the following:
"A. The operator of a sexually oriented business shall verify the age and work eligibility status of each employee and potential employee by requiring that at least one document from both Paragraph (1) and (2) of this Subsection be produced.

(1) In combination with any document listed in Paragraph (2) of this Subsection, any one of the following documents shall be produced:

(a) A valid current Louisiana driver's license that contains a photograph of the person presenting the driver's license.

(b) A valid current driver's license of another state that contains a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the driver's license.

(c) A valid current special identification card issued by the state of Louisiana pursuant to R.S. 40:1321 containing a photograph of the person submitting the identification card.

(d) A valid current special identification card issued by another state containing a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the identification card.

(e) A valid current passport or visa issued by the federal government or another country or nation, that contains a permanently attached photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the passport or visa.

(f) A valid current military or federal identification card issued by the federal government containing a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the identification card.

(2) In combination with any document listed in Paragraph (1) of this Subsection, any one of the following documents shall be produced:

(a) Verification through the United States Citizenship and Immigration Services E-Verify program, or by ensuring proper completion of Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification, for

each employee or potential employee with a completed and signed Internal Revenue Service W-2 form.

(b) A verified social security number with a completed and signed Internal Revenue Service W-2 form.

B. The operator of a sexually oriented business shall verify the age and work eligibility status of each independent contractor and potential independent contractor by requiring that at least one document from both Paragraph (1) and (2) of this Subsection be produced.

(1) In combination with any document listed in Paragraph (2) of this Subsection, any one of the following documents shall be produced :

(a) A valid current Louisiana driver's license that contains a photograph of the person presenting the driver's license.

(b) A valid current driver's license of another state that contains a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the driver's license.

(c) A valid current special identification card issued by the state of Louisiana pursuant to R.S. 40:1321 containing a photograph of the person submitting the identification card.

(d) A valid current special identification card issued by another state containing a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the identification card.

(e) A valid current passport or visa issued by the federal government or another country or nation, that contains a permanently attached photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the passport or visa.

(f) A valid current military or federal identification card issued by the federal government containing a photograph and the date of birth of the person submitting the identification card.

(2) In combination with any document listed in Paragraph (1) of this Subsection, any one of the following documents can be produced:

(a) A verified social security number with a completed and signed Internal Revenue Service Form W-9.

(b) A United States Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-9 List A document or one United States Citizenship and Immigration Services Form I-9 List B document and C document and a completed and signed Internal Revenue Service Form W-9.

C. No form of identification required by Subsection A or B of this Section shall be accepted as proof of identification if it is expired, defaced, mutilated, or altered. If the state identification card or lawful identification submitted is a duplicate, the person shall submit additional identification that contains the name, date of birth, and photograph of the person. A duplicate driver's license shall be considered lawful identification for the purposes of this Section, and a person shall not be required to submit additional information containing the name, date of birth, and picture of the person."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 4, line 12, change "B" to "D"

On motion of Senator Johns, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Johns moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser

Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb

Total - 1

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Johns moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 870—

BY REPRESENTATIVE GAROFALO
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 34:3494(A), (B), and (C), 3495(A), (C), and (G), and 3496(A) and to repeal R.S. 34:3494(B)(12), relative to the Louisiana International Deep Water Gulf Transfer Terminal board of commissioners; to provide for a reduction in membership on the board of commissioners; to provide for membership term limits; to provide for review of reporting practices; to provide for the election of officers to the board; to provide for quorum and vote requirements; to provide an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Floor Amendments

Senator Cortez proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Cortez to Reengrossed House Bill No. 870 by Representative Garofalo

AMENDMENT NO. 1

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 13 proposed by the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 2, line 9, change "Paragraph (C)(2) of this Section" to "Paragraph (2) of this Subsection"

On motion of Senator Cortez, the amendments were adopted.

Floor Amendments

Senator Hewitt proposed the following amendments.

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by Senator Hewitt to Reengrossed House Bill No. 870 by Representative Garofalo

AMENDMENT NO. 1

Delete Senate Committee Amendments No. 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 14 and 15 proposed by the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018

May 14, 2018

AMENDMENT NO. 2

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 6 proposed by the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 13, change "(5)" to "(4)"

AMENDMENT NO. 3

In Senate Committee Amendment No. 10 proposed by the Senate Committee on Transportation, Highways and Public Works and adopted by the Senate on May 11, 2018, on page 1, line 29, after "On page 3," and before "at the end" delete "line 9, change "(7)" to "(8)" and"

AMENDMENT NO. 4

On page 2, line 1, after "(3)," and before "and" insert "(4)."

AMENDMENT NO. 5

On page 2, delete line 12 and insert "(5) Two members at large."

AMENDMENT NO. 6

On page 2, line 13, change "(4)" to "(3)"

AMENDMENT NO. 7

On page 3, line 1, after "Parish" and before the period "." insert "unless the appointee is a member of the legislative delegation"

AMENDMENT NO. 8

On page 3, line 7, after "Parish" and before the period "." insert "unless the appointee is a member of the legislative delegation"

AMENDMENT NO. 9

On page 3, line 16, change "three" to "two"

On motion of Senator Hewitt, the amendments were adopted.

The bill was read by title. Senator Hewitt moved the final passage of the amended bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Peacock, Allain, Hewitt, Perry, Appel, Johns, Peterson, Barrow, LaFleur, Price, Bishop, Lambert, Riser, Boudreaux, Long, Smith, G., Carter, Luneau, Smith, J., Chabert, Martiny, Tarver, Claitor, Milkovich, Thompson, Cortez, Mills, Walsworth, Donahue, Mizell, Ward, Erdey, Morrell, White, Fannin, Morrish.

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Total - 1

The Chair declared the amended bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Hewitt moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

HOUSE BILL NO. 877—

BY REPRESENTATIVE PIERRE

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 32:707(D)(4), relative to the documentation requirements for resale and reassignment of vehicles; to provide requirements for bona fide fleet purchasers of motor vehicles with an inventory exceeding eight thousand vehicles; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title. Senator Cortez moved the final passage of the bill.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Table with 3 columns: Mr. President, Gatti, Peacock, Allain, Hewitt, Perry, Appel, Johns, Peterson, Barrow, LaFleur, Price, Bishop, Lambert, Riser, Boudreaux, Long, Smith, G., Carter, Luneau, Smith, J., Chabert, Martiny, Tarver, Claitor, Milkovich, Thompson, Cortez, Mills, Walsworth, Donahue, Mizell, Ward, Erdey, Morrell, White, Fannin, Morrish.

Total - 38

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Colomb Total - 1

The Chair declared the bill was passed and ordered it returned to the House. Senator Cortez moved to reconsider the vote by which the bill was passed and laid the motion on the table.

Rules Suspended

Senator Hewitt asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to revert to the Morning Hour.

Message from the House

PASSED SENATE BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS

May 14, 2018

To the Honorable President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the House of Representatives has finally passed the following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions:

SENATE BILL NO. 457—

BY SENATOR WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:1300.2(C)(1) and 1300.5(A), relative to elections; to provide for information relative to recall petitions; to require further identification of the chairman and vice chairman of the recall; to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 243—

BY SENATORS MORRELL, BARROW, BISHOP, BOUDREAUX, CARTER, CLAITOR, LAFLEUR, LONG, LUNEAU, PETERSON, PRICE AND GARY SMITH

A JOINT RESOLUTION

Proposing to amend Article I, Section 17(A) of the Constitution of Louisiana, relative to jury trials in criminal cases; to provide for unanimous juries in felony cases; and to specify an election for submission of the proposition to electors and provide a ballot proposition.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 312—

BY SENATOR LAFLEUR

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:19.1, relative to notice of meetings; to provide for procedure for increase of a tax; to provide for renewal of a tax; to provide for continuation of a tax; to provide for calling an election by political subdivision; to provide for prohibitions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 40—

BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 36:259, 801.1(A), the introductory paragraph of 802, and 803(A)(1), R.S. 37:753(B), (C)(4) and (J), 832(A)(2) and (B)(2), 914(B)(1) and (C)(6), 915, 916(B), 962(B) and (C), 1042, 1104(A), (B)(1) and (2)(a), and (C), 1172(A), 1174(B), 1263(C), 1515(A)(1), 2102, 2353(A)(1), (2) and (3), the introductory paragraph of 2359(B), 2403(B), 2455(B)(1), (3), (4) and (5), 2654(A), the introductory paragraph of 2704(A), (A)(5), (B), (C) and (G), 2802, 3061(A)(1) and (2), 3084, 3201, 3389, 3444(A), (B) and (C), 3463(A), (B) and (E), 3554(A) and (B), and 3703(B), (C) and (D), to enact R.S. 36:629(S) and R.S. 37:753(C)(5), 914(B)(3) and 962(D), and to repeal R.S. 37:3061(A)(3) and (4) and R.S. 40:5.11(C), (D), (E) and (F), relative to the health profession licensing boards created within the Louisiana Department of Health; to provide for consumer membership on each of the boards; to provide for consumer member qualifications; to provide for the rights of the consumer member; to provide for board member nominations; to provide for notice by the boards to their licensees; to provide for the transfer of the Board of Veterinary Medicine to the Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry; to provide for technical corrections; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 132—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 47:6103, relative to the administration of the school readiness tax credit program; to provide relative to rulemaking procedures pursuant to the school readiness tax credit program; to provide relative to the oversight committees for school readiness tax credit program rules; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 442—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact Chapter 58 of Title 51 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 51:3150 through 3152, relative to DNA testing kits; to provide relative to advertisement; to provide relative to notification; to provide for certain terms and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 495—

BY SENATOR MARTINY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 15:574.4(H) and 574.9(D)(1), relative to parole; to provide for parole eligibility; to provide for revocation of parole; to provide for requirements; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 520—

BY SENATOR WHITE

AN ACT

To authorize and provide for the transfer of certain state property; to authorize the transfer of certain state property in Tangipahoa Parish; to provide for the property description; to provide terms and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 559— (Substitute of Senate Bill No. 468 by Senator Morrish)

BY SENATORS MORRISH AND JOHNS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 4:707(D) and (F)(3) and to enact R.S. 4:707(E)(6), relative to charitable raffles, bingo, and keno; to provide for licensure; to provide for a license to conduct raffles; to authorize public institutions of higher education to conduct raffles under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 265—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 40:1734(C), relative to building codes; to provide relative to access and use of public buildings; to provide for certain offenses and penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 237—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:1679, relative to requirements for paid preparers; to require paid preparers to sign returns, reports, claims for refund, and other claims and to provide identifying information; to provide for penalties; to provide for a maximum annual penalty; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 238—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:1574.2, relative to tax administration; to authorize the secretary of revenue to bring suit to enjoin preparers who engage in certain conduct; to provide a list of the conduct that may be enjoined; to authorize the enjoining of preparers who engage in prohibited conduct from preparing returns for this state; to provide for definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 239—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:1574.2, relative to tax administration; to authorize the Department of Revenue to refuse to register or issue or to revoke a sales tax clearance to a reorganized business when the intent of the reorganization is to evade trust fund taxes; to

May 14, 2018

provide for definitions; to provide for penalties; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 411—
BY SENATOR WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 655(A), the introductory paragraph of R.S. 13:753(A), the introductory paragraph of (B) and (B)(1), (C), and (E), and R.S. 14:95.1(A) and (C) and to enact R.S. 13:753(F), (G), (H), (I), (J), and (K), relative to persons found not guilty by reason of insanity; to provide relative to insanity proceedings; to provide relative to the discharge or release on probation of a defendant found not guilty by reason of insanity; to require the unanimous recommendation of a three-member panel before the court can release the defendant from a mental institution; to prohibit persons found not guilty by reason of insanity from possessing firearms or carrying a concealed weapon; to provide a procedure by which the person's firearm rights may be restored under certain circumstances; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 412—
BY SENATOR WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 32:808(A)(1), relative to salvage pools; to provide with respect to sales of motor vehicles in salvage pools; to provide with respect to persons authorized to be record keepers; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 419—
BY SENATOR PETERSON

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 34:1(A)(3) and R.S. 42:1112(D) and 1120.4(A) and to repeal R.S. 42: 1120.1, relative to the Board of Commissioners of the Port of New Orleans; to repeal recusal provisions for members of the Board of Commissioners of the Port of New Orleans; to provide relative to membership; to provide for certain terms and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 293—
BY SENATOR BARROW

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:2151(A)(8) and to enact R.S. 37:2151(A)(11) and 2153(E)(6), relative to the powers and duties of the State Licensing Board for Contractors; to provide relative to board membership; to provide for a quarterly report to be submitted to the legislature; to provide for procedures; and to provide for related matters.

Reported with amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House of Representatives

Message from the House

PASSED SENATE BILLS AND
JOINT RESOLUTIONS

May 14, 2018

To the Honorable President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the House of Representatives has finally passed the following Senate Bills and Joint Resolutions:

SENATE BILL NO. 506—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 37:1314(B), the introductory paragraph of (C)(1), (1)(h), (C)(3), and (D), (E), (F), (G), (H), and (I), to enact R.S. 37:1314(C)(1)(i) and (j), and to repeal R.S. 37:1314(J), relative to the Clinical Laboratory Personnel Committee of the Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners; to provide for committee membership; to repeal provisions relative to the initial appointment of committee members; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 540—
BY SENATOR RISER

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 8:454, the introductory paragraph of R.S. 8:456(A)(1) and (B), and 457(B) and to enact R.S. 8:456(C), relative to the Louisiana Cemetery Board; to provide for the creation of a master trust fund; to provide for requirements of a master trust fund; to provide for reporting requirements; to provide for certain terms and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 259—
BY SENATOR CARTER

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 47:1561.3, relative to the recovery of certain tax benefits; to provide relative to the authority of the secretary of the Department of Revenue; to provide for terms and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 208—
BY SENATOR HEWITT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 312(G), relative to bail; to provide relative to the right to bail after conviction of an offense that is both a sex offense and a crime of violence; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 18—
BY SENATOR CORTEZ

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 14:63.3(A) and 63.4(A), and to enact R.S. 14:63(J), relative to criminal trespass; to provide for the use of purple paint in lieu of signs to indicate that unauthorized entrance on property is prohibited; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 62—
BY SENATOR MARTINY

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 49:191(10)(c) and to repeal R.S. 49:191(8)(j), relative to certain agencies within the office of the governor, including provisions to provide for the re-creation of such agencies; to provide for the effective termination date for all statutory authority for the existence of such statutory entities; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 99—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 37:3718, relative to the Louisiana Behavior Analyst Board; to provide for a termination date of the board; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 106—
BY SENATOR MORRELL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Children's Code Art. 898(B)(1) and (2) and (C)(1)(a) and (2) and 906(B)(1) and to enact Children's Code Art. 898(B)(4) and 906(B)(4), relative to juvenile justice; to provide relative to the duration of a disposition based on a felony-grade adjudication; to provide relative to modification of dispositions; to provide for hearings; to provide for applicability; to provide for the scheduling of hearings; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 111—
BY SENATORS CORTEZ AND WALSWORTH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 4:61(C), the section heading of R.S. 4:67, and R.S. 4:70(A) and (C), relative to the State Boxing and Wrestling Commission; to provide for domicile; to provide for duties of the commission; to eliminate certain terms; to provide for procedures and conditions; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

SENATE BILL NO. 142—
BY SENATOR PETERSON

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 49:191(10)(c) and to repeal R.S. 49:191(8)(b), relative to the Department of State Civil Service, including provisions to provide for the re-creation of the Department of State Civil Service and the statutory entities made a part of the department by law; to provide for the effective termination date for all statutory authority for the existence of such statutory entities; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House of Representatives

**Privileged Report of the
Legislative Bureau**

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Legislative Bureau to submit the following report:

The following instruments are approved as to construction and duplication.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 6—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To provide for a hospital stabilization formula pursuant to Article VII, Section 10.13 of the Constitution of Louisiana; to establish the level and basis of hospital assessments; to establish certain reimbursement enhancements for inpatient and outpatient hospital services; to establish certain criteria for the

implementation of the formula; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 2—
BY REPRESENTATIVE ABRAMSON

AN ACT

To provide with respect to the capital outlay budget and the capital outlay program for state government, state institutions, and other public entities; to provide for the designation of projects and improvements; to provide for the financing thereof making appropriations from certain sources; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 142—
BY REPRESENTATIVE LYONS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:2418(I)(1), relative to waste tires; to provide for fees levied on certain tires; to increase the fee on certain tires for a certain period of time; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 265—
BY REPRESENTATIVE SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 18:102(A)(1), 104(C), and 177(A)(1), relative to registration and voting; to provide relative to registration and voting by a person convicted of a felony; to provide relative to suspension of registration and voting rights of such a person; to provide relative to procedures and requirements for voter registration and voting; to provide relative to reinstatement of voter registration; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 346—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HILFERTY

AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 42:1123(43), to remove an exception to the Code of Governmental Ethics which allows a person to be employed by a board when the person has served as a member of the board as designee of a mayor of a municipality with a population of three hundred thousand or more.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 379—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY

AN ACT

To repeal R.S. 39:100.21(B), relative to special treasury funds, to repeal certain requirements of deposits and uses of the Overcollections Fund; to provide for the transfer, deposits, and use, as specified, of certain treasury funds; to provide for effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 553—
BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, BAGNERIS, BILLIOT, BISHOP,
JIMMY HARRIS, HOLLIS, LEGER, LEOPOLD, MARCELLE, MARINO,
NORTON, REYNOLDS, AND TALBOT AND SENATORS BISHOP,
CARTER, CHABERT, JOHNS, MARTINY, PETERSON, AND JOHN SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 27:241(A), 241.1, 243(C), 247, and 270(A)(3), and Subpart P-1 of Part II-A of Chapter 1 of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 39:100.81, relative to the land-based casino operating contract; to provide relative to the duration of the primary contract term and the duration of renewal terms; to authorize a renewal term of thirty years when certain conditions

are met; to provide relative to compensation paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board and to provide for disposition and use of such monies; to provide for the deposit of monies into certain special treasury funds; to provide with respect to the Community Water Enrichment Fund; to provide relative to the contract and payment for casino support services; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the governing authority for the parish where the official gaming establishment is located for providing casino support services; to provide relative to the casino gaming operator's authority to conduct and offer non-casino gaming activities and operations; to provide for certain restrictions on certain non-casino gaming activities including restaurants and hotels; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Greater New Orleans Hotel and Lodging Association; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Louisiana Restaurant Association; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 694—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To provide for the establishment and reestablishment of agency ancillary funds, to be specifically known as internal service funds, auxiliary accounts, or enterprise funds for certain state institutions, officials, and agencies; to provide for appropriation of funds; and to regulate the administration of said funds.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 698—
BY REPRESENTATIVES HENRY, BARRAS, GARY CARTER, JACKSON, LEGER, AND MAGEE AND SENATORS ALARIO, LAFLEUR, MARTINY, AND MORRELL
AN ACT

To appropriate funds to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Judiciary, including the Supreme Court, Courts of Appeal, District Courts, Criminal District Court of Orleans Parish, and other courts; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 743—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To provide with respect to the Revenue Sharing Fund and the allocation and distribution thereof for Fiscal Year 2018-2019; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 751—
BY REPRESENTATIVE BARRAS
AN ACT

To appropriate funds for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 to defray the expenses of the Louisiana Legislature, including the expenses of the House of Representatives and the Senate, of legislative service agencies, and of the Louisiana State Law Institute; to provide for the salary, expenses, and allowances of members, officers, staff, and agencies of the Legislature; to provide with respect to the appropriations and allocations herein made; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

HOUSE BILL NO. 874—
BY REPRESENTATIVE HENRY
AN ACT

To appropriate funds and to make certain reductions from certain sources to be allocated to designated agencies and purposes in specific amounts for the making of supplemental appropriations

and reductions for said agencies and purposes for Fiscal Year 2017-2018; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

Reported without amendments.

Respectfully submitted,
DANIEL R. MARTINY
Chairman

Adoption of Legislative Bureau Report

On motion of Senator Martiny, the Bills and Joint Resolutions were read by title and passed to a third reading.

Rules Suspended

Senator Morrell asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recommit a bill.

HOUSE BILL NO. 142—
BY REPRESENTATIVE LYONS
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 30:2418(I)(1), relative to waste tires; to provide for fees levied on certain tires; to increase the fee on certain tires for a certain period of time; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Morrell the bill was read by title and recommitted to the Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs.

Rules Suspended

Senator Carter asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recommit a bill.

HOUSE BILL NO. 88—
BY REPRESENTATIVE MACK
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:70.9, relative to fraud; to create the crime of government benefits fraud; to provide for elements of the offense; to provide for penalties; to provide relative to venue; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Carter the bill, which was on Third Reading and Final Passage was read by title and recommitted to the Committee on Health and Welfare.

Introduction of Senate Resolutions

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 214—
BY SENATOR MILLS
A RESOLUTION

To designate Wednesday, May 16, 2018, as "LPCA Day" at the legislature and to commend LPCA and Louisiana's Community Health Centers for their continued commitment to providing high-quality, cost-effective healthcare to underserved rural and urban communities in Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 215—
BY SENATOR JOHN SMITH
A RESOLUTION

To commend the DeRidder High School girls' softball team on winning the 2018 Louisiana High School Athletic Association Division 4A state championship.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 216—

BY SENATOR MORRELL

A RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Senate Committee on Finance and the Senate Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs to meet jointly to study and make recommendations with respect to possible uses for the money recovered from the opioid lawsuit by the state of Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 217—

BY SENATOR PERRY

A RESOLUTION

To express the sincere condolences of the Senate of the Legislature of Louisiana upon the death of Corbet "Jimmy" Domingues.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 218—

BY SENATOR BOUDREAU

A RESOLUTION

To designate the month of November as "Veterans Month" in the state of Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 219—

BY SENATORS MILLS AND CHABERT

A RESOLUTION

To memorialize Congress to encourage that the design and construction of the Vito development in the Gulf of Mexico occur in Louisiana.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

**Introduction of
Senate Concurrent Resolutions**

Senator Martiny asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to read Senate Concurrent Resolutions a first and second time.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 115—

BY SENATOR PEACOCK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the Bossier Parish Community College Lady Cavaliers softball team on their outstanding season having set a new record for the best winning season in program history with 44 wins and 13 losses for 2018.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 116—

BY SENATOR PEACOCK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend Doug Pederson, Head Coach of the Philadelphia Eagles of the National Football League, on his many career accomplishments and to congratulate him on the Eagles' 2018 Super Bowl LII (52) victory.

The resolution was read by title and placed on the Calendar for a second reading.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 117—

BY SENATOR MARTINY

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To affirm actions taken in 2013 and 2017 by the Senate Committee on Commerce, Consumer Protection and International Affairs and the House Committee on Commerce, as affirmatively approving the promulgation of Louisiana Administrative Code 46:31101 as the sovereign action of Louisiana and the Louisiana Legislature.

The concurrent resolution was read by title. Senator Martiny moved to adopt the Senate Concurrent Resolution.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	Fannin	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Peterson
Appel	Long	Price
Barrow	Luneau	Smith, G.
Boudreaux	Martiny	Smith, J.
Carter	Milkovich	Tarver
Claitor	Mills	Thompson
Cortez	Mizell	Walsworth
Donahue	Morrell	Ward
Erdey	Morrish	White

Total - 30

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop	Gatti	Lambert
Chabert	Johns	Perry
Colomb	LaFleur	Riser

Total - 9

The Chair declared the Senate adopted the Senate Concurrent Resolution and ordered it sent to the House.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 118—

BY SENATOR WHITE

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the Central High School Wildcats baseball team on winning its second consecutive Louisiana High School Athletic Association Class 5A state championship.

The concurrent resolution was read by title. Senator White moved to adopt the Senate Concurrent Resolution.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President	LaFleur	Price
Allain	Long	Riser
Appel	Luneau	Smith, G.
Barrow	Martiny	Smith, J.
Carter	Milkovich	Tarver
Claitor	Mills	Thompson
Cortez	Mizell	Walsworth
Donahue	Morrell	Ward
Erdey	Morrish	White

May 14, 2018

Fannin
Hewitt
Total - 31

Peacock
Peterson

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Bishop
Boudreaux
Chabert
Total - 8

Colomb
Gatti
Johns

Lambert
Perry

The Chair declared the Senate adopted the Senate Concurrent Resolution and ordered it sent to the House.

Message from the House

**ASKING CONCURRENCE IN
HOUSE BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS**

May 14, 2018

To the Honorable President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed to inform your honorable body that the House of Representatives has finally passed and asks your concurrence in the following House Bills and Joint Resolutions:

HB No. 365

Respectfully submitted,
ALFRED W. SPEER
Clerk of the House of Representatives

House Bills and Joint Resolutions

Senator Morrell asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to read House Bills and Joint Resolutions a first and second time by title and refer them to committee.

HOUSE BILL NO. 365—
BY REPRESENTATIVE JORDAN
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 782(A), relative to jury trials in felony cases; to provide relative to jury concurrence; to provide for contingent effectiveness; and to provide for related matters.

The bill was read by title and referred by the President to the Committee on Judiciary B.

Rules Suspended

Senator Morrish asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recall House Concurrent Resolution No. 11 from the Committee on Education.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 11—
BY REPRESENTATIVE NORTON
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the state Department of Education to include school-level and system-level data in the annual report that it submits to the legislature regarding the status of health and physical education in public schools, pursuant to R.S. 17:17.4, and to urge and request each public school and public school governing authority to cooperate in responding to the department's survey relative to such report so that such data can be gathered and reported.

The resolution was read by title. Senator Morrish moved to concur in the House Concurrent Resolution.

ROLL CALL

The roll was called with the following result:

YEAS

Mr. President
Allain
Barrow
Bishop
Boudreaux
Carter
Claitor
Cortez
Donahue
Erdey
Total - 28

Fannin
Hewitt
LaFleur
Luneau
Martiny
Mills
Mizell
Morrell
Morrish
Peacock

Peterson
Price
Smith, G.
Smith, J.
Tarver
Thompson
Ward
White

NAYS

Total - 0

ABSENT

Appel
Chabert
Colomb
Gatti
Total - 11

Johns
Lambert
Long
Milkovich

Perry
Riser
Walsworth

The Chair declared the Senate had concurred in the House Concurrent Resolution, and ordered it returned to the House.

Rules Suspended

Senator Alario asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recommit a resolution.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 52—
BY REPRESENTATIVE FOIL
A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To authorize and direct the Louisiana State Law Institute to study the exemption of inherited retirement accounts and inherited annuities from liability for any debt except alimony and child support.

Senator Alario moved to recommit the resolution from the Committee on Judiciary A to the Committee on Judiciary B.

Without objection, so ordered.

Rules Suspended

Senator Alario asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recommit a bill.

HOUSE BILL NO. 493—
BY REPRESENTATIVE GARY CARTER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 13:62(B), relative to the Judicial Council of the Supreme Court of Louisiana; to provide for the content of recommendations made by the council to the legislature; to provide for the deadlines relative thereto; and to provide for related matters.

Senator Alario moved to recommit the bill from the Committee on Judiciary A to the Committee on Judiciary B.

Without objection, so ordered.

Rules Suspended

Senator Morrell asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to recommit a bill.

HOUSE BILL NO. 553—

BY REPRESENTATIVES BARRAS, BAGNERIS, BILLIOT, BISHOP, JIMMY HARRIS, HOLLIS, LEGER, LEOPOLD, MARCELLE, MARINO, NORTON, REYNOLDS, AND TALBOT AND SENATORS BISHOP, CARTER, CHABERT, JOHNS, MARTINY, PETERSON, AND JOHN SMITH

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 27:241(A), 241.1, 243(C), 247, and 270(A)(3), and Subpart P-1 of Part II-A of Chapter I of Subtitle I of Title 39 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, comprised of R.S. 39:100.81, relative to the land-based casino operating contract; to provide relative to the duration of the primary contract term and the duration of renewal terms; to authorize a renewal term of thirty years when certain conditions are met; to provide relative to compensation paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the Louisiana Gaming Control Board and to provide for disposition and use of such monies; to provide for the deposit of monies into certain special treasury funds; to provide with respect to the Community Water Enrichment Fund; to provide relative to the contract and payment for casino support services; to provide for a specific amount to be paid to the governing authority for the parish where the official gaming establishment is located for providing casino support services; to provide relative to the casino gaming operator's authority to conduct and offer non-casino gaming activities and operations; to provide for certain restrictions on certain non-casino gaming activities including restaurants and hotels; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Greater New Orleans Hotel and Lodging Association; to provide relative to a memorandum of understanding and agreement between the casino gaming operator and the Louisiana Restaurant Association; and to provide for related matters.

On motion of Senator Morrell the bill, which was on Third Reading and Final Passage was read by title and recommitted to the Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs.

Rules Suspended

Senator Gary Smith asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to allow the Senate Committee on Judiciary B to add **House Concurrent Resolution No. 52** and **House Bill No. 493** to the agenda without the required posted notice.

Rules Suspended

Senator Morrell asked for and obtained a suspension of the rules to allow the Senate Committee on Revenue and Fiscal Affairs to add **House Bill No. 142**, **House Bill No. 365** and **House Bill No. 553** to the agenda without the required posted notice.

Privileged Report of the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs

ENROLLMENTS

Senator Peterson, Chairman on behalf of the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs to submit the following report:

The following Senate Bills have been properly enrolled:

SENATE BILL NO. 4—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 11:252, relative to the state and statewide retirement systems; to provide relative to the employment of actuaries; to limit the duties a board may prescribe for or require of an actuary; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 8—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:2241.3(A) and to enact R.S. 11:2220(C)(4) relative to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System; to provide for membership classification; to provide relative to refund of contributions; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 13—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 11:121(A) and 126 and to repeal R.S. 36:769(L), relative to the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee; to provide for the officers of the committee; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 25—
BY SENATOR MILLS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 24:56(F), relative to prohibited conduct by state employees and agencies; to prohibit state employees and agencies from contracting for lobbying services; to provide for termination of authority for lobbying services contracts; to provide for the termination of existing lobbying services contracts; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 46—
BY SENATORS APPEL AND HEWITT AND REPRESENTATIVES AMEDEE, BACALA, TERRY BROWN, CARMODY, HAVARD, HORTON, JEFFERSON, PYLANT AND THOMAS

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:3128(A) and (B)(1) and (2), relative to postsecondary education; to provide relative to the master plan for postsecondary education; to provide for the review and revision of the master plan and mission statements for public postsecondary education systems and institutions; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 50—
BY SENATORS MORRELL, BARROW, MILLS AND WHITE

AN ACT

To amend and reenact the introductory paragraph of R.S. 14:67.16(A)(2) and 67.16(B), and to enact R.S. 14:67.16(A)(2)(o), (4), and (5) and (I), relative to the crime of identity theft; to add a person's telephone number to the definition of "personal identifying information" for purposes of the crime of identity theft; to provide definitions; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 66—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 28:53(B)(1) and the introductory paragraph of (G)(8) and 63(A)(1) and (B), relative to admissions to treatment facilities by emergency certificates; to provide for admission procedures to treatment facilities; to provide for applicability to all parishes except St. Tammany; to provide for standard of care; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 68—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR

AN ACT

To enact R.S. 32:58.1, relative to careless operation of motor vehicles; to provide relative to careless operation during flood conditions; to provide relative to injury or damage caused by the wake created by a motor vehicle during flood conditions; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 69—
BY SENATORS CLAITOR AND BARROW
AN ACT

To enact Code of Criminal Procedure Article 983(H), relative to expungement; to allow the in forma pauperis filing of a motion to expunge a criminal record in accordance with provisions relative to in forma pauperis filings in civil matters; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 75—
BY SENATOR BOUDREAU
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:978(F)(2), relative to the prescription monitoring program; to provide for prescriber notice from his licensing board upon first failure to comply with certain statutory requirements; to provide for a complaint against the prescriber upon second and subsequent failures to comply with certain statutory requirements; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 91—
BY SENATOR CLAITOR
AN ACT

To enact Civil Code Art. 2315.10, relative to civil liability for offenses and quasi offenses; to provide relative to hazing; to authorize exemplary damages for death caused by hazing; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 93—
BY SENATOR MIZELL
AN ACT

To enact Part XIII of Chapter 6 of Title 33 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, to be comprised of R.S. 33:3111, relative to funding of volunteer fire departments; to require notification to voters that a portion of the avails of ad valorem taxes to volunteer fire departments is dedicated to state and statewide retirement systems; to provide for an effective date; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 105—
BY SENATORS MORRELL, BARROW, BISHOP AND CARTER
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:41.1, relative to rape and sexual battery; to provide that a person is deemed incapable of consent to sexual conduct with a police officer when the person is under arrest or otherwise in police custody; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 168—
BY SENATOR THOMPSON
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 44:3.5, relative to public records; to exempt certain records of the Department of Agriculture and Forestry from the Public Records Law; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 207—
BY SENATOR BOUDREAU
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:2018.4, relative to the Louisiana Obesity Prevention and Management Commission; to provide for membership; to provide for the functions of the commission; to provide for a termination date of the commission; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 224—
BY SENATORS BARROW, MILKOVICH AND PEACOCK
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 17:262(A), relative to public schools; to require instruction on the patriotic customs of the United States, including the national motto; to require each public school governing authority to display the national motto in each building it uses and in each school under its jurisdiction; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 254—
BY SENATOR APPEL
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:392.2, relative to dyslexia screening and intervention; to require the State Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to develop criteria for dyslexia-related ancillary certificates; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 401—
BY SENATOR MIZELL AND REPRESENTATIVE WHITE
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 17:1381, relative to the consolidation of school systems; to create a commission to study the feasibility of consolidating the Bogalusa City and Washington Parish school systems; to provide for the membership, meetings, and duties and responsibilities of the commission; to provide for reporting; to provide for a public hearing; to provide for termination of the commission; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 402—
BY SENATORS RISER AND JOHN SMITH
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 40:1379.3(U)(2) and (5), relative to concealed handguns; to provide relative to concealed handguns carried by authorized persons in houses of worship; to provide for certain tactical training; to provide for requirements for certain religious organizations to allow concealed handguns to be carried in places of worship pursuant to valid handgun permits; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 441—
BY SENATOR MORRELL AND REPRESENTATIVES DUPLESSIS,
DWIGHT AND HODGES
AN ACT

To enact R.S. 14:99.2, relative to criminal acts; to create the crime of reckless operation of an off-road vehicle; to provide for elements of the offense; to provide for penalties; to provide for forfeiture of the vehicle; to provide for exceptions; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 466—
BY SENATOR PRICE
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 9:3252, relative to residential leases; to provide for the return of a security deposit; to provide relative to recovery of certain amounts for failure to comply; to provide for certain actions; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 471—
BY SENATOR RISER
AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Criminal Procedure Art. 404(H), relative to jury commissions; to provide for the functions of the jury commission in the parish of Caldwell; to transfer the functions of the jury commission to the clerk of court of Caldwell Parish; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 484—
BY SENATOR PERRY
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 42:1135, relative to the Board of Ethics; to provide relative to the enforcement of a regulation, decision, or order of the board; to authorize any court of competent jurisdiction to convert a final order of the board into a court order; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 497—
BY SENATOR CORTEZ
AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 19:139(A) and (D), relative to the city of Lafayette and parish of Lafayette; to provide for the expropriation of certain property; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 518—
BY SENATOR APPEL

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 33:9091.24(F)(7), relative to the University Neighborhood Security and Improvement District in the parish of Orleans; to provide for the collection of proceeds of fees; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 539—
BY SENATORS LAMBERT AND ERDEY

AN ACT

To amend and reenact R.S. 38:3304(A) and to enact R.S. 38:3304(C), relative to the Amite River Basin Drainage and Water Conservation District; to provide for meetings of the board; to require compliance with the Open Meetings Law; to provide for the location of the meetings; and to provide for related matters.

SENATE BILL NO. 543—
BY SENATOR LAMBERT

AN ACT

To amend and reenact Code of Civil Procedure Art. 3422, relative to small successions; to provide relative to court costs; and to provide for related matters.

Respectfully submitted,
KAREN CARTER PETERSON
Chairman

The foregoing Senate Bills were signed by the President of the Senate.

**Privileged Report of the Committee on
Senate and Governmental Affairs**

ENROLLMENTS

Senator Peterson, Chairman on behalf of the Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs, submitted the following report:

May 14, 2018

To the President and Members of the Senate:

I am directed by your Committee on Senate and Governmental Affairs to submit the following report:

The following Senate Concurrent Resolutions have been properly enrolled:

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 13—
BY SENATOR CARTER

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To memorialize the Congress of the United States to take such actions as are necessary to pass the Disability Integration Act of 2017.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 65—
BY SENATOR FANNIN

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries to update the Caney Creek Reservoir waterbody management plan on an annual basis.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 83—
BY SENATOR PEACOCK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To urge and request occupational and professional licensing boards and commissions to display prominently on their website a link to licensing information for military-trained applicants and their family members.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 113—
BY SENATORS PEACOCK AND GATTI

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend the citizens of Bossier Parish, to recognize the one hundredth seventy-fifth anniversary of the parish, and to celebrate those efforts made to encourage economic growth and to preserve its rich history and cultural heritage.

SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 114—
BY SENATORS GATTI AND PEACOCK

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION

To commend Major Ron Chatelain, on his service to his country in the United States Army.

Respectfully submitted,
KAREN CARTER PETERSON
Chairman

The foregoing Senate Concurrent Resolutions were signed by the President of the Senate.

ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Mr. President	Gatti	Peacock
Allain	Hewitt	Perry
Appel	Johns	Peterson
Barrow	LaFleur	Price
Bishop	Lambert	Riser
Boudreaux	Long	Smith, G.
Carter	Luneau	Smith, J.
Chabert	Martiny	Tarver
Claitor	Milkovich	Thompson
Cortez	Mills	Walsworth
Donahue	Mizell	Ward
Erdey	Morrell	White
Fannin	Morrish	

Total - 38

ABSENT

Colomb
Total - 1

Leaves of Absence

The following leaves of absence were asked for and granted:

Colomb 1 Day

Announcements

The following committee meetings for May 15, 2018, were announced:

Commerce	2:00 P.M. or At Recess	Room C
Finance	At Recess	Room A
Judiciary B	At Recess	Room E
Judiciary C	At Recess	Room F
Revenue & Fiscal Affairs	At Recess	Hainkel Room

Adjournment

On motion of Senator Thompson, at 6:25 o'clock P.M. the Senate adjourned until Tuesday, May 15, 2018, at 9:30 o'clock A.M.

The President of the Senate declared the Senate adjourned.

GLENN A. KOEPP
Secretary of the Senate

DIANE O' QUIN
Journal Clerk

